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It i6 rajuc:ted th t you determine the eufjlcte eriminal
recurd uof 1onroe tt the United totes ienitentiery ot - tlante, en?
thet ».1 secire o photopra h end his eus, lets corr o siindence record
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rs 1t {s expected thnt a warrant may fasue for tonroe in the Korthern
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FEDERA. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FBI CALLINC OMN CONF. CALL FBI DEPT OF JUSTICE CLEVELARD AND CINCINJATI, OHIO oui
Trenzmit the following Teletype message to:

FBI ATLANTA 10-31-36 ELC:ME

SAC CLEVELAND ;

SAC CINCINNATI

PHONE. BREKID., REFERENCE TELETYPE YESTERDAY FROM CLEVELAND REQUESTING ATLANTA
OFFICE FOR"ARD AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY CORRESPONDENCE RECORD muﬂ’maa.
men STATRS PENITENTIARY, ATLAMTA, GEORGIA, NUMBER THEE SIX FIVE FOUR FIVE,.
RECEIVED JANUARY EIGITH, NINETEEN THIRTY ONS, SENTENCED FIVE YEARS, ALSO
CORRECPONDENCE RECORD AND PHOTOGRAPHS AND CRIMIN:L RECORD OF m*srwm AND
FRAMK tcm,som:;, BELIEVED SENTENCED TO ATLANTA PENITENTIARY IN NINETFEN THIRTY
OME. CORRESPONDENCE RECORDE AND PHOTOGRAPH OF EDTARD WEBB CBT/INED AND BEING
FORTARDED CLEVELAND AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY TODAY. ELI STE'ART AND FRARK
GRABOYTKI NEVER INCARCERATED USP ATLANTA. PAROLE FEPORT ON WEBB PREPARED BY
USA, DAYTON, OHIO, REFLECTS WLBB, STETART, ORiBOTSKI, JatEs TIMJONIELL axp
axnsm‘hmvss JOINTLY INDICTED FEDERAL COURT, DAYTON, OHIO, CRIMINAL CAER
MI.BER NINE THREE FOUR, NOVEMBER TYELFTH, NIFETEEN THIRTY, FOR ROBBERY POST
ot'ncx’é'xmazmm. OHIO. WEEB, OMIELL AND GROVES SERVED SENTENCES AT
ATLANTA. GRABOWSKI AND STEVART iPPATENTLY SERVED SENTENCES KLSEW-ERE. CINCIN-

NATI OFFICE SHOULD IXTERMINE PLACE OF COLZOTHENT AND RELUEST APPROPRIATE OFFICE

T0 SECURE INFORATION DESIRED FOR CLEVELAND | 7~ S '7(;.“ [3 172,
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BURE AU ‘
Approved: Sent~ ~~— -—-- M -+Per
Special Agent in Charge




Cleveland Bureau office
(Name and address of Contributor)
Nr. J. E. Hoover, Director, E;,;»v*~’
Division of Investigation,
U. 8. Lepartzent of Justice, -
Woechingion, D. C Date_ October 30, 1936

-~

Dear Sir: W

rollowing are the dispositions of cases on which fingerprints have bdbeen
zailed to the Division of Invastigation:

Division File Print Name and Alias Disposition
Numoer Number
255509 Okla, 3t. Pen, Johr‘erockl,alinses: Arrested es J, QJ.Angs,
#24696 JohnlZrack; J. SJfadams 5.0. Pewnee, Okla.
+J. CHCreiphton;: Harola 5/17/22; suspicion.
{7ohnsbn 9/20/33 Tec'd Okla. St.
#1350 Fen, McAlester, Okle,

#13516 l=rceny of auto,
Sentenced from Fawnee Cty.
to 12 yeers. Discharged
by expiration of sentence,
9/2%/29.

The Bureau files do not reflect the above gsentence in Yeilester,
although apparently finegerrrint were teken at that time, The record
on this sentence was obtained by correspondence with the Qklahoma

- Stete renitentiary.

s -

iM-37¢ - 73

RECORDED & INDEXED -—---‘-'-—-‘.__.-. )
Very truly yours,fti_rn: @ 7
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¢ 776 Starks Building
Louisville,Xentuoky

. 1938 ' B L —
_‘- - - - ", -
8poois) Agent &n Charge . R
Rew Orleans, louisiam '

26

RE: BREKID

-
-

2

Tear 5ir T

’ ;

- In answer to your requost of October t

2Cth, 193G, that your Office be furnished with

the investigative report aqaovering the tracing ef Ve
oé5 calibre Colt Autxmtic]Fistol, {C-176221, Y
shipped to the [3eliamp Hardmre & Manulasturing .
Conpany of lLovisville, Kentucky, I am enclosing ’

herewith report of Special Agent Ae L. Leyer,

dated st Loulsvillo, Kentucky, 10=22-3G, showing

the result of this investizatiom.

S T I

VYery truly yours,
Lok S R
T X AT e )
TP P ’

”"*h “'“: = ’ 0. Co DEVRY :
ey P Special Agent in Charge.

ocl/fax -
Oklahoem City
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DIRECTOR o
PHONE BREKID. WILLIAM ELMER/MEAD FOUND GUILTY BY JURY HERE SEVENTH

L —— Ceme e

e e st o

INSTANT UNDER MAIL FRAUD INDICTMENT., SENTENCED FOURTEENTH INSTANT TO
SERVE TWO YEARS USP ATLANTA AND PAY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLAR FINE, DELIVER
ATLANTA BY USA SEVENTEENTH INSTANT NO DETAINERS FILED HERE. REQUEST
RECEIVED BY USA HERE FROM USA NORTHERN DISTRICT ILLINOIS FILE DETAINEE
INCOME TAX EVASION IN EVENT MEAD,S ACQUITTAL. FUGITIVE COMPLAINT AC
CORDINGLY FILED BY USA HERE BUT NOT EXECUTEDs o |
NATHAN RES

END |
OX FBI WASHINGTON DC .96
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Oatober 31, 1938,

Bv. Tile #--

Special Agent in Ghu}‘o.
Cleveland, Ohilo :

0
. Dear Bir:

\ N
S .
g Referring to fingerprints forwarded by you, please be

TN adviged that an examination of the fingerprint records

, of the Federal Bureau of Investigation fails to disclose

\ any data concerning the following:
N -

N gee, Walter lalnsley
Copy tos
Ee. Jo COnn.llOy.
¢/0 Clevelgnd Buresu Office.
Buresu.

RE(\“RT)F‘}) ,-———\- ———
& e Wi T o
INDEX D, j_AZ- 2 /6 - 131726
‘ fo R 1o nn
e r e ' Very truly yours, ’
~T " AT .
- :"‘

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Ohio

Cleveland reno. 7=l

| REPORT MADE AT
|

Zleve=lend, Chio

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

110/23-26/36

) DATE WHEN MADE ! REPORT MADE BY

@ 10/30/36 JOmI L. MAiDALA ETB

I. 0. #1232;ET

£b7ARD GEORGE BREMER = Victime

: TIMLE O - CHARACTER OF CASE
GEORGE TIM KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
™R, JOSEFH P 'OQAJ, with aliases - FUGITIVE, : pidubon &

OBSTRUCTION CF JUSTICE;

NATIONAL

— |

;

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

—

,—K/i

I

FIRZARSS ACTe
Itergaret Bell, colored maid at £dith Barry's house of
prostitution, furnished signed statement and recalls
that Alvin Karpis and Harry Cempbell resided at Barry
house at various times in 1934 end 1935. Identifies
several members of Barker-Karpis gang es visitors
there in sumer of 1934, and identifies John Fe
"Sharkey™ Gorman, Joe Roscoe, and Fred Bunter as
visitors to Kerpis and Cempbell in 1935, She also
{dentifies Benson Groves, Sam Coker, and James "Tip"
O'Neil as persons who frequented Edith Berry's place
in 1925 and 1936, States that "Sharkey™ Gorman drove
away in early February, 1935, with Kerpis from Barry =
bhouse, Frank P, Greenwald, owner of Private Cab Com-
peny, denies delivering messages for Karpis and Cempbdell,
and discleims knowledge that Joe Roscoe and Kerpis and
Campbell were known to each other. ‘alter .almsley,
negro houseman at Edith Berry's house, mede signed
statement thet he had knowledze of true identities of
Karpis and Campbell after he gave Karpis a haircut in
spring of 1935, Admits performing errands for them on
several occasions thereafter, Identifies KFred Hunter
as one of visitors had by Karpis and Campbell, States
he saw green coupe parked in front of Barry house while
Karpis and Campbell lived there, and that Lou Poole
parked said car away from house. Agein saw this car two
days after above occasion, Recalls that Kerpis and
Campbell were driving a 1933 model ¥Ford eoupe bearing
1935 Ohio license plates #HM 54 in spring of 1935.
Identifies Sam Coker and Benson Groves as being together
on one occasion at Barry house in early 1936,
negro day meid, can only identify Karpis es one of two
SPECIAL AGENT

Mary Foster;

{  APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:
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men who lived at }iss Barry's home on two or three
occasions in early 1935, - -

-P- . . i ~

k] N
3

Keport of Special Agent J., V, Lurphy, dated at
Cleveland, Ohio, 10/24/36,

This is a joint report of Specisl Agent D, P,

Sullivan end the writer relative to the investigation

conducted by them at Toledo, Ohio, and it is also
intended to be supplementary to the summary reports of Special
Agent E. J. Wynn, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, October 25, 1936,
and Speciel Agent S. K. McKee, dated at Cleveland, Ohio,
QOctober 26, 1936,

Margaret 11, negro maid employed by Edith‘%arry,
and who resides at 431 Pinewood Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, was
brought to the temporary office being maintained at Toledo,
Ohio, where she was interviewed. She signed the following
statement, which is quoted herewith: : -

"Toledo, Ohio
*October 23, 1936,

*I, MARGARFT BALL, do hereby meske the following
signed statement to John L, l4adala and D. P, Sullivan
whom I know to be Special Agents of the Federsl Bureau
of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, no .
threats or promises having been made to me., P

"] am 46 years of pfe, and am presently residing
with my husband, Albert{Ball at 431 Finewood Avenue,
Toledo, Ohio. I have bpen married since January 17,

1935,



"I have been employed by rdith Barry as a meid at the
house of prostitution operested by her at 524 Couthard Street,.
Toledo, Ohio since 1925, except for short periods of time
vhen business was slack, During the years,of 1934 and the
first part of 1935 two girls named\cbou and‘{Peaches w © em-
pPloyed as prostitutes at rdith Barry's house. Wwelter r¥ialmsley,
& negro, hss been employed as a housemcn at Miss Barry's house
for the t¥ six years, and Mary whose last name is either
Foster oﬁmith has been employed as a day maid by !dith
Barry for about the same length of time,

*Sometime during the late spring or early summer of 1934,
three men called at 2dith Barry's house, I did not recognize
them, and acting upon the instructions that Edith had given me,
not to admit etrangers, I called Miss Berry who admitted these
men, They sat in the dining room and telked with Miss Barry
for a while, efter which one of the men upstairs and was
entertzined by either Feaches or lLou. From a group of photo-
graphs I have selected that of William J.’ Barrison, and identify
it as being the likeness of one of the Three men I am speaking
ebout, es. the man who went upstairs that night. I recall that
he -was a jolly sort of fellow who cut up gquite a bit, and he
was referred to as willie, I have also selected the photographs
of Charles Jf. Fitzeerz1ld end Alvin Kerpis as being photographs
of the two men who were with 'Willie that night. K=rpis was
¥nown to me by the name of Sonny; and rKitzgerald was referred
to merely as the Cld La e I recall that thess men were still
at Edith Berry's s house drinking beer in the dining room when
I went off duty at 4:00 A, 1« From the conversation I over-
heard between Miss Barry and these men I have mentioned, it
. appeared thet this was the first time that she had met them,

"About & week or ten days later the men whom I have identi-
fied ms William J, Earrison and Charles J. Fitzgerald ceme to
Edith Berry's house in the company of two men whom I hed not
scen before, I admitted them and took them to the dining room
where I served them some beer. From a group of photographs
shown me, I have selected the photographs of Jemes f“fggon,
whom I knew as Jimmy, and of Fred“Barker, whose name 1 never.
learned, as two of these men. I recall that the man I have
identified as Fred Barker was short and slender, and I es-
pecially recall that his fingers on one hand were bandaged.

I recall that Fred Barker and Jimmy went upstairs, and to my
best recollection both had dates with Lou. Willie and the
013 lan remained in the dining room talking with Miss Barry.
All four of these men were s8till a2t the house when I went off
duty at 4:00 A. L,
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"I have selected a photograph of Dr. Joseph P.éﬁoran
end recall that this man wes known to me only as Doci IRe
ealled at the house of (/iss sarry on sevaral occasions
around this %“ime, and was always by himself at these times,
I cannot .recall him having & date with eny girl but Lou.
Fe was a heavy drinker, and I remember that he would play
the song called, 'The Last houndup' on the phonograph as
much as four or five times in succession, I recall Miss
Barry mentipning after the lacst time that I saw Loc, that
he owed her about 330,00, and that be alsoc owed Lou eome
money. Lou mentioned that she hoped to run into him some
place, but I mnever heard ber say that she was svceessful
in locating him, ¢/

*I have selected the photograph of rusgell Gibson
and state that I saw this man only once. I never heard
this man's neme mentioned, but recall that ome evening
when 1 reported for work he was in the hallway upstairs
and was ready to leave liiss Barry's house.

"I have identified the photogravh of Oliver . A% A Berg
as being the likeness of a man I saw at xdith Barry s,
house during the swmner of 1534 on only one occasion. I
em unable to state whether anyone was with this man, nor
do I recall anything about his visit there. I &id not
know his neme, and only recell that he was a middle-aged
meDe

"] have identified two photographs of qerry Cempbell
end stste that 1 sew this man at zdith Berry's hcuse on
at least four Or five occasions during the sumer of 1934,

-1 can recall that he had dates with the girl named Lou, and

he alweys was alone when I saw him, I do not remember
heving heard his name or the nickngme used by him at that .
tinme.

"I am personally acquainted with ng_xgsgoe. having
¥nown him since I first went to work for kdith Barry in
1925, where I first got to kmow him. Since that time hs
occasionally paid friendly visits to Miss Barry. I carnot
ever remember Mr. Roscoe going upstairs to be entertained
by one of the prostitutes working there. I heve never heard
that Joe Hoscoe owned or operated the}42nd Street Cafe, but
I understand from conversations at Miss Barry's house that he
is interested in & gambling place called the}Joviel Club which
is located on St. Cleir Street, Toledos I know that Mr. Roscoe's

wife's name is Ganexz



"I e selected ani ideptified & photogreph of
Jamzs T, “'Neil as e men who is known to me only as Jimuy,
I have seen this men on various occesions since I rirst
went to work for Edith Barry. I have seen him a couple

e of times ir the past year, and remember that for e period
Eﬁ:ﬁ of about four or five years before that, he did not visit
. ‘ Yiss Barry's house.s From conversations I have overheerd
e end from personzl observation I understand that Jimmy is

an o0ld sweetheart of Miss Barry. I understand thet Jimmy
is from Cleveland, Ohio, and he occasionally cells Miss Barry
by long distance telephone, .

"I am personslly acquainted with_rranktbreenwnld who
is generelly referred to as Greenie and know that he operates
the FPrivete Cab Service Company i, Toledo. Mr, Greenwald
has called at liiss Barry's house since I first obtained em-
ployment there. He occasionelly brings customers to the
house, and he is very friendly with Miss Barry with whom
he occasionally visits., EXdith always ealls Greenie when she
desires the services of 8 taxi ceb to perforx eny services
or errands for her, I have seen Greenie and Joe Roscoe
speaking together at Edith Barry's house. They appear to
be friendly and call each other by their first names, -

"] heve selected ard identified a photogreph of John F,
"Sherkey " fGornan as & man who wes known to me only as
"Sterkeye."™ I sew him on one occasion at kiss Barry's house
— about ten years ego, end have since heard Edith Barry speak

.

»

of him and she mentioned that he wes from Cleveland, Ohio,
I will mention *Sharkey" egain later in this statement,

"During the year 1935 I either went to work at 7:00 -
P. ife and quit et 2:00 A. ., or I went to work at 9:00 P. M.
and worked until 4:00 A, M, the following morning. Xy duties
as meid consist of straightening up the bedrooms after visitors
have left, of calling prostitutes to the house when visitors
desired them, of enswering the front door, and of serving mid-
night lunch to such girls as ere regulerly employed there.

"About ten o'clock one night during the latter part of
January 1925, Edith called to me from upstairs and told me she was
expecting a couple of boys. I understood from thie that I was .
to let them into the house when they called. About two hours
later the front door bell rang, and I answered it. As I
opened the door I observed two men standing on the porch, and
recognized them as the two men I have previously identified
as Alvin Kerpis and Harry Campbell, I lef them into the house,
end as they were standing in the hall Miss Barry came downstairs
and I went to the reer of the house. At the time I admitted
these men to the house Karpis was carryinc e smell black leather

s,
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hand bage I did not hear eny conversation between Zdith
end these men other than a greeting of hello. I did not
sece anybody with Farpis and Campbell when they called at
the house, nor did I notice any sutomobile perked in front
of the house, end 4o not know how they came there,

"About five minutes after I left these men in the hsll
with Edith, I went to the front of tke house, but 4id mnot
sce either them or Viss Barry, and I presume they went up-
stairs, as I later discovered they were still in the house,
About one or one=thirty a., m. Miss Barrycalled from up-
gteirs, 2nd asked me to bring up a couple dbottles of beer,
which I 4id. I delivered this beer to Miss Barry in the
hall on the second floor, and she took it into the right
front bedroom which adjoins her bedroom. I presume that
these men were still at the house when I left about four
2. m., 88 no one left from the time that I admitted Karpis
and Campbell until the time that I went off duty, B

"Subsequent to this night Karpis and Campbell steyed
at .liss Barry's bouse at different times, and.I knew Xerpis-
by the pame of gcuny, &nd kneﬁlgggppq}}“gg_pqu,_and when I
refer to thece men &after this ‘I will call them by these
nicknames.

"The following night end for about a week to ten days
ttereefter . knew thet Sonny and 3uck were still stsying at
liss parry's house, and from what lary, the dey meid, eand
Peaches and Lou told me, I understood that Sonny and Buck
vere also there during the day when I was off duty. During
the first part of the time they were there, I very seldom
saw them as they did not leave the bedroom they were occupy-
ing. During the latter pert of their stay, they ceme down-
ctairs a few times to play the victrola., Buck was generally
with Lou, and I rerember that he drank a lot of beer, the
price of a bottle of beer being 507, Sonny wery seldom drenk,
and as far as I know he never had & date with any of the girls
et the house, and I understood he had & venereal disease,
Edith spent a greeat deal of her time upstairs during this
period. Occasionally I took sandwiches upstairs to Miss Barry,
Sonny, lou, and Buck, and I also served drinks to them at 4if-
ferent times in the front bedroom when ell four persons that I
have mentioned were there. When Miss Barry and Sonny were in
this bedroom alone, I wes not permitted to enter, but Miss
Barry wouléd take the drinks or food from me et the door. o

"p couple of nights after Sonny and Buck arrived at lfiss
Barry's house, Joe Roscoe celled and I admitted him into the
living room. ¥iss Barry came downstairs and talked to him a
few minutes, eand both then went upsteirs. Shortly aftervards

-6 -



at L'iss Barry's request I took four beers upstairs and
delivered them to Viss Barry who was in the hell, Joe
roscoe et that time wae in the right front bedroom with
Sonny and Buck, and :‘dss Barry took the drimnks into their
roome I dic not cverhsar any conversation during the time
Joe toscoe was in the house, and he left alone about an - "~
hour after he arrived, :

"About the third night thst Sonny and Buck were at
Miss Berry's house, Frank Greornwald called and delivered a
certon of cigarettes to }liss Berry. He thereafter went up~
etairs to the right front bedroom, because shortly after-
vards I served him a bottle of beer at which time he was
standing in the open doorway of that room. At that time -
Sonny and puck were in this same bedroom. Greenie remained

at the house for only ten or fifteen minutes at this time,

and left alone,

"About a week or so after Sonny and Buck arrived at
Miss Edith's house, I came t0 work at the usual time, As
I entered, a man whom I knew as "Sharkey", and who I have
already identified as being the same man as John r, uOrman,
was standing in the hallway fully clothed with hies hat on,
A few minutes leter Sonny ceme downstairs., He was eerrying
the small bleck leather case 1 have previously described
under his arm, 2nd he and "Sharkey" left the house together,
and drove sway in an automobile which hed been psrked in
front of the house a few minutes before wken I reported for
work, As I receall puck steyed at l’icss ZEdith's house that
night, but tke next evening when I csme to work he was gone,
1 8180 learned frcm Lou that night that Buck had gone away,

*] cantt place tke exact date but it was sometime early
in the spring and about two months after Sonny and puck left
Mies pbarry's house after their above stay, thet Sonny and
puck returned to Miss Edith's house. 1 recall that they
came there around ten p. m., Miss xdith admitting them and -
thereafter all three of them went upstairse I did not see
anything more of them that night., I remember that Lou had
mentioned to me before Sonny and Buck arrived that she had
been expecting them to return, and she was disappointed when
they 414 not arrive at the time she spparently expected them
to. .
"4 short time after Sonny and Buck arrived on the above
oceasion, Lou left the house and returned in a short while.
1 do not know where she went dbut I remember that on the
following night she mentioned to me thest Sonny and Buck had
an accident in their automobdbile,



mabout trree nights after Sonny and Buck errived 1
beerd *"iss Edith admit someone into the house, and teke hir
upcteirs. It seered thet an hour or so leter Miss Zaith
adnitted another person to the house, end this party was
also teken upstairs, I 4id not see either of these persons,
and tkerefore am unable to identify them, I 414 not serve
any drinks that night, and had no occesion to go upstairs,
but T believe that these two persons were in the front bed-
room with Sonny and muck. Sometime after midnight 1 heard
niss Edith come domnstairs with either one or both of the
persons who came there that night, and apparently left the
person or persons out, as I heard the front door open and
close. - : o

"It was around tkis time that Joe Roscoe called late
one evening, and I let him in the house. Mise xdith was
upstairs and she called to him to go up, and he did so.

Later that seme night 1 served beer to Miss Edith and Buck
and a coca-cola for either Mr. Roscoe or Sonny. All of them
were in the right front bedroom. 1 recall thet rir. HOscoe
stayed for sbout e heolf hour or so, and i let him out the
front door. I remember that Miss Edith told me about this
time, that lir, Roscoe had either been to the hospital or was
going to the hospital because of some infection,

"r. Joe Roscoe celled at the house & second time while
Sonny and Buck were at Yiss Edith's house during this period.
After ., Roecoe ceme in, Sonay and Buck came downstairs,
and joined lr., Roscoe, and the three of them with liiss Edith
went into the dining room and talked togethere I went into
the front sitting room, end saw them there when I passed through
the hall, Mr, Roscoe remesined only a short while, and then
left by himself. lliss Edith let him out the door. .

"T recall thet during this period Greenie made frequent
visits to the house, mostly for the purpose of running errands
for 'iss Edith, the nature of which I did not kmow,

"I also remember that around this period Peaghes and Lou
were working at Miss Edith's house, A girl nemedflaxine also
was thers for a while before Buck and Sonny left on this oc-
casion. I remember that Lou and Buck were very friendly, and
one night Lou told me that she was going eaway, and was going
to be a 'kept' woman. I did not ask her who was going to
keep her, but I understood that she would live with Buck if
she did go away. lLater that same night Lou told Miss Edith
that she was going away, and apparently also told Miss Edith
she intended to have some man keep her, es Miss Berry became
very indignant and I heard her ask Lou what she would do about
her daughter, and Miss Fdith told her that she coulin't d such
a thinz while she had a husband.
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"4 dey or two before Buck left Ifiss Edith's house I
remember that one evening e men who wzs knovn to me as
Freddie was elreedy et the house when I reported for work
around nine p., m. Later on during the evening Freddie

. ) and Buck came downstairs in the dining room, and played

’ the victrola, I have selected and identified a photograph
of Fred funter as being the man I refer to and who is known
to me as'Freddie. I cannot exasctly recall when Buck and

5 Sonny left i’iss Z4ith's house on this occasion when they

stayed there, as both of them left when I was not on duty.
lt seems to me that on the night that Freddie and Buck were
both at the house, that Sonny was not there, and it is pos-
gible that he may have already left, I recall that Freddie
was still at the house when I left =t around four a. m., and
I suppose he stayed overnight,

*T recall that shortly after Sonny and Buck left Edith
Barry's house, both Lou and Peaches moved away, leaving Maxine
as the only girls there, It seems to me that it was only a
few days after Lou left, th=t Buck returned onme evening and
had me cmll a girl for him, I telephoned a call girl named
Helen who frequently answers calls out of Edith's house,’
After she arrived Buck went upstairs and had a party with her,
end then left shortly afterwerds,

" ™Sometime during the week preceding Taster Sunday, 1935,
Sonny asein ceme to !4ss zZdith's houses Ee must have come
during the day, as he was already there when I care to work
one righte, I remember Sonny wes there early Sunday morning _
when I went 0ff duty, because he gave me $10,00 with which
to buy my mother some flowers. During this time Buck visited
sonny twice that I know of., Both times he was already at the
house when I came to work, and he left shortly afterwards. .I.
do not recall any other person visiting Sonny around this time,
but I do recall that lLou came to the house on the eve of Easter
sunday, end firxed up some Easter baskets. Lou did not stey
overnight on this occasion, I believe that Sonny left either
Easter Sundey or the following day, as he was already gone when
I reported for work one of these evenings. '

"pfter the above visits of Buck and Sonny to Miss Barry's
house around Eaater time in 1935, I 414 not see either of thess
men againe

"I recall that Lou returned to work at Miss Barry's house
in the latter part of the summer of 1935, and I recall that she
and Miss Zdith spent a few days at Cedar Point on Lake Erie,
Ohio. About the first of September 1935 I was laid off by Miss
Barry for about three weeks, When I returned to work during the
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last part of Septembar 1935, T recell th=t one evening 44}%5
redorted for work “7E/

caanot plece the exact date, and I can recall only
that it wes sometime around this period of time, that Freddie
accompanied by another man visited Miss Barry's house, I
heve been shown a photograph of Sem Coker, and identify it
as being the likeness of the men who was with Freddie that
night.s I heerd !iss Bdith refer to this man as Tormy., Tommy
and Freddie sat in the dining room and talked with Miss Barry
for e short time, and then left together., I thereafter saw
Tommy on three or four other occasions visiting Miss Barry
et her bhouse during the pest winter and spring. He was al-
ways alone at such times when I saw him call at the house,
Two or threce times Tommy went out with =dith Barry to the
)Businesa Men's Clud operated by Johnny|Thomas., I also remember
thet they epoke of the Li:tle Club as a place they had visited.
“henever Towmy and Bdith went out they called one of the Privete
Cebs operated by “renk Grzenwald,
"] was 12id off and was not working during a great portion
of tte fell of 1935, I recall that it was sometime probadly
in December 1935 or Januery 1936, that I first saw an 0l man
t Y4s8 Barry's house who s known to me as Ben., I have {denti-
fied a photograph of BensoEI:rcves as being thie man who is
known to me 28 Ben, I recall that when I first went to woxrk
for I’/iss £dith about the year 1925, Ben visited )'iss Barry's
house on seversl occasions. On at le=st one occasion I recall
thet he was in the corpany of Jimmy ('Neil. Since Ben began
visiting Yiss Barry's house in Decexnber 1935, or January 1936,
I recall thet once he was in the company of Joe Roscoe. They
were already at the house when I reported for work, and sat in
the front room and talked with lfiss Edith. They remained only
a short while and left together. The last time I saw Ben
was in the late spring or sometime early in the past summer,
"I 4id not know that Sonny and Buck wer: Alvin Karpis
end Earry Campbell until I read in the Toledo newspapers that
Karpis was captured. At thst time there were photographs of
both Karpis and Campbell in the paper and I recognized them
as being Sonny end Buck. Edith told me during the time
that Sonny and Buck were living at her house that they were

gezblerse.
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"I have rezd the above typewritten st=te:ient contained
on sevan pases and here sizn to wvouch for its truth.

wITNESSES: " /8/ MARGARET BALL

J. L. Madala and D, P. Sullivan
Special Agents, ° . : -
Federal Bureau of Investigation, S o .
U. S. Department of Justice, : o

1448 Standard Building,

Cleveland, Ohio,"

The originel statement obtained from l'argaret Bell has
been placed in the files of the Cleveland Bureau office.

Margaret Ball stated that she was born in Georgetown,
Kentucky, 46 years ego. BHer father is dead and she is presently

‘residing with her mother and husband, Albert Besll, her husband,

is enployed at the Picherdson Garage., llargaret 5ell has one sister,
!rs. Lucinda Arnette, who resides at 433 rinewood avenue,

hargaret Ball was questioned at length es to whom she
thought Karpis and Cempbell were, during the time that they were
at Tdith Barry's house, and she stated thet she thought they were
gemblers from what Edith told her; that she did not notice anything
unusual about their conduct or actions and did not become suspicious
of then; that it was the usual custom at Edith Barry's house to keep
the doors to the bedroom locked or shut whenever a visitor was there
with one of the girle; that at timss some of the custcmers at the
house would stey for a week or lonzer and would spend practically all
of the time in one of the upstairs bedrooms; that for the above reasons
ste 4id not nmotice anything out of the ordinary in the conduct of
Karpis and Campbell; that she never saw a gun on either Karpis or
Campbell; thet she never cleesned or straightened up their bedroom and
had no opportunity to enter it except when she delivered drinks to
the roomy; that on such occasions Edith Barry generally took theae
drinks from her outaide the bedroom door, ;
Margaret Ball stated that ahe never celled the 42nd Street
Cafe to locate Joe Foscoe; that she never heard Edith telk with Joe
Roscoe on the telephone and does not know how Edith gets in touch
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with him; thst for yemrs roscoe has occasionally visited Edith's
house, but tbhat during the time CUampbell and Kerpis were residing
there, Koscce visted the hcusz more freguently; thet she recalls
tLlat :lorcoe visited xdith's plece on two or three occasions in

- - . february and March 1535, when Kerpis and Campbell were not there;
gé that Roscoe visited there only a few times after Karpis and Lampdell
éﬁg left the house and she bhes not seen him since the past spring or

early sunmer. " “ -
e, v - ' “ o
? _ Margaret Ball steated further that she is certsin thet she

saw "Sharkey" Gormen at Edith's house only once during the past

two years; that inasmuch as she works only betmween 9 P, M. and 4 A, M,
it is possible thsat ”Sharkey” may have called at the house without
her knowing of it,- .

This women wes questioned at length concerning Benson
Groves, but she was unable to provide any further information than
thet which is contained in her stetement; thet this men spoke very
little and she hed no informetion as to vhere he resided, or the
nersons witlh whom he was ecquainted other than Joe Poscoe and Jimmy
"Tip” 0'Keil.

. ko ok ok kR kK

The fcllowing investigetion was conducted by Specisal
~fents Tohn L. madala A, Dickstein, and D. P. Sullivan on (ctober 20
—— 1936: :

Frank P, Greepwald, alias Greenie, owner of the iriwvate

Taxi Service Company, 520 Cherry Street, Toledo, Ohio, was sgein
ntervieved by Agents, after it had been ascertained from Lillien
‘eree that Greenie wes used by Alvin Karpis and Earry Cempbell, T
through Edith Barry, to deliver messages to Joe Roscoes Mr,
Greenveld was questioned at great length concerning this matter,
and he definitely denied any such action. He agein admitted that

on two occasions he drove Rdith Barry to the 42nd Street Cafe where
BTN she talked privately with Joe Roscoe, but other then that he dis-
:'”?i cleimed any contact with Roscoe. He denied that he ever drove Joe

P 7 Roscoe to or from Miss Barry's place, end likewise denied knowing
ey thet Karpis and Campbell resided at her house at eny time during 1935.
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Greenwald was again questioned reletive to the plece
to whick he drove Ferpis and Campbell on the morning of Jenuery 22,
1925, when they abandoned the car they stole from the doctor whom
they kiineped in rennsylvenia, and Le persisted thet it was to the
Casino Club, ststing that he does not know where they proceeded
thereafter, as he 8 released immediately after the trip. Hs:
advised that coole;?uonroe wag with Karpis and Campbell when he
saw them lest on thls ocecasion, and that 1n all probability he knowu
where they went,-

< "“ r.

L3 . . ‘ . . »

It will be recelled’ that Lillian Merea advised Agents that
Greenwald on two occasions drove her and Edith Barry to the 42nd
Street Cafe where the Barry women talked privately with an o0ld man
whom she identified as Benson Groves, In this connection Agents
displayed a photograph of Benson Groves to Frank Greenwald, and he
advised tkat he is certain he never saw this individual in his life,
He denied that he ever drove & man resembling Groves in his taxi ecab,
and likewise denied that he ever saw any such person at the 42nd Street
C&fe. . -

Greenwald disclaimed any knowledge of the fact that Joe -
Roscoe had some connection with Alvin Kerpis and Harry Campbell dur-
ing 1935 or any other time, and in general would furnish no informa-
tion in.eddition to what is already contained in the signed statemsnts
obteined fromx him.

It might be steted that he is still residing with Anns
| ‘Eﬁg{ge at 2105 warren Avenus, Toledo, Ohioe
ST
e The fingerprints of Frank P, Greenwald were taken and for-

ff‘“*_ warded to the Bureau under date of October 24, 1926, .

3
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The following investigation wms conducted by Special Agents
John L. Madale, A, Dickstein, and D, P. Sullivan:

Upon instructions 6f Inspector E, J. Connelley, on October 22,
1936, Welter Walmsley, houseman for Edith Barry, wes located at his

§§?-.f home at 528 Southard Street, Toledo, Ohio, and brought to the tempor-
N F ary offices of the Bureau at Toledo, where he was interviewed in de-
tail, and the following signed stetement obtained from him:

?Z
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"Toledo, Ohio
"October 26, 1936,

% e w Lo . . PR . - -

"I, TALTER TALISIEY, do hereby mske the following signed
statement to John L, Medela and D. P, Sullivan whom I know to
be Special higents of the Federel Bureau of Investigation, U,
S. Department of Justice, no threats or promrises having been
made to me, ' T o

"I was born in Alexendria, Louisiena, on June 5, 1900,

I resided in Toledo, Ohio for the past 14 yeers, and in 1929

or 1930 I went to work in the house of prostitution of Edith

Barry at 524 Southard Street, Toledo, where I heve been con-

tinuously employed since that time. I reside at 528 Southard
Street.

"I recall reading in the newspapers of the kidnaping of
Edward G. Bremer at St. Faul, Winnesota at the time he was
kidneped, end remember reading that he was held for $200,000
rensom. I recall reading shortly after the kidneping that
the fingerprints of & person suspected of the Bremer kidnsping,
and whom I now recall to have been Alvin Karpis, were found on
a gasoline cen which to my best recollection was found on a
roed somewhere in the stzte of Illihois, Thereafter I re-
call resding that Alvin Karpis was indicted for the kidn=ping
of }r. Bremer, The next thing I remember reading in the news-
pepers releted to the arrest of Wynona Burdett and two other
women who were described as being 'molls'! of the Barker-Ksrpis
gang, end this article also mentioned that Alvin Kerpis was a
public enemy and wes wanted for the Bremer kidnsping, for a
police killing, and for several robberies. ‘

"As I best recall it was sometime during the month of
Januery 1935 thet I remember reading in the newspapers of
the k11ling of a Barker and her son, Fred, by Federal Agents
near some smell leke in Florida, and that thereafter Karpis
and Cempbell fled from the stete of Florida, and as I now re-
call it they went to FPhiladelphia, Pennsylvania, I remember
reading in the newspapers of Karpis and Cempbell shooting
their way out of a hotel in Fhiladelphia or Atlantic City,

N. J., and that when they left they deserted a woman nemed
Dolores Delaney who was pregnant and whom the newspapers stated
was the sweetheart of Alvin Karpis. The newspapers also stated
thet there was another women left with Dolores Delaney, but I
cannot now recall just who it was, Thereafter I remember
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recsding thet Kerpis and Campbell kidnaped & dnctor and re-
leesed him in e he1l in a town I believe to be in the state

of Ohio, leeving him bound after taking kis coat from him,

At the time I read these artizles in the newspapers I may

have seen photographs of Alvin Kerpis in these newspapers, but - -
I am not so certain of this. Shortly thereafter I recall :
reading in the papers of an ebandoned car which was reported

to be owned by the doctor that Kerpls and Campbell had kid-
naped, having been found on & roed neer Monroe, l'‘ichigan, The
newspapers steted that Karpie and Campbell were reported to be
in Toledo, Ohio, and that the *dragnet® was out for them,

"Around the time that I read in the newspapers of the above
car being found near Monroe, lL'ichigen, I learned that there
were some persons on the second floor of iiiss Barry's house,

The Toledo Blade newspaper weas delivered to liss Barry's
house each day during the above mentioned period, end I

read tre sbove-mentioned articles concerning Karpis and
Campbell in this paper which I generelly read at liss Barry's
house, The Toledo Blade newspaper has been continuously de-
livered to Miss Barry's place up to thies time,

"My duties as houseman at Edith Barry's house of prostitu-
tion consist of cleaning the downstairs rooms, of washing the
windows, of firing the furnace, of shoveling off the snow, of
cleening up the ysrd, and generel housemen's duties. I go to
work between 7:00 and 9:00 A. M., and it generslly takes me
three to four hours to complete my work each day. A4t other
times during the day I have occesion to be in and out of
Miss Berry's house, and eat all of mymeals there, I occasional-
ly spend eome time there at night, I also perform any errands
¥iss Barry desires me to do. ’ -

"later during the day the day that I leerned thet there
were persons staying upetairs in Miss Barry's house, I learned
thet these persons were really two men, and to my best recollec-
tion they stayed there day and night threreafter for a period
between ten and fourteen deys., These two men remained up-
staire except on a few occesions, and I knew them to be called
by persons employed at the house by the neme of Buck and Sonnye
At that time there were two prostitutes employed at Miss Barry's
house, one named Lou end the other ncmed Peaches. Buck and Sonny
occupied the front right bedroom, but Buck engaged the services
of Lou practically all of the time he was staying there, and
spent a great deal of his time in her room located in the rear
of the esecond floor. S ‘ :

nIt i8 customary at liiss Barry's house to keep visitors
in privacy from other visitors, and it is not unusuel for a
visitor to be in the house without the knowledge of all the .
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persons employed tkere, 4 day or two after Sonny and Buck
errived, however, I noticed certain things thet eppesred
susricious to me, As part of my ordinery daily work 1
clean up tre second floor hall and bathroom, but while
these men were at the house I 4id this cleaning only once,
end thereafter liss Barry told me not to bother to do it,
I eleo noticed that these two men did not come downstairs,
and persons employed at the house except the prostitute Lou
end on occasions Peaches had very few opportunities to
observe these men. At that time Mary ¥oster was employed
as a day maid working about twice a week. Margaret Bell,
the night maid, worked every night in the wecek except one.
when lary was working she ordinarily prepared lunch and
served it to the other employees, and occasionally served
such meals to customers. During the time that Sonny and Buck
whom I will hereinafter refer to as Karpis and Campbell were
at Edith's house, Mary did not serve meals to them, bdbut
either Lou or Miss Barry would obtain the meals from the .
kitcken to take them upstairs to Karpis and Cempbell. I can
recall that on two occasions or more, Mary helped in taking
food upstairs and when she returned she remarked that she
did not get into the bedrooms upstairs to deliver the meals,
but that Miss Barry took the food from her in the hall; that
she thought thet this was very peculiar,

"Going back to the time when Karpis and Cempbell came
to Miss Barry's house, I did not see them errive and do not
know whether they came there in an automobile, or whether they
errived early or late et night, I cen only remember that they
were elready there one morning when I reported for work. For
about the first seven days that these men were there, I did
not see them, Thereafter Karpis came to the kitchen on one
occasion and asked for a drink of water which I gave him. Be -
returned immediately upstairs. About the same time Harry
Campbell came down the stairs, but when he got half way down
he sew me, and turned back and went upstairs agein.

"pAbout six or seven days after Earpis and Campbell ar-
T rived at Miss Barry's house, I observed a green c¢olored coupe
sl parked in front of the house somewhere between 12:00 and 2:00

> Pe Mo I Baw it first when I left my house to go to Miss Barry's

place which is immediately next door. About 15 minutes after :
I was in the house, Lou ceme downstairs and handed me the keys
t0 an automobile and asked me t0 park a car which she did not
have a chence to describe, as Miss Barry interrupted her by
o e telling her that I d1d not know how to drive an automobile,
Lou left the house then after Miss Barry told her that I




couldn't drive. Iou was gone for about five to six minutes
and returned to the house., 4 day or so leter at about 8:00
Ae Xo Lou left the house by herself and returned in about
five or six minutes. I do not know where ske went, but I
presune she perrked an automobile, as when she returned at
this time she told me that she was being kept busy parking
automobiles, :

"During the time that Karpis and Campbell lived at
’iss Barry's house at thie time, I do not know of any visitors
that they hed, All during the period the prostitute lou was
in the almost constant company of Buck and )’iss Barry spent
most of her time with Sonny in the front right bedroom.

*] can't recall how and just when Karpis and Campbell
left Miss Barry's house after the above visit, but I am feirly
certain that I did not see them leave. However, I imagine
that they left sometime during the night, as they were gohs-
one morning when I reported for work, and I don't know where
they went,

*T think it was about two weeks after the above visit
that Karpis and Campbell returned to Miss Barry's house,

I do not know when these men arrived, dbut I presume that

it was sometime Aduring the night, When I reported for work
on the morning I first saw them at the house on this occasion,
I noticed a 1933 or 1934 model Ford coupe, painted black or
derkx blue, parked just west of Miss Berry's house. It seeus
to me thet this car remained parked at the same spot that
evening. I recall that the following day I 4id not see it,
when I reported for worke About 11:00 A. M. that morning
\[2omecne left the house, and & few minutes later I saw a

Ford coupe bearing 1935 Ohio ficense platea EM 54.-parked in
front of the house, end saw Buck behind the wheel of this car,
I thereafter saw Sonny leave the house and enter this car, and
tkte two of them drove away in it,

"About the latter part of liarch 1935 I saw the same Ford
coupe bearing 1935 Ohio license plates M 54 parked in front
of liss Barry's house one morning when I reported for worke
I saw it once more during the day, but later noticed that it
was gone, During the same day I saw both Karpis and Campbdell
on the first floor in Edith's house. They were eating in the
kitchen with Lou and Miss Barry. About three or four o'clock
that same day }iss Barry asked me if I would cut Karpis*® bhair,
and I agreed to do so, and gave him a haircut in the right
front bedroom. I guess I didn't do such a good job, because
he didn't seem very pleased with it., I remember I cut his
hair close on the side and noticed & horizontal scar about
en inch and & half long over each ear. Those scars really
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set me to thinking. “hen I saw those scars I fizured his
face had been lifted, and right avay I started reading
throuzh Detective legazines, which }¥iss Barry was buying

at that psrticuler time, for the purpose of finding a
photograph of Alvin Kerpise. I found a few photographs of
him in these magazines and newspapers, and after examining
them I arrived at the conclusion that the men at the house
called Sonny and whose hair I had cut was Alvin Karpis.

That same time knowing that Karpis and Cempbell were travel-
ing together, I looked in the Vetective Magazines for Harry
Cempbell and found one or two photographs of him, I was un-
able to recognize these photographses

"A few days after I gave Kerpis a haircut someone
spent the night there with Peaches, I d0 not know how he
ceme there, 2nd 4id not see hime On the following morning
this person left liiss Barry's house with Alvin Karpis
around 8 o'clock, I did not see them leave, I believe that
Ceanpbell continued to live at Miss Barry's house for two or
three deys afterward, as I sew him on at least one occasion
at this time. I do not know how or when he left ltiss Barry's
house, ‘ ) '

"I recall that around this time, on one occasion, Sonny
came to Miss Barry's place in the company of a young men wham
I know as Freddie. I have been shown a photograph of red
Funter, and identify it as the likeness of the man known
to me as Freddie above referred to. I remember that rreddie
resained overnight on this occasion, and to the best of my
recollection he went to bed with either Peaches or !axine,

"I heve also been shown the following photographs: Harry
Campbell, whom I identify as being a man known to ms as Buck;
Alvin EKerpis, whom I identify as being a man known to me as
Sonny; Benscn Groves whom I identify as being 2 man known to
me as 3en; Sam Coker, whom I identify as a man being known to
me as Tommy; James ¥. O'Neil, whom 1 identify as & men being
known to me as Jimmy O'Neil.

"On the morning following the above mentioned night when
Fred Bunter stayed overnight at L'iss Berry!'s house, he left
the house sometime during the morning and returned in abdout
five or six minutes to my best recollection. Karpis stayed
in the house during this time that Fred BEunter was gone = then
he also left by the front door.

nSorewhere around this time and I believe it was after
Peaches, Lou, and 4exine left, and there were no prostitutes
emrloyed at Miss Barry's house that Buck showed up one after-
noon and hed a date probably with a cell girl. He 4id not
remain overnight on this occasion, and left shortly after his
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perty with this girl.

"] believe that it was sometime shortly before Zaster
(april 21, 1335) that Alvin Karpis, Fred Hunter, and a third
man czme to !iss 3arry's house in the night time, This third
man, as I recall, was about 28 years of age, about 5'9" tall, ~ ~ -
about 170 to 175 1lbs, medium build, and 1 do not recall this
man's name nor the name used by him at that time. These three
men stayed overnight, but I do not know whether they had dates
with any girls. The following morning all three came down=-
steirs together, and I believe it was Fred Hunter who left
first by himself, About five minutes later Karpis snd the
other man left, and I presume that Fred Hunter bhad gone to
get their automodbile in the vicinity.

"Karpis returned by himself and was at liiss Barry's
house on Easter Sunday (April 21, 1935). I do not know ex-
actly bow long he was there before that day, but I 4o know
he was there on kaster Sunday, because I understood that lMiss
Barry fized him up an Easter basket. I cannot remember eny
visitors that he hed, nor can I recall when he left, I do
not know for sure whether Lou was there around this time,

"] am certain that Farry Cempbell visited Bdith Barry's
house on one occasion during the summer of 1935, and I am
certain that he had a date with one of the girls at the
house on this occesion, I recall that he was alone, but
don't remember anything sbout the circumstances of his visit,

"Also in the summer of 1935 Fred Hunter retumrned to 'iss
3erry's place, a1d appsrently steyed cvernight, as he was al-
ready there when I arrived for work one morning. He left that
same day, and I have a faint recollection that when he left

b7¢e
L7

Karpis and ¥red Hunter vis re and stayed
overnight. cannot recall whether they had any girles that
night. I 4did not see them leave, but I am certain they left
sometime the next day. - : . _ )
"I believe that it was sometime during the summer of 1935
that I first saw a man at !fiss Barry's house of prostitution
who was known to me only as Ben, I have previously identified
the photograph of Benson Groves. He did not have a girl on
this occasion as far as I know, and when I saw him he was sit-
ting in the front room talking with ‘iss Barry. Shortly before




this »iss sarry bnd received word, and hsd told me that an
old friend of hers nimed Ben had ju:st gotten out of the
rederel :enitentiary, end she et that time remsrked that she
-expected that Jimmy O'Neil should be getting out esround the
same time, I recall that I hed seen Jimmy O'Neil et Edith
Barry's house on ebout two occasions before he went to the
penitentiary, snd shortly after I went to work for Miss Berrye . .

"I believe that I again saw Ben at Miss Berry's house :
scmetime during the fall of 1935. As I recall it, he was -
elso alone on this occasion, and he talked with Edith Berry
downstairse I think it was on this vieit I ssw Ben in an
014 model car which looked like a Willys-Knight sedan, and
to the best of my recollection this car had Ohio license
plates on it.

"Around this time I remember that Alvin Karpis stayed
at lliss Barry's house for several days. I do not know how
he ceme there nor do I know whether he had any visitors at
this time, During the most of the time he was there he reo-
meined in the front right bedroom, drinking with Miss Barry,
end playing the victrola downstairs, Karpis ate his meals
downsteirs, which meals were prepared by the day maid, lary.

"I think it was sometime in Januery of 1936, and during
the daytime that I first saw a m2n kanown to ne e: Toryy, &nd
whom I heve previously identified fram a photogr:=ph as being
identicsl with Sam Cokere ot the time I first saw Tomuy,
re was in the sitting roomn of .‘iss Barry's house and was
talking with Ben and kdith Barry. USen left that same dsy,
but Tommy rem=inei for two or three days. EHe stayed with
call girls for the first night, and weni to bed with Miss
Barry the lest rnighte 3

sAbout February or l'erch 1936, 1 saw Ben and Jimy O'Neil
together at Miss Barry's house, On this occesion Ben, Jimmy,
and Miss Barry were in the front right bedroom on the second
floor where they were conversinge. Miss Barry asked me that I
skave Ben, and I d4id so in the batkrooms While I was shaving
bim he told me that he had just gotten out of the penitentiary,
end he agked me how I would like to be there, and I told him
I wouldn't 1like it, :

*I also shaved Tommy, identified as Sam Coker, on one oc-
casion while he stayed at liss Berry's house during Janusry 1936,
Kack gave me $1,00 for the shave.

"pBen on several occasions visited Miss Barry's house during
the winter of 1936, Miss Barry on one occesion t0ld me that he
was working for one of the clubs downtown Toledo, which I under-
gtood was a gambling place. She slso said at one time that Ben,
Joe Roscoe, Jimuy Hayes, wko is now deceased, and Jimy O'Neil
were pertners or friends yeers ego,
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*during the time that Karpis end Campbell stayed at
the houce of proctitution opersated by Edith Barry where
I wves employed, and during the yeer of 1935, I was called
upon to do wcerk or perform errands that I ordinarily did
not perform for !’iss Barry personally. On occasions I
took suitse belonging to Karpis and Campbell to the tailor
shop bearing the trade name, 'John's!' located on Canton
Avenue neer Southard Street, and on the west side of the
street. I 2lso purchased some button mushroome for Karpis
at Belman's Market, corner of Franklin and Adams Street,
on one occasion. On three or four occasions at the request
of Kiss Barry I purchased several Detective Magazines. Be-
fore leaving the bouse she would tell me what certain Detective
}Megezines I should purchase, and on &all such occasions I per-
formed these errands, she gave me sufficient money in advance
to pay for tke things I was to buy. In every case I would be
given a tip varying between 507 end £l.75. I was not told ex-
pressly by Miss Barry on these occasions who was peying me
this money, but it was my understanding that these errands -
were being paid fcr by Earpis and Campbell, ¥%henever I went
on a personal errand for Miss Berry, unless it involved a
great deel of work, I was not given a tip by Mies Barry, as
such work was considered by her and by me as part of y reculer
duties as house:zian,

"During the spring of 1935 at a time when Karpis ard
Campbell were either then residing at Xies Berry's home, or
hed resided there shortly before, she told me not to tell -
anybody that these men were hanging around there. At that
time I knew thet Karpis and Campbell were wanted for the
Bremer kidnapins by the United States Government. Karpis
visited and steyed =2t liiss 3arry's house on three different
occasions after Misa Barry gave me the above warning,.

"] first heard the neme of Joe Roscoe mentioned at liiss
Barry's house about five years ago. Since that time I have
heard different employees at Misas Barry's house speak about
Joe Roscoe, but ordinarily Miss Barry speaks of him more often
than the rest of the employees. During the past six years I
understand that Joe Roscoe has called at Edith Barry's house
on several occesions, but I hed never seen this man. It is
ry understanding that Joe Roscoe and Miss Barry are friendly,
end I understand when Roscoe called, they ere personel calls
to Miss Barry, and I have never heard of an instance where
Roscoe went upstairs to have a date with one of the girl
prostitutes there. Miss Barry told me that Joe Roscoe owns
an island, the name of which I cennot recall, which is located
somevhere on Lake Erie, end I believe that liiss Barry also
told me that Joe xoscoe owns a gembling place somewhere in
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downtowz Toledo. I recall reading et one time that members
of the Barker-lerpis gang visited koscoe's Islend prior to
1935,
’ *] have read the foregoing statement which eonsists

of seven typewritten pages, and I have noted each correction
by plecing my initials, W.W. opposite the seme, and after
reading thig statement I swear that the same is true to

the best of my knowledge and reccllection, !
#

NITNESSES: - /8/ WALTER TALMSLEY

John L. Madale and D, P, Sullivan,

Special Agents,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice, .
1448 Stenderd Building

Cleveland, Ohio." ‘ £

The originel copy of the above signed statement ie being
reteined in the files of the Cleveland Bureeu office.

In addition to his signed statement iJalter ‘elmsley ad-
vised agents that he is presently divorced from his wife, ZEtte
l’crherson, who resides in the 900 block on rinewood street,\Tbledo,
Ohio; that his mother, Rosejialmsley, resides et 2282 E, 10lst Streset,
Cleveland, Ohio; thet he hes two brothers living, Benjemin end lfacAlvin,
the former residing ‘at 1313 washington Street, Toledo, Ohio, and
lecilvin Residing at 4840 Vincense Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. He ad-
vised that he has no sisters living.

Walter Walmsley further stated that he lives at 528

Southard Street by himself; that this house is rented by Edith Barry,
and the rent on the same is paid by her; that he eats prectically all
of his meals at her plage. Walter advised that he is presently keep-
ing company with MyrtlelGross who resides at 717 Vaywood Avenue,
Toledo, Ohio; that she is employed as a sociasl worker for the W,P.A
OF PoWoAs; that she and he jointly own e 1936 Chevrolet sedan, which
she drives in connection with her worke. '
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walter Welmeley was questioned 2t greast length concern-

ins Joe roscoe, end he persistently denied thet he knows him on
sighte ILe also denied that Joe Roscoe visited Kerpis and Cempbell
while the latter two resided at Miss Barry's place during the fore-
part of 1935, and likewise disclaimed any knowledge that Roscoe was
ellied or friendly with them. Walmsley stated that he d4id not know
that Roscoe had any interest in the 42nd Street Cafe, and 2lthough
admitting that hd heerd through the maid, Mergaret, that Roscoe was.
friendly with Miss Barry, he denied ever seeing him talk with her,

JWalter Galmsley likewise did not indicate that Frank P,
Greenwald alias Greenie ran errands for Alvin Karpis and Harry
Campbell while they resided at Miss Barry's house in 1935. He d4id
not stete thet Greenie ever visited the two boys while they stayed
in the front upstairs right b8droom of her place at the above indice-

ted time, .

The name of "Sharkey" was mentioned to Walter, as was the .
photocreph of thie individusl displayed to him, but bhe either refused
or could not identify the seme., He recelled someone coming there in
e green coupe automobile during the time Karpis and Campbell resided
at Edith Barry's, but cleimed he never sew the individual who ap-
perently drove the s2id car. Ee could recall no persons from
Cleveland visiting EZdith Barry's plece, other then James "Tip" C'Neil
end eome attorney whose name he said he was uneble to recall.

Walter Walrmsley recelled Alvin Kerpis and Benson Groves
visiting l’iss Barry's house during the fall of 1935, but would not
edvise seeing these two individuals together, or ebout Groves visit-
ing there while Karpis was in the house or vice versa. In other
words he would furnish nothing which would indicate that these two

individuals knew each other,

It will be recalled that Lillian Merea advised Agents
that Walter Welmsley served meals through & window at liiss Edith
Barry's house on several occasions while Karpis and Campbell re-
gided there, and it will also be recalled that Edith Barry had ‘
%almsley keep tke clothes of Karpis and Cempbell at his house
during the above mentioned period. Walter Walmsley was confronted
with this information, end he strenuously denied the same. He
admitted, however, thet Karpis gave him a suit of clothes and several
shirts and other wearing apparel, but would not state why he d4id this.

Welmsley advised that he never perked a car for either
Earpis or Campbell, or for any of their visitors, and in this con-
nection steted ttet he did not lezrn how to drive a cer until June

of 1935,
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The fingerprints of walter \.almesley were tzken enéd for-
werded to the Bureasu under date 0of October 26, 1936, He was
definitely instructed to comzunicete witk tre Cleveland Bureau

office sbould ho move from his present address, which he promlsed
to do, . . . . o

On October 27, 1936 Agents located Mary Smith, colored, . -
at her home, 217.Pinewood Street, Toledo, Ohio, and she voluntari-
ly eccompanied Agents to thLe temporary Buresu office being main-
teined at Toledo. She advised that she is married to Perry{Foster, °
and thet he is employed with the W, P. A,; that she was born in
Quinnimont, West Virginia, and for the past 13 years has resided
in Toledo, Ohio., Mrs. Foster further advised that she went to
work for Kdith Barry &s a day maid in 1927, and continued such
employment, working six dayc a week, until tte latter part of
1932 or first part of 1933; thet thereafter !iss Barry occasionally
hired her, possibly one day a week, to clean up the upstairs portion
of her house as well as to do other general housework. She steted -
that she definitely severed her employment with liss Barry about
eight months ago, and since that time she has been employed es a
domestic for a femily nemed Silverman, who are in no way connected
with £2dith barry.

Cortinuing, Mary roster advised that during tke eearly
pert of 1975 she went tc work et iss darry's house, 524 Southard
Street, one day & week; that ske definitely recalls thet about a
month after Christmas 1934, two men steyed in the front right bed-
room on the second floor of lMiss Barry's house; that she does not
know when these men ceme there, nor in what manner they errived;
that et this time ske saw them on only one occasion, and tkhat was . -- .
wken she prepared something to eat for them, they eating the meal
in the kitchen downstairas. lery Foster advised that she did not
enzage in any conversation with either of these men, and when she
saw them they were ir the company of Edith Barry and the prostitute,
Lou, who was staying in the house at that time., She advised that
after these two men ate their food, Lou gave her a small tip which
may have come from one of the two boys. Agent exhibited photo=
araphs of Alvin Karpis and Herry Campbell to Mary Foster, and
she selected that of Karpis as one of the two men above referred to,

‘She could meke no identification of Barry Campbell's photograph.

Lary Foster advised that durinz the entire time the two
men 1n question lived at 1fiss Barry's hogie, she was not permitted
to0 clean the room in which they wers apparently steying; that she
received these instructions from Edith Barry, who made them very
plein to her, She advised that on the occasion #he saw Karpis
and the other man dovnsteirs, she asked }iss Barry whether it



would be all richt for her to clean up their room, and Yiss Barry
told her that she would clean it herself, 18Iy Fostsr wes per-
mitted, however, to clean up the other rooms on the second floor,
and was likewise permitted to clean the front right bedroom at

such times when the two boys would not be at the house. M\rs,.
Foster admitted thet this Bituation was very unusual, but stated
that she never questioned anybody or discussed the same with any-
body else in the household. - :

COntinuing, Wary Foster advised that she recalls Karpis
and the other man being in Miss Barry's house on two other oe-
casions subsequent to the one above mentioned; that at that time
she was again prohibited to clean or enter their room, and when
she prepared mesls for them they were taken from her at the top
of the stairs on the second floor by either liiss Barry or the girl
Lou, who would take them in to the boys in their room. \

Mrs, Foster could recall no one visiting the boys while
they resided there at various times, nor could she recall anyone
who ceme there to see liiss Berry around these periods; that the
names of Joe Roscoe, "Sharkey™, Benson Groves, Bert and Ted Angus,
end Cooley Monroe are unfamilier to her. A photograph of Jemes
"Tip" O'Neil was exhibited to her, and she resdily recognizsd it
es a man known to her as Jirmy. She sdvised thst when she first
started working for <4ith Berry, this man, Jimmy, freguently
called on ber, but she has not seen him for the pest six years.
¥rs, Foster was under the impression that he was dead and claimed
not to know that he ever served time in a penitentiary.

All photographs of the Berker-Karpis gang were disalayed
to Mary Foster, and besides that of Alvin Kerpis, she selected the
photograph of James J. Wilson as a person whom she had seen on one
occasion, She, however, could not associate him with eny particular
circumstance,

Mary Foster recalled that in 1934 a search was being
mede in the bedrooms upstairs of Edith Berry's house for some money, -
which one of the customers was supposed to have lost; that she
found this money, which she recalls was a $10 bill, emong the sheets
on one of the beds; that she immediately turned this money over to
¥iss Berry, and to the best of her recollection some 014 men was
supposed to have lost the same,



Continpuing, lrs. Toster edvised that at such times
vhen she worked for “'iss 3arry only one day & week, she wuld
come on duty at 12:00 o'clock and remain at work until 7:00
or 8:00 P. M. For this reason she would not have seen anybody
who came there in the morning, unless the person or persons re-

. mained until she_ reported for work. , W .
] ' .
: For the information of tbe file mbry Foster is 40
yeare of age, cclored, uneducated, 1111terate, and flighty. It
was prectically impossible to reason or talk intelligently with

her on any particular point,
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

EAT: OTW ¥ederal Burean of fnvestigation -
United Ftates Departmient of Justice o i
Washington, D. C. e ;

October 29, 1936.

Time - 2:25 P.M.

MEIOR:NDO¥ FOR THE DIRFCTOR

Re: Harboring Cases at Toledo
and Cleveland.

During a televhonic conversation which I had with Nr.
Connelley at Cleveland, he said thet he had discussed the above
situ=tion with United Steates Attorney Freed, who has tentatively
ecreed to our plan. While the United Stetes Attorney is in a rather
precarious position out there, being a Democratic USA in the midst of
a bunch of Republican Judges, %e is going to talk to the Judze at
Toledo on Monday next to sece when & special grand jury can be called,
not informing the judge, of course, as to what we have in mind.

Mr. Connelley saild that he does not know what the USA
and the Jucge will do about setting a date for the grand jury. The
USA 8aid something sbout beinz so tired out as & result of his efforts
in the election that he would prefer to call the grand jury a couple
of w-eks after the election; however, Mr. Connelley is going to hold
out for getting the grand jury as soon as possible, ¢nd the fixing of
the cete in such & manner that we can get the complaints and make the
arrests on Seturday andﬁgwestion the subjects over Sunday so that the
releace can be made on /morningg I pointing out to Mr. Connelley
that this plan will serve to meke the release carry more weight. I
told him it hz2s been our experierce in the Bureeu that if these releeses
ere mece on Sundey ni ht, it hits the Mondey morning pepers, which ere
gonevhat sparse in any event, end they ere glad to hit upon something
like this to fill out the pepers.

Mr. Connelley mentioned that during his conversation with
Wr. Freed, he told him that it is the desire of tke Bureau end the
Director thet the Post Office Inspectors never be permitted to read this
report or eny rortions of it, for the rezson that we have informents and
witnesses in there who heve told us more than they have told the Inspedors
end we did not want the Imspectors out there running arounc.after thoeo-w--~-

witnesses. RFCORDED /_ é JL é (7 7

Mr. Connelley will confer with the USA further on this coming
¥ondey relative to the grand jury situetiom. .

’ . P
Wit ok cary 1D AN 3‘ /‘\,/;-J! Y -— //

e v o~ ;JD
. Respectfully, | ' (\, Y
ZVOV 6 193'{: ) L PUNSOEUE S —
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1300 Liverty irust Bldg.,
itiledelphia, ia.

Noverber 2, 10U6.

S;eveciel sgoent in "rarp,
Clevelend, Ohfo. - : e

Re: BRI.KID

L
A

De..r 8irs

R
%
v

“ “‘_L'

R-ference s md.n to ynur letter dated
October 31, 1938, requesting origlanl ucnodl atahnenu of

the following individuals: < N ‘f’( o
-, - ¥
lynom;lnu ette

William A.1Morley
. Mrs. tilliem A.{flbrley
3 Denfel oung \
I an encloaing hero'ith the orxglnal nlgnod
statement of Wynona Burdette dated Jenuary 20, 19335. However,
for your informetion the following original ntatemcnu were
_ forrurded to the Bureau on ¥.rech 12, 1936:

) Killiam A. }or}ley dated 1-:1-35

< . ¥rs, Flizabetbf.orley dated 1-£1-35
Affidavit of Fillien mbez‘t?~ dated 1-20-35

Stetement of Deniel Fraunciafy

< oung dated 1-£2-38

‘\; Samuel E.}‘.‘!arley dated 1- 2-35.

3 7he Bureau e reqmst»d to forward to the

3 c1eva1and Office the statements mentioned in Cleveland letter

0 d.ted October 31, 1936.

Very truly yohro,
B - s . Special ent in Charge.
SR W AS:AD P : ‘e o
A 7’“ ’: . ) . [P

o ( cc:Buresu ‘ | | - — 5
S ec:Chicago RECORDED | S)-Ié /31 —
—_ ec:Cinoinnaty & | FEPFRALB RTAg ¢ 7 MVEL S/

INDEXED.
H CIST R'D KATL
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CTNCIINIATT, OFIOD. FILE NO. 73 =
| REPORT MADE AT | DATEWHEN MADE | PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
ATLANTA, GEORGIA. 10-31-36 10-31-36 X. €, TAYLOR.

TIM.E

’ (4
ALVIN KAPPIS vith aliases; DR. JOSEPE . MORAN
¥ith alieses, FUGITIVE, I.0. #1323, et el,
Edvard George Bremer « Victim,

CHARACTER OF CASK

PIREARLS AQT.

KIDNAPING; HARDORING OF FUGITIVES
OSSTPUCTION OF JUSTICE; X

¥

ATIONAL

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

RGEFZRRGCE:

DE_4I1S:

Correspondence record and photograph of Edward
Webb, U, Se P., Atleanta, Ga. #36545, obtained

and forwarded herewith to Cleveland Office, Frank
Grebowski and Eli Stewart never incarcerated U, S.
P,, Atlanta, Ga,

Pe

Teletyre messasge from Clevelasnd to Atlanta, 10-30-36,
Letter from Cleveland to Atlanta, 10-3-36, Letter
from Atlsnta to Cleveland, 10-17«36,

s‘

The records of the United Stetes Penitentiesry, Atlenta,

Georgie reflect that "'c’.vard Clurancq’ ‘ebb, with sliases:

Georgel Erovn,

Zdreré C, {fvans, E, J. Tebster, George febb, Frank)Hayes, Eddie James
{ hebater end GeorbejAnderson, No, 36545, FBI=35770, was received at the
United States Pententiary, Atlantae, from Dayton, Ohio, under sentence
of five years imprismment for breaking and entering into a post office
on Jenusry 8, 1931, and was discharged by expiration of sentence on
July 28, 1974, at which time he was furnished transportation to his
home in Toledo, Ohioe

=

The recorda of the penitentiaery reflect that Webd had the
following visitors while incarcerated in that institution:
Lo -

Mrs. E, C;}Webb, wife, sometimes referred to as'm'if.

RutbiNeff end Mrs, Ruth{Webb, 1221 and 1221} <.
N Cherry Street, Toledo, Ohios ¢ . R )
Mr . Ce n.rmgh, Friend, c1eve1.na, Ohio, :
g e N 2
:/ - T ARmROVED ;:DD / B [( “‘:;“‘ct‘:‘ . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
S 6 7V 57L +i3171 | Nov 4193
COPIES OF THIS REFPORT \ ,
3 Bureau , y e e
2 Clevclend (Ence) 18O Q¥YED . . .- . T——.————_——:G—
2 Cincinnati PLES pEs L
1 St. Paul Q;Q GMAR 23 1969 ﬁ“’? <8
1 Chicego N T - -
2 itlanta L 5‘-,,'»’" "

U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 7—3034




Hrs. xnnaLTHVIor, mother-in-lew, ané brs, Bestris
'Cehno, sister-in-lew, 1221 Cherry Stey Toledo, Okio.
Mrs, BeatriceAmithers, sister-in-law, 1221 Cherry .
Street, Toledo, Ohio,. T/

Mrs, Harry Yeonard, Friend, Toledo, Ohio.

The récords of the U, S, Penitentiary als> reflect that -
webdb corresponded with the following individusals while aerving his
sentences

.

Letters sent, 1931:

Mrs. Ruth Fiebb, wife, 12a1—1 Cherry St., 'I‘oledo, Ohioe
Mrs. G, AJ Webster, Hbther, 12274 W, 38th Pl., Los Angeles, Cel,
Mr, John{fleming, Friend, 103 Michigen St,, Toledo, Ohio,

Mre Lo Janders, Friend, 905 Trecey St., Kammsas City, M.
e ’ . Mrs, liuiejbmmbhon, Friend, 2006 M, St,, N, F,, Washington, D.Ce
Mr, Y}{Land Friend, 205 Delaware Ste., Toledo, Ohio.

P’W“;_ » .-
e dn . I T T r—,

-9

L Letters Recelved, 1931:
po
s U, S. Veterens® Buresu, Washington, D, C.

*Puth®, wite, Toledo, Ohio.

wrfack % Marie"™, Friends, Waskington, D. C.

Ge A. Vebster, lbother, Lns Angceles, Celifcrnie.
— 4Anne Taylor, 1221 Cherry St., Toledo, Ohio.
Miss xary{Patrito, Friend, Rosnoke,

Letters sent, 1932:

‘Mrs. Ruth Webb, Wife, Toledo, Ohio.

!&'SO Gu A. Webster, Lother, 12273 W. 38th Place’
Los Angeles, California,

Mr, Y, Land (or Lovel or Larel), Friend,
205 W, Delawere Ave,, Toledo, Ohio.

Mr. GeoJBelden, Friend, Kansas City, Mo.

Letters received, 1932:

Ruth Webdb, Vife, 1221 Cherry St., Toledo, Ohio,
Mrs., Ge Ao Vicbster, Mother, Los dngeles, Cal.
TABuckley, Friend, Toled, Ohioe

Robert J.fJernigan > Fajetteville, N. Co
Scientific American, New York City.

Ohio State Journal, Colurbus, Ohio.




Let*ers sent, 1CE3:
M¥rc, Ruth Tebb, Tife, 15217 Cherry St., Toledo, Ohio,
rt, Ge 4e wobster, Mother, 1227. W, 38th Ste,
Los Angeles, Czlifcommins,
Mre Yo Land, s Toledo, Ohioe - -~
Mr, W, ., VWebster, Brother, Los Angeles, Calitornia.
Mr, Joe{uckley, Friend, 239 Amherst Dr., Toledo, Ohio,
Mr. G. lginung‘uist, Asst, Attorney General, Weshington, D. C.

Letters received, 1933: .

Ruth Webdb, Wife, Toledo, Ohio,

¥Mrse Go A, Webstqr, Mother, Los Angeles, Calo
Joe (spelled Jo)?Buckley, Friend, Tbledo, Ohio,
Scientific Amaricen, New York City.

Dept, of Justice, Washington, De C.

Toledo Blade, Toledo, Ohio.

Joe Uy or I, U.\Buckley, Friend, Toledo, Ohios
'Berb', Toledo, Ohio.

Lettere Sent, 19343
Mrs. Ruth Vebd, vife, 12272 W. 38th Ste, Los Angeles, Cal,
Mrs, Ge 44 Vebster, hpther, Los Angeles, Cel,

Letters Received, 1934: :

Mrs, G. A, Webster, mother, 12271 W. 8 Pl., Los Angelss, Cals
Rutu Viebdb, Toledo, Ohio,

Scienti 1c A-erican, 24 W. 40th, New York City.

Mr, Bs ¥o Bates in charge of the Record Room at the United .
)States Penitentiery, Atlenta, informed thet there is no record of Eli
Stewart or Frank {Grabowski having served sentences in that institution,
A parole report on Yebdb prepared by the United States Attarney et Dayton,
Ohio end undated, which is stemped received at the United States Peni-
tentiary, Atlente, or September 29, 1930, rgflects that Weptb, Ell Marion
.Stewart, with alieses: E, M, Stewart, Ee. JofStewart, J. De’Livingston,
"Lou®™, LuthenﬁDavia, Luthe David Levis, louis W, ch, Louia?Lynch,
Ifﬁis 8.’Davis, George AetH E, M, Hooper; Frank GCrabowski, with
‘aliases‘ Frank‘Clamapce, ¥, C arjt:lem.ence, Frenk Chester/Clemence, Robert
Ustzler, Ce W, ﬁxetzler, charleafﬂarria, Jemes Fo (Tip)[Oniell and Benson
kGroves were jointly indicted in the Western Division, Southern Distriect
of Ohio at Dayton, Ohio, in eriminel case No, 934, on November 12, 1930,
for robbery of the post office et Steudbenville, Ohio on the night of
November 11, 1928, This parole report reflects that Grebowski and Veubd
were not sentenced at the time Oniell, Groves and Webb were sentenceds




The photo:reph of iebb was obteired from the United Stetes
"3 T Penitentiary at Atlants, &nd is being forwarded herewith by air mafl,
7 special delivery to the Cleveland Offioes

. On October 31, 1936, 8 conference teletype messcge was
sent to the Cincinnati and Clevelend Offices, in which the Cinecinnati
Office was requested to ascertain the place of eommitment of Grebowe
ki and Stewart and t5 request appropriate offices to secure the
information desired by the Cleveland Offices

;

UNDEVSLOPED LEAD;

=t THE CINCINNATI OFFICE at Dgytan, Ohio, will ascertain from
B the Clerk of the United States District Court, The United States
Attomey or the United Stetes Marshal, the place of commitment of
Frank Grabowsxi, with aliases, end Eli Marion Stewart, with aliases,
and will request the proper office to ascertein correspondence and
criminal records of these individuals end to obtein photogrephs of
them, forwarding the same to the Cleveland Office,

M ARl e N

8

IH " TEZ ATLANTA OFTICk at Macon, Georgia, will locete Jack
211is, now employed as a cotton mill operative with the Bibb lLlanu-
facuturing Company, East Mscon, Mecon, Georgia, end interview him
relative to his possible acqueintance and association with Bepson i
— Groves, who epperently mede his home with Hollis at the O, Do ‘Fountain

home in the vieinity of Gordon, Georgia,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CI]:CIIJATI, QLIC FILENO. T=45 A
i REPORT MADE AT ! DATE WHEN MADE ' PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
. WHICH MADE

PLLLEDALPITA, PA. 11-2=-3€ 1C=22=36 . Bes M. HIESH.
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DITAILS s

ALVIN KALPIS,;with eliases.
DRe JOSEFE P« VOFAN, with aelisses = FUGITIVE, KIDNAPING: EARBOEING OF
FUGITIVES; OBSTRU ‘TION OF

IeCe 1232, et ple . e ) .
EILAE D). GEORGE 2ERER = VICTIM JUSTICE; NATIONAL FIREARNS ACT

CHARACTER OF CASE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Dr. Calvin F, Jaockson,3410 Baring Ste, furnishes

details regerding his visits to residence of Clare
McGreaw, 2011§'Adams Ste, Toledo, O; stetes he met
and telked with Harry Cempbell and Sam Coker on severs

[ B

occasionse L1 ‘
SR
. .‘.‘: gy f -
. N == . . [ LIS
P. . - N ? L
. - % >
[ e IS

Raied

Letter from Cleveland Office dated 10-16-36;{'“

At PHILATELPITIA, FA.

:Interview was hed by the writer with Dre Celvir F.

-’Jackson, presently residing et 3410 Bering Street,
Philedelphiese In accordance with the suggestion con-
teined in “sference letter, photogrephs of members of
the[ﬁarker%iarpis'gang;were exhibited to Dre Jackson,’’
who irmedintely put jto one side the photogrephs of .
sem4oker and Eerry}Campbelle . L L

- -

In connection with hirs viewing of the photographs,

Dre Jackson steted that he does not recell ever °
having observed sny of the individuels whose pictures
were shown to him, with the exception of the pictures
of Cempbell end Cokere However, Dr. Jackson advieed
thet the photogreph of Campbell does not resemble
Campbell to eny great degrees He further stated that
he was prectically oertain thet the photogreph of Coker
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wes &n individusl whom he hed observed mnd telked with on
severeal occasions in Toledo, Chioe

Dre. Jeckeon aleo volunteered the information, before beirpg msked
where he hed observed thege individuele, thet /he could hev

seer. ther only et the recidence of b rse Clere# VcSraw, 201}
Adens Street, Toledo, Ghioe _

Concern:ng Dre Jackson's reletionsghip with ¥rse VeGraw and
his scquelntence with Sem Coker and Herry Cempbell, Dro Jackson
releted the followinge : o

He advised that it was his best recollection thet he first went

up to the McGrews' in order to gefpa drink; thet probebly he

went with en individual named Guy/Keller, a County Commissioner of
Sandusky, Ohio, who operetes a farm and resides there, this farm
being located on a rurel route neer Bradner, Ohio; that Guy Keller
was e refe horse men and apparently in this way had became acquainted
with Ed}é:Graw, husbend of Clere lcGrew; that Ed McGraw was also

2 rece horse man and it is his best recollection that on one oo
cesion while he was in Toledo with Eeller the two of them went to
¥cGrews! for & social drink end for old times' sekee Dre Jackson
also advised that he learned either from Eeller or from lcGraw,
hinself, thet ¥ecGraw hed been & seloon keeper and ber tender end
also in the race horse games '

In connection with his first visit to the NcGraw's, Dr. Jackson
steted he was not positive he first viecited this plece with Guy
Keller and furiher that he would be in e very emberrassing positicn
ir the event Guy Keller were informed of DPre Jackson's meking
such & statemente Ee requested that in the event Guy Keller was
contected that hieg, Jackson's, name not be mentionede

’

Following this visit, Dr. Jackson stated that he went to the

YcGrew's home seversl times; thet l'rse McGrew compleained of gell
bledder trouble end on meny oocasions he treeted her for this allment;
thet on other occesions he made short stops et the McGraw resicence
in order to get & drink of whiskeye It wes hie recollection that

he hes treated Xrs, McGraw for this eilment for possibly the past
three yearse He stated that the McGraws have been residing at 2011}
Adams Street since he first began_to treat Mrs. McGraw; thet if

the McGrews have not been at 2011%'Adams Street for the past three
yeare he has not treated her for that times Inasmuch as he has sold
hie entire medicel prectice end retired from Breden, Ohio, Dre. Jackson
hed no records in his possession.

In connection with his visits to the VcGrews', Dre. Jackson steted
they were very irreguler; that he also trested krse XcGraw only
on irreguler occesionse



Lesr then a yeer apo Dre Jackson edviesed thet he met an
individual et the I'cCrew home who wre ocelled "Tgrry™ who,

he eteted, wes idertical with the photograph of Sem Coker.

Pre Jackson igmnot positive but believes that this indivicdual's -
last reme was}?rett; that et thet time Tormy roomed and boarded
with the KcGruw®s He appeared well dressed and apparently

had nothing to do on 411 the occasions that Dre Jackson
visited the McGrawse Dre Jeckson elso understood Tommy owned

a cere Although he never did leern Tormy's occupetion, Dre
Jackson advised thet only on one occesion did he wonder what
Torrmy's occupetion might be but thet he never made eny effort
to guegtion enyone in this regerde. -

It was his recollection that he saw Torrmy and talked with
hir et the LcGrew home on six or seven occasionss Dre Jeckson
ealso, during several of his visits to the )icGraws during the
past year, met & woman and her husbend who were introduced to
hin but whose nemes he did net recelle This women and her
husbend were introduced to hir by Mrs. Clere MeGyrwe These
people, as he knows now, were lr, and uggl_gg;ryyggmpbellp

Dro Jaskson ctated thet he met Mrs., Cempbell on six or

seven occasions but only met Harry Cempbell on two or three
occesione; thet they eppeered tc be & very gquiet qouple anc
di¢ not heve very much to seye Le remembers on one occesion
thet Mrse YcGrew mertioned to hir. thet Vrse Cempbell (under
the reme she wee known) had spent two or three deye et her,
¥rse. McGrew's, home on different oocesionse Dr. Jackeon does
not remerber whether or not McGraw steted thet Herry Campbell
also steyed there on occasions.

Terarding Tormy, Dre Jeckson stated thet he was quite voluble
elthough he ig uneble to recall that Tommy ever spoke ebout
hirgelf very much, his talk ealweys being ebout other metterse

Dr. Jackson further edvised thet et the time Harry Cempbell

end Sam Coker were errested by Federal Arents in Toledo, he

observed the photogreph of Harry Cexpbell in the newspeper

but at that time the thought did not strike him thet Harry

Cempbell wes the individual with whom he wes acquainted at

Clera XeCraw'se In this connection, Dr. Jackson reiterated

that the photogreph of Cempbell, which was in the Toledo pepers,

did not resemble Earry Campbell to any great degree; that he

forgot the entire matter, thirking no more of it until epproximetely
two weeks leter when he visited Clere ¥cGraw professionally;




theti while et her resicence he esked ebout Torrye Vhen

he esked tris quection, I'rse LicGrew told hir Tormy was in
tre renitentierys ©She then told hir thet Tormy Prett wes
identicel with Sam Coker and hed been returned to prisane

the also esked him et thet time &f he remenbered the quiet

sort of girl he had seern there with Pob; thet he answered -

thet he did remember her, whersupon fﬂﬂl ¥cGrew stated she

wes Campbell's wife end that the individuel who had beemn
irtroduced to Lim as her husbend wes in fact Larry Cempbells
Dre. Jackson also steted thet on thet occesion Mrese. Graw elso. ..
steted that Cempbell told her end her husbend that he wes ‘
a cantractor and thet further she never suspected what Tommy
Prett eactually was in view of the fect that he always wemt

to saloons without any spparent fear on his part and regardless
of the fect that there might be police officers in the saloons
et the tine; that he acted unconcerned and left the house any
time during the day or night; thet he kept his eutomobile in
the back elley and that he also occegicnally worked on the
roof of the building, located in the reer of the premises of
her residence; that she "certeinly never had eany idea who

they were or she would heve gotten more out of Tormy, at

leest more than the §7 or $§8 per week she wes getting from

him for boerd end roor"e In connection with this stetement,
Dre. Jeckeson is not positive that she actuelly made reference
to the fact she would have tried to pet e car ocut of them but
¢t least she 4id indicete thet she would have gotten more then
she dido

In connectior with the ebove, Dr. Jeckson elso advised thet
Ed YcGrew was present during the above conversetion and he
elso steted he had been told by Herry Campbell that the latter
wes a cantrectore Dre Jeckson steted that in his opinion both
lre end ! rs. lcGrew seemed genuirely surprisec to find that
the indivicuals kmown as 3ob and Tormy were infect Her
Cempbell and Sam Cokere Dre Jeckson advised thet when he

learred thet the individuals with whom he hed associsted
slightly at the lcGrews' were in fect Herry Cempbell and Sem
Coker, he made no further cells at that residence, nor on
Yrs, McGrews He stated that he remmined clear of the place,
went ing nothing more to do with them, _

Dr. Jeackson wes questioned es to hiw knowledge of the ¥eGraw
femilye He edvised, however, thet he kmew nothing of their
recutetion other then thet Ed McGrew hed once been in the race
horse geme and in the seloon business; that they did have

tables at their place and couples vicited there end were able to
obtein whiskeye He is uneble to stete thet the place wes
opereted as & house of i1l fame. , .



As steted previously, he acvised thrt he hees never otcerved
eny of the other indivicuels whose plotogrephs were exhibited
tc hime

The rear.es of other individusls, both in Toledo end other
points, involved in the Bremer kidneping, were mentioned to
Dr. Jackson, but he stated he wes unacquainted with and hed
never heard of those individuels.
Dr. Jeckson edvised thet he is presently ettending classes at
the Graduate Hospital, of the University of Pennsylvenie; that
he hes given up his prectice at Bredner, Ohio, but that he
expeots to be in Philedelphia until next spring when he expects
to seek e residency in order to specielize in his greduste work,
followinr, which he hopes to return to Toledo, Ohio, where

he intends to practice.

In view of this, he requested that his neme not be mentioned

to Guy Keller and further that, if possible, his neme be kept
out of the instent metter. . :

’
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PHONE BREKIDe AGENT J L MADALA PROCEEDED CHICAGO AND MILWAUKEE FOR
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Post Office Box 812
Chiczgo, Illinois

Bovember 1,1916 .

8recial Agent in Charge
Kensas City, Missouri

5 .
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AN A ’

é,% In scoordmce with the instructlons contcined im
e r letter from the San Francimco Office deted Ootober

24, 19%€, I ea treanaaltting herewith by express
the blue overco:t which was discarded by
- VolneyWevie at Yorkville, Illinois, in Februcry
’ of 1385, Tnis in order that it may be returned
g to Volnoy Duvie! motter, krs. Bodncy E. \D;via,
Route #2, Noosho, Migsourd, .. .~ . Y

Trere is also being forwerded herevith original
and memorandua copy of Government Bill of Lading
No. J-82029,

D
!
s Very ¢ruly yours,

DMLy 10X . Da M. LADD
eno, ' Special Agent in Charge
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§,eclal Ageat i Quzrge, 3
Risiinglon, De €, N\
| o o
- Rei ALFIX EASPIS, with allares, et aly N
Dr. doragh Fo burus, with aliases, o
| o YFG:TIV2, Lo Ge 412325 Rivard Goorge 0\
Bre:zer, Vietlaj Kidaaping. e
- N\
Lecr Eivs ’
1
haference 1z meds Lo the rerort of &p-clal Ageat ¥, K,
:-710 Eiro e, daled at Inghington, B, C., Cejptesjer 3, 1736, rrgarding the
efforts of yiwr office to loccte Georgs Gd iorke to whnfsechiae 8 _

dearing srrial md:&z: 957 wes shisped during Jume 1921, this sachline
\ Lot bel g oze o7 these wLit: wae foh.crly ia the possession of Alvinm
‘;&r”“. .

1t {s depired that your offlce ounduct furitor favesiigatiea
in an effort to looste Rorie, and it s suggesied that perjans the
incul wercnntile agenclice In Raghington, b, C., 8ig% have Lforzaiion
€.cerning tale lmilviduale 1t (s moted thal the maehine gun meti .nsd
alsve Lr eup, 282 0 hrve beex wie of five Bunire: subzaghine gucs
; N w.lch were 82ip, o2 to horxs and iater eaafiscsisd by e Luitel ttatles
Lecrel Cervice d.ring June, 191}, and et kr, Jobn &, Tucker, Jperative
fa Chargs, Unitad Etates Lecret Earvice Division, Tressury De xrtaeat,
E.rulngton, De Cop w2p unuble to furairh any iaforuxilon comeerning
tule matter. 14 &8s faritsr suggerted that aprrocricte inguiries be
rale &t the Buresu of Cuziomz, Treas.ry Deperteeut, s 4t ap.e.re
' psezidle L. eze guay miy hive Dses gelzod by thet Eureau intzzuch as

o eh Ty L.ese guas wers li:isly fn%en’e: for shipaent to Irela:d 4z wiew of

. the knasa record of Cearge O, Borke {n ooaaecilzg with the Gina Yela
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Fos. (Uffice Box Blg2
C: icego 1llinois

Noverber £, 1038
Srecisl .. -:rt in Clarce
St. faul, ¥iunesots

Deer Sir: RE: BRIEID

Reference is made to lnttor rro» this O”ficc Catod
barch 25, 1935 in the above entitled case, forwarding verious
signed statexenta to your Office for use in the irial st St.
Paul, Minnesots, of "Doc"maarkor, ot ll.

s It §s requested that you forwerd to tho Clcvelonﬂ
Bureau Cffice {imediately by registered mail the original stetee
rents mentionsd below for use in the hurboring prosecution, wiick
is ocontemplated to take rlesce at Toledos, Chio im ths near future;

Steterent of Fauld Earmon dated at Chicago. Illinoh,
Septerber £Z, 1034; ' . i

Tao otate:rents of Jeres J),(Hlaon datoed at Chicm,
. I1linois, September 25, 1934; o o

“totezent of Jaxres J, “ilson dated st Chicago, Illinois,
Septenrer 7, 1934;

'5 i ‘:‘5 ' Stetemente of tyi:om osurdette dated at Chicego, Illinois,
:‘._’w‘,.. 4 Eepterder 15, 1334 ;
B ql Statement of Clsdys tha\\ nyor dated at Chicago, lllinoh,
S \J September 15, 19034; ‘
““ Stetemsnt of Chro}ibmn dated et Chicago, Illinois,
January 13, 193%5.

Very fruly yours,

D. ¥. LADD

) -? ©OILYiLM ) : Gpecial Agent in Cherge

:‘?"'. = ?7-82 R JOORDED = '.. 34
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VICE AlD CORKUT1IOR
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v, D sunns ©f Tractituticn

During the tine thet investigation was being ccnducted
by hgents iv ecarection with th2 Larboring case et Toledo, Okio,
erd in z23iticn tc the telephone taps maintzined in that city,
vericus pergons, including opesrators of houses of prostitution,
rrostituies, prlice officers, and inforuwers, were interviewed,
wro rrovided information eonceraing vice and corrupivion in the
city of Toiado, £e 1t exicsted at the time of thie investigetic
end prior thereto,

This investigetion resulted in the infornustion tlet
avuses of prostituiion were op3nly operated, apperently wit> the
sunctior. of tle T:ledo Pclice Dercrtment; tnat cfficers of the
Vize Sg.sd Jregieutly calied urot these houses of prostitution;
that fror statcrinis mele by vorious officers, incivdicg 4the
present Chief of Folice !«y.Allen, 1t wms evicexnt trat the preszcns
of such bousss of prosetitaticn in Tolelc wes marerully xroww
end eviCence was ohtained Of the close essceciation of varicus
cfficers of the Tolzdo lolice Depsrtmert with varifous oreraicra
¢f houses of prostitution in thaet city; evidence wes likewice
otteined irdiczting that these houcees operated thrcuzh a corrupt
elliance existipns betwesn the Tgleio Police De_ertieni end such
houses,

Inforzaticn wae obteined indicatiing that the foliowing
botees of prostitulion were operly cmerste: ct T-lelo, Ohio; hqé
irnfcrrotion beins outninsl from

W.ite Girle

A
50 Welesh Street, operated by ‘auvdciNstle, Irfourmart
statee havée Notle wxzs sert tb workhouse gtoat
year ag> in coaneciion witk operatiorn of dfis-
onrderly house, !
Id

51 Webtash Street, opsrated by Yargeret Kuszell,
4¢ and 4£ istesh Street, cpereted by Susie Icwr

2z Soutk 11tk Gtreet (beck of dog pound)
by yyrtle;h&loue.
/

' i
49 Vance Street, operated by Acse L

2
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42 Vence Street, opereted by Mable Green .

$25 Suzmit Street, orersted by Lable Green and her
eister ,.ay‘Leonard.

P4

41 VanCe Street, operated by Icuiad/émitb.

616 Lefeyette Street, orerated by Kitty Dieuond,
A -

Shelby Hotel, 722! Sumit Street, operated by Jean Lijller,

Oxford Fctel. 6257 Swait Sireet, onerated by wife
. of Larxﬁlummer, deceased,
935 Summit, opera.ted by Enra ’l:arvin. Informant
steted Ermie Larvin served s terz in the Koman's
Felerz=1 Penitentiary in connection with 1921
Toledo rajl roblery.

Colrred glrls

37 Vence Streect, oyerated by Blonda’ltta.
131 S, Erie Street, operated by oeby Doll,
111 S, Erie Gtreet, operated by B.{fuller, & $5.00 house,

T™e invesiligstion me’i~ 2t various of the above mentiored
housce namad will be sat out Lerealter:

Oc June 15, 1926, Detective Jemes Ford of the Toledo
Police Departent, when interviewed by Special Arents D. P, Sullivan
»22 R, C., Suran, confidentislly advised that the fclloving wonen
crersted Louses of prostitution in Toledo end practically contrclled
1.>stitution in Toledo, Ohio:
N [ 3
MASEL GREEN ‘
MAXIN® (bRIMONT, cwner of tLelSnelby Hotel,
| 7294 Sumiit St
CKJDADAMI
LEVA %INZ.ELSERG, 311 locust Strest,

. | 3



The following investigation waas conducted by’%he Agents
vworking at Toledo, Ohio, this investication being made incidental
to the harboring invectigation in that city:

Excélyioley, alies "Baby Doll"®,
131 SJ Erie Street, Toledo, Ohio.

On June 9, 1936, Special Agents E. J, Dowd and J, V,
Yuarply made an investigation at the above address srd interviewed
Ercel Toley, who advised that she operestes a honse of prostitution
et the above address under the nere of Laverne Nevelo, and has
orerated this plece since 1928; that during tEis period of time
ghe has eerned apprcximetely $35,00C,00; that in February 1936,
at about the time thet Chief of Police Rey Allen csme into office,
certein police officers, whom she did not know, came to her house
end ordered her to clecse; that at thet time she had one girl
working for her as & prostitute; thet thereafter ske reopened
her house; thet during the pest 13 yvears ahe has been arrested
four times by the Toledo Folice Devartmert on vice charges and
peii fines on these occasions,
Eleenor Crockett, alias Beatrice Tuller, 301 72
111 S, Brie Street, Toledo, Ohio, e

Investiration wees mede at tkis house of proatitution
on June llth by Special Agents E, J, Dowd, R, C, Suran, J, V. *
Vurphk: end D,P,Sullivan, Eleasror Crockett was interviewed and
she stated thet she operates a Louse of prostitution at this
sddress under the nare of Beatrice Puller; that she has been
loceted continuously for 29 years et this seme address, operating
“is house at ell times as a house of prostitution; that she
‘ters to white pstrons exclusively and exrloys only negro pros-
‘utes; she has been srrested only three times during this
i0d of time and these arrests took place sbout § or 6 years
on these occasions she was charged with "unlawful assembly"™
*for operating a disorderly house™, but on all these occasions
‘ald fines,

That about the first pert of April 1936, a uniformed
officer called end injuired of her the number of girls
;}loyed and he told her to close; that she did so but reopered
5> or three weeks and bas not becsn bothered since by police



o’ficers, that she gets fifty percent of the earnings of the

R T T T S Wy S BIN NN o waal FPas .. _ _

- *° board; that the price of & date at her houss is $5.00.

In a signed statement, Esther Von Storer stated that
about lay 1, 1936, three police officers called at 111 S, Erie
Street, and told :«.leanor Crog:ett t0 close up as "the heat was on"

. /

-

Pauliné?heinatein iverside Hbtel.
921 Summit St., Toledo, Ohio,

Investigation was conducted at this address on Junme 11,
1936, by the four above mentioned agents. Five girl immates
were found at this address,

Peuline Reinstein was interviewed; she stated she had
been opersting this place for six years; she did not admit any
arrests but stated that the Vice Sguad of the Toledo Police
Department ecalled at her place every day to look it over; a
. . customer found at this house of prostitution admitted that he
g had just had intercourse with one of the girl immates; from

’ interviews had with the inmates, information was obtained that
the price of a dete is 21,00 and up.

irs, Florence laeach, 3587 Collingwood ave,, Toledo,
T the manager of this house of prostitution, stated that the Vice
. Squad of the Toledo Police Depertment visits this place once or
more & week, looks it over, end walks out, :

' 4 o e
Mildreé§?oland, alias Mildrediuiller, in a signed
statement, stated that she has worked continuously as a pros-
titute at this eddress since August 1934; that the usual charge
for e dete is $2.00; end that she averages about $30,00 a week
a8 her share of her earnings; that she pays fifty percent of her
earnings to Pauline Neinstin, - , ;

Bettyj Davidson, in a signed statement, advised that
she is erployed as a prostitute at the above address; that she
peys Pauline Neinstein $1.00 a day for board, and in addition
rays Pauline Leinstein between 1/3 end 1/2 of her earnings
obtained in practicing prostitution,
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Iébel)DeTesse, in a sisned stetement, stated that
cshe sl been emnloyved &t this adiress as a prostitute since
June 10, 1936, and peys rauline Neinstein fifty percent of her
eernings.

Angeliné#gillman in a signed statement advised that
she hed been’employed for the pzst three yesrs at this sddress
as a prostitute; thet her minimum charge for a date is $2,00;
that she pays Pauline Neinstein $7.00 per week for board; she
denied paying lrauline Neinstein a percentage of the money earned
by her.

Suzanni Howard,
48 Webash St., Toledo, Ohio,

Investigation was conducted at the ebove address by
Swecial Agents R, C Suran end D, P, Sullivan on June 29 1936,

In e signed statement Suzanne Eoward stated that she
has operated houses of prostitution et Toledo, Ohio, since 1933
end has operated a house of prostitution at the above address
sin¢e Tebruary 1935; thet she hes two girls employed by her es
nrostitutes.

Eitty\iperry, zliss itty Dianoné,
616 Lafayette St., Toledo, Ohio,

) Investigation was conducted at this address by Sneciali
A~ents R, C, Suran, J, V., Furphy, E. J. Dowd and D. P, Sulliven
on June 12, 1936. ,

In a signed statement Kitty Sperry informed that she
employs five girl prostitutes et this address, where she has been
located since February 1, 1935; that during the past four years
she has been arrested twice, at which time she paid on one occasion
a fine of $10.00 end on the other occasion a fine of $15.00;
that she has not been errested since February 1, 1935, and heas
not been raided or molested by the police; that the Vice Squad
of the Toledo Pplice Devartment call at her house to look for
*pimps® end hoodlums but do not molest her; that Captain George
Timiney has on occasion visited her house and told her to close;
thet she would pretend to close up her house by turning out the
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lichts and have the g£irls leave with their belongings out the

front door; that the girls would walk around the block and when ~ .

the officers left, she would turn on the lights and the girls
would return to the house by the back door end she would resume

business,
N , ) i

' YVonne}fettit, in a sigéed statement, advised that she
is presently encaged in prostitution at the above address; that
the price of a date is $2,00 and up, of vhich Kitty Sperry gets
one-third, in addition to room and board money; that this house
wes closed sbout five weeks prior to this investigation but that
¥itty Sperry reopened and that the city detectives have called
at this house a number of times,

Nell /urtis, in & signed statement, admitted that she
was practicing '‘prostitution at this sddress; thet she paid Kitty
Sperry 7.00 a week for board, She orally admitted that she
paid Kitty Sverry one-half of her earnings in addition to this
board money.

JacquelinéiThcmas, in e signed statement, advised that
the minimur price for e date at this address is $2,00; that she
is enrazed in the practice of prostitution at this esddress; that
elmost every night some members of the Vice Squad of the Toledo
Police Department visit this house, generally travelling in pairs;
that the members of the Vice Souad do not search the house and
do not look through the bed rooms for evidence of e violation of
law; thet up until the month of June 1936, OfficersllsicGuire, 5
Fisk angLKline would usuelly call at the house end go into the
small center room on the first floor, close the door and talk
confidentially with Kitty Sperry.

Margaret Russell,
51 Webash St., Toledo, Ohio,

Investigation was conducted at this address on June 12,
1936, by Speciel Agents R, C. Suran and E. J. Dowd.

larcaret Russell, when interviewed stated that she
had been at this sddress for espproximately six years; she denied
that she was operating a house of prostitution, stating that
there are six girls who room at her house and pey her $10.00
2 week for room and board,
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Catherine Purcell}éhenaon,~ihan interviewed on the
date of this investigation, provided a signed statement in which
she sdritted precticing prostitution at the above address for
the pest twenty months; that the minimum charge for e date is
$1.00; end each girl peys Kargaret Russell $10.,00 per week for
room and board. A

isj : Ruby!Berry, upon interview, orally steted that she -
, : has been engaged in prostitution at this address for the past
year, but refused to sign a statement,

by

ek /

col Rosie Bush,

Piis , 9002 konroe St., Toledo, Ohio, S e e .
FY : ‘ : ' ' v ' |
54 . Investigation was conducted at this eddress on - A
¥ _ July 27, 1936, by Special Agents R, C, Suran and E. J, Wymn, -

gggg Upon interview, Rosie Bush stated that she hed been
‘ ‘ located at this address for the past 18 months, operating a
rooming house, and she denied thzt she was operating a house
of prostitution, but admitted that the girls who worked at this
house lived elsewbere and that she permitted the girls privie. .-
— leces and did not question their activities; that she charged
P the girls employed at her place $10.00 a week for room and board,

11414} Pease was interviewed and she admitted that she
! weg practicing prostitution at this eddress and that Rosie Bush -
wes the madem; that the charge for a date at this house was $1.00
end up; end that she peys fifty percent of her eeringe to Rosie
Bush; that there are five other prostitutes employed by Rosie
Bush who work the night shift. : L

Maxine Belmont, Shelby Hotel, -
7293 Summit St., Toledo, Ohio,

Investigation was conducted at this place on July 25,
1936, by Special Agenta D. P Sullivan and J, V, Murphy.

Vartha N tin, an inmate found at thia address, admittod
that she has practiced prostitution at the above address for the
past six months; ehe denied that she divided pert of her earnings -
vith the land-lady, stating that she paid $15.00 & week as board

3
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money; that the only time she saw any police officers at the

Shelby Hotel wes in the latter part of June 1936, when two

plain clothes officers visited this rlace and found a man in

the house and arrested her and charged her with visiting; that.-
$10,00 and costs on this occasion.

she peid a fine of

Elizabetﬁ%gg;n, an inmate found at this address, was
interviewed and she stated that ordinerily two girls are employed
at this plece duripg the day;end from four to}six girls at night;
that officers John-McCarthy,ihichalak and Art{Brown of the 0ld
Hoodlum Squad formerly stoppéd in end looked around this place
almost every week but never arrested any one and never closed
down the house; that about ten days prior to this investigation
Sargeené’golderman end another uniformed police officer caught
her in t'ed with & man at this address; that Folderman finally
aegreed to let the men go because the visitor was married; that
he did not arrest her on this occasion and said nothing about
closing ud the place; that he stated he would be back and if he
found eny other visitors, he would errest her; that she informed
i exine Belnmont of this end Liexine told her that Holdemsan had
no richkt tc srrest any one at the Shelby FEotel unless tlere was
one of the Vice Squad with him,

YabellSilverman, elies Label Green,
1003 Surrnit St., end 43 Vance St., Toledo, Ohio.

Vabel Green was interviewed by Special Agents J, V,
Murphy and R, C, Suran on August 17, 1936, et which time she
stated that for the passt 4 or 5 years she hes operated a house
of prostitution at 1003 Summit Street; that she e2lso has an
interest in a house of prostitufpion at 43 Vance Street, which
place is operated by one Bobbigfhxson; that et 1003 Sumit St,
five girls are employed by her; that she charges each girl
$7.00 a week for board, but denied she shared in their earnings.

Label Green admitted that she has operated houses of
proatitution in Toledo for the past 20 years end stated that
she has been arrested on a number of occasions end has been fined
various amounts from $5.00 to 325,00 with costs, but hes never

been given & jail sentence,



Clarai}iller,
228 17th St., Toledo, Ohio,

Investigstion was conducted at this address on June,
22, 1936, by Special hgents R. C. Suran and D, P, Sullivan.

CIara Jijller, upon 1nterview, stated that about ten
years ago she operated a house of prostitution at 522 Ontario
Street, Toledo, Ohio, where she employed 14 girls as prostitutes;
that subsequent to that time she operated houses of prostitutionm
at various addresses on Nebraska Avenues; that she has dbeen
located at this address for the past three years, where she
has maintained only one girl at her house; that because of the
competition, it was necessary for her to run a "call™ house
because she could not afford to board girls who might work for
her; that for a date at her house she charges $2,00, the pros-
titute getting $1.00 and she, Clare }jller, getting $1.00 ror
the use of the room.

Mrs, Edwardk’oyce, alias Laude)‘s'oble
50 Webash St., Toledo, Ohio.

Investigation w=s conducted at the above address on
June 12, 1936, by Speciel Agents R, C. Suran, D. P, Sullivan,

J. V. Xurphy and E. J, Dowd, : . -

Maude Noble, in a signed statement, advised that she

has operated a house of prostitution at this address for the paet‘1

14 years, employed two girl prostitutes during the day and two
at night; that she was last raided in July 1934, and charged
with operating a disorderly house, and was sentenced to 30 days
in the workhouse,

Gernot{&urray, when interviewed on the above date,
stated that she has been employed at the above eddress as a
prostitute for the past seven years; that the minimum charge

for a date is $1.00, of which she pays laude Koble one-half;
that she has been errested only once since she has been employed
by Laude Noble and thet occurred about six years ago. -

10



k’yrtle‘ Osborn, alias Lficke)& Malone,
632 S, 11th St., Toledo,Ohio, . . . . R

Investigation was conducted at this address on
July 12, 1936, by Special Agents D. P, Sullivan, J. V. Hurphy,
B, J. bowd and R. c. Suran. . P

, ! P
Myrtle Osborn stated that she has operated a house
of prostitution et this address for the past eight years.

Esthef’giller, when interviewed, stated that she was
practicing prostitution at this address on the date of the
investigation made there; that the minimum charge for e dete
i1s §1.00, of which she pays fifty percent to Lyrtle Osborn;
that because of poor business, occasiénally dato- could be made
at this house for $.50.

Edith Ea?%Black was 1nterviewed and she stated that
for the pest two years she has been employed by Myrtle Osborn
at thia address as a prostitute.

Knowledze by police of houses of;prostitution
operating in Toledo, Ohio,

The following interviews indicate that the Toledo Pglice
Department have knowledge of the fact that houses of prostitution
are openly operated in Toledo, Ohio, but are considered as necessary
evils which should be regulated rather than be auppressed.

On August 18, 1936, Officer wmb ‘Myers was interviewed
by Speciel Agents R. C. Suren and J, V., XKurphy. Officer Lyers
stated that at the date of the interview, he was assigned to the
Vice Squad under Ceptain\Feuble, having been appointed on July 2,
1936, Myers stated that \he considered houses of prostitution as
necessaryevils and that the Police Depertment was not trying to
drive them out of town altogether but did endeavor to regulate
then, demanding thet the girls not solicit from windows or doorways
or walk the streets; that the girls also were required to have
periodical medicel examinations.



interviewed by Special Agents E, J, Wynn and D, P, Sullivan, -
at which time he stated that he kmew that there were houses .
of prostitution operating in Toledo, Ohio; that the efforts - -
of the Toledo Police Department were directed to stamning out
street solicitors and to regulate houses of prostitution rather
than to entirely suppress them.

Evidence of COrruption .

While Agents of this Bureau were meking inquires at
a number of houses of prostitution on June 11th and 12th 1936,
other houses of prostitution ceased to operate and on Friday
night, June 12, 1936, a majority of the known houses of pros-
titution at Toledo, Ohio, closed up , . .

On June 16, 1936, Maa*ucxenzie,'an 1nméte of the Shelby
Hotel, advised Special Agents X. J. Dowd end J, V, Murphy that
the word went out for the houses to open at B o'clock that night;
this was the night on which the bonus due the tiorld %ar Veterans
was to be delivered by mail, A survey was mede by Acents and
persons were either seen entering the following addresses or such
eddresses were seen to be lighted end gave evidence of being open:

627 Ontario St., operated by Rose Smith,

Shelby Hotel, 729tSumit St. = s

9003 Monroe St., operated by Rose Bush.

1234 Monroe St., operated by Marga et*Clark, sister
of Detective EarliMcBride.u

616 Iafayette St., operated by Kitty Speery.-
111 So, Erie St., operated by Eleanor Crockett,

43 Vence St., operated by Vse Leonard,

“Sog.

49 Vance St., operator unknown.

On August 28, 1936, Chief of Police Ray Allen was - -~ - - -



632 5., 1llth St., operated by Myrtle Malone,

634 S. 11tk St,, operator unknown - this place

hed been previously vacant but
apparently opened for the first’ -
time on this date,

«
-~ - .

50 Iabash St., operated by Maude ~Yoble.
51 lhbaah St.. operated by Margaret Russell,
48 Wzbash St., operated by Susan waard.

Referring to the closing of these known houses of ijb

prostitution at Toledo, Ohio, due to the activity of Special ?c{
Agents of this Bureau confidentially advised
on June 15, 1936, that after Spec Agents had interviewed

several landledies, most of the known houses of prostitution
closed down; that the “Wpey-off" for the month hed been made
and when the houses closed the collector had to "kick back™
pert of the protection money; that he understood that the City
.ﬁall newspeper reporters get $200,00 a month egch from protec-
ion money paid; that these Jeporters are Philf'Gibbs of the
Toledo Blede newspaper, kike]Cesmond, whp is now & feat
writer for the Yfoledo Xews-Bee, and JeckjFlenigen of theq Toledo
Times; thet Gibbs cnd Desmond ere very close friends o *
TIL IIEY and give him a boost whenever they can; alao“
further stated that Mabel Green was formerly a "front
*pey-offs" and Maxine Belmont was the "front" for about three
weeks, up until the present administration was inducted into
office on Januery 1, 1936; that he understood that et the date
of this interview a police officer was the collector for the
protection money.

.

Pay-offs and protection money

On June 27, 1936, Special Agents R, C. Suran, and D. P,
Sulliven interviewed Hattie Harris, who signed a written statement
containing the following information:

That she was employed as a housekeeper in houses of
prostitution at Toledo, Ohio, from 1926 until 1935 that in 1927

13



she obtained emrloyment as housekeeper for Fey Clarkyg at

112 end 114 liebraska Avenue; that about 1930 she was left

in complete charge of these two houses; that thereafter esch
month for sbout two years, from about 1930 to 1932, upon
insgructions of Fey Olerke, she went to the residence of
TED! ANGUS and personelly paid £100.00 on each occasion, ,
As 8 result of these payments, the police did not raid this
house of prostitution except when the girls tepped on the
windaow to attract customers; th t from 1930 to 1933 officers
Chris\Brennen,!Tafelski, Brown,]}cCarthy,|Michelek and other
members of thelVice Squad would visit Pay Clerk's house

but would not rasid or arrest any one unless there was same
disturbance,

HattielHarris werbally stated that on occasions
when the ®heat"” was considered to0 be on the town, some member
of the Vice Squad would cell at the house end leave word to
c¢lose up. _ o

On June 12, 1936, a written statement was teken
from ¥'rs, Edwari Joyce, who wes opereting a house of prosti=-
tution at 50 Jatash St. as heretofore mentioned, This signed
statement .- that at sbout four years ego she was operating a
house of prostitution at 202 Erie St., and was eadvised by other
- operators of houses of prostitution that}in order to yemain
N open, she would have to see TED end BERT|ANGUS et the |Casino

‘ Club in Point Place; thet she sew TED ANGUS, who told her it
o would cost her $100,00 a month to stay open, this money to be
A paid in advance; that she peid $100.00 one month and during
- ' this period was not bothered by the Toledo Police Department;
that the following month when sghe did not pay the Vice Squad
continuelly visited her house and arrested her on one occasion;
that they masde it so miserable for her that she closed up her
house of prostitution; that about June or Jyly of 1935, she
was not peying protection money and the Vice Squad frequently .
visited her housey, running through the rooms; that at the sug-
gestion of Jylius!Devis, she paid $50.00 protection money and
was not bothered by the Vice Squad during that month; that
when she 4id not pay the following month, the Vice Squad of
the Toledo Police Depertment ceme into her house of prostitution
and looked around on several occasions,

a3 NOTE: Mrs. Edward Joyce, alias Yaude Noble,has died since the
above interview,

14



On June 11, 1936, when Agents were making investiga-
tion at the house of prostitution operated by Psuline Neinstein -. -
at the Riverside Hotel, 921 Summuit St., Toledo, Ohio, Wx.[Fisk,
badge No, 228, of the Toledo Police Department, called at thil
house of prostitution in a casual menner; when he was questioned -
by igents, he stated that he was looking tor violations of the .
liquor laws, . : :

”conﬁdentially edvised bE
that he had obtained informatlon thet Officers Fisk and Kline s1d
of the liquor squad were the present collectors of protection

money from bouses of prostitution, This informmation could not
be verified,

On the night of June 12, 1936, while Agente were
meking an investigation at the house of prostitution operated
by Kitty Speery et €616 lafayette St., the telephone rang and
the meid answered it, Specisal Lgent D, P, Sullivan approached
the telephone and overheard the men calling ask for Kitty and
when the maid advised that she was busy, the man e¢alling left
e megsage for Kitty to cell Adems 4141, This telephone is
listed to the Toledo Police Derartment.

Jecqueline Thoras, an inmete at this house of prosti-
tution, stated that one of the maids at this place advised her
that one night during the week of June 15, 1936, the night Chief
of Police (whose identify is not known) ecalled at this sddreas
and refused to teke a drink from a bottle of liquor which Fitty
Sperry hed and which bottle contained only one drink; that he’
returned on the following night, when Kitty Speery had e full
bottle of liquor, and he and Kitty went into 2 =small room on the
first floor, closed the door and began drinking, end this officer
left orders that he did not wish to be disturbod even by Federal
Agents.

While Agents were making investigation at 61 ‘Lafayette
St. on the afternoon of June 11, 1936, Detectives Donaldz’cGregor
end W.\ﬁook, members of the Vice Squad, entered this house of .
prostitution in e jaunty fashion as though they had been there :
frequently end were welcome.  They explained their presence by '
stating they were making & routine inspection; that they had been



on the Vice Squad one month =t that time and had mede no arrests
to date at this Louse of prostitution and would be unable to do _. . ..
8o unless they caught a men with en inmate in her room, however,

these two officers made no effort to meke an 1nspection or tho

upstairs bed-rooms in this house, =

- At about 10:30 P,M. the night of June 16, 1936,
Special Agents R, C, Suran and D, P, Sulliven saw a uniformed
police officer leave a house of prostitution at 43 Vence St.
and enter a Toledo Police Department squad car bearing 1936
Ohio plates OR 886, Captain CharlesIHennessy confidentially
edvised that this squad car was jsed On the night of June 16,
1936 by officers Harry?Steel andf Seaders; that these ofricers
would heve no reason t0 call at 43 Vance St. in connection with
their officie) duties; that there was no record made by them

of such 2 call having been made,

Orficer J. Michalak, residence 3122 Warsaw St., was .
interviewed by Speciel Zgents E. J. Wynn and D, P, Sullivan and
he admitted that he and other members of the old Hoodlum Squad
would -wvisit 616 Lafayette St., 2 house of prostitution operated
by Eitty Sperry, would go with her into a back room end close
the door; that this was done only to discuss general matters
beceuse she like ell other madames wanted to know what the "beef™
was; that he and other members of the Vice or Hoodlum Squad

S———

e who micht be with him did not always bother to look in the bed-
S rooms for men visitors in order to get evidence of violation
g of law, . A . ‘ Y
A ' Apperently as a part of the system of protecting,-
i houses of prostitution, in exchange for protection money paid
v by them, certain police officers assigned to the Vice Squad

5 have in the pest been prevented from entering houses of pros-

titution end are assigned exclusively to working on the streets
in erresting women solicitors,. .

Officer 1. D, Mjills stated that in January or February
1934, he worked for about ten days under Captain George Timiney; -
that Timiney called the various members of the Squad into the
Chief's office end in the presence of the Chief of Police told
them, including himself, }jlls, that the Vice Squad should only
work the streets and arrest only street walkers; that when he told
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Timiney he did not believe this order was consistent with the
duties of an officer of the Vice Squad, to remain out of the
houses of prostitution, Timiney remarked - "You teke care of -
the streets and I will take care of the --- houses®, Njills
stated that he wes removed from the Vice Squad two days later,
no reason being given for this action.

. Officer Joseph)tichy, residence 721 Westwood Ave,,
Toledo,0hio, when interviewed on August 4, 1936, by Special Agents
R. C. Suren end J, V., Murphy, stated that during February 1934,
he was essigned to the Vice Squad under Captain George Timiney;
that at that time he was assigned to work exclusively on the
streets in arreating street solicitors.,

1 ’ - i
Officer c.ﬁtalinn. residence 878 Prouty Ave., Tbledo,'
wee interviewed by Special Agents R, C., Suran and J, V., kurphy

on August 3, 1936, and he stated that from Januasry 1934 to
Ausust 1934, he was assigned to the Vice Squed under Ceptein
George Timiney; that during this time he wes sssigned to the
duty of arresting street walkers only end was not permitted to
enter houses of prostitution. )

Bi story

Evidence was obtained during the investigation con-
ducted at Toledo, Ohio, that the conditions found in that city
during June and July 1936, did not differ in great measure from
that which epperently existed in previous years, In Merch 1934,
a comprehensive confidential report was made by an investigator
of thelSocial Hygene Council, setting up the results of an inquiry
made 1Ato vice and corruption in that city. The results of this
investigation are summarized as follows:

l., That hotels furnish prostitutes or prontitutes
would be furnished through bell-boya or hotela in Toledo,
- T
2., That every house of prostitution is canpelled to’
'pay-ort‘ from $15.00 to $25.00 for the amallest places and more
for the lerger places in order to continue to operate,

3. That George Timiney, then head of the Vice Squad;
controlled the collection of Mpay-offs™ eccording to statements
mede by madames of houses of prostitution tket were interviewed,

, 1%



4. That the "pay-off"™ is divided between police

officers and politicians.
5. That no erfort was made to close known houses )
of prostitution but orders were given to such housees to refrain .

from window tepping, etc. . .

. \' )
That the mademes of houses of prostitution

e v
}._':',. . 6.

carried sufficient influence (apparently through police officers
ke end politiciens) to change the ideas of the Mayor of Toledo to
Ea best suit the madames of such housea. 7 o o
2 7. That the so-called periodic "vice™ and "purity"

4 drives are but temporary and have little if eny effect in

suppressing vice.

4
gfz o 8. That the investigator visited 39 houses of
R prostitution where 97 (88 white, 9 negro) prostitutes were

interviewed or learned about; that of this number only 4
(2 white, 2 negro) were not sexual perverts, the other 93
perverts offering their services at prices ranging from $1,00

o ,
e to $3.00.
9., Thet the report shows thet the investigator

visited the houses of prostitution et 111 S, Erie St., operated
by Elinor Crockett, alies Beatrice Fuller, and visited the

———

;f_ > Riverside Hotel at 921 Summit St.. waich wes opersted by

s Peuline Neinstein.

’ ! (It is to be noted that both of the above mentioned places were
v orerated by the same medemes when Agents conducted investigatiom

at these places in June 1936),

Rev, Harlaﬁirrost conridenti lly sdvised that copies
of the above report were provided to Mr.\ Klotz, former mayor of
Toledo, Ohio, and his safety director Jo ice; that a2 copy ’
was provided the present City Manager, Jo y, end Chief of
Police, Ray'Allen. :

Indicative of the ract thet conditions found by 1nvus-
tigeting agents in June and July 1936, have prevailed over a long
period of time is found in an investigation made by Rev. Charles

(Harrison, who submitted a confidentisl report dated June 3, 1935,

a
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Vice . . . . e e
Findings of Rev, Charles B, Harrison are practically
& resume of the 1nvest1gation conducted by the Social Hygene
Council. - X kS o
t . s e

gq ‘91.: machines M—Lm T o .

w’

The report states that in 1927, 5,000 slot machines
were located in Toledo, Ohio, and were controlled by the Frettie
Brothers, who compelled competing operators to pay them a per-
centage of their earnings for the privilege of placing stickers
of theficme Sales Co,, operated by thekmttie Brothers, on
their faéhines; the machines not so identified would be con-
fiscated by the police; that after Judgelliorris ordered the
police in the first part of 1935 to brinz in slot machines found
and to slso bring to court proprietors of places where such
machines were located, the Frettie Brothers gave up the slot
machine business end began dealing in pin ball mechines,

Gerbling

At the date of the above report, June 1935, the
following gambling places were operating: —-. - - - -

‘ Joviel Club,
631 St Clair St., ‘,‘M\\a; .
Operated by EdjWarnke. / k‘-( M

. \\ ‘Recreation Club
5151 Jefferson St
Operated by Earry|ievine,

The\\Superior, , o
120 Superiof St., \La _
Operated by Bennie Harris.
The {Buckeye, - o h
. 227 Superior 8t. .

Operated by Bennietaronotf.

19



™R, & E. Smoke Shop, .~ - T T o~
4281 Syperior St,—= " , |

/' Ralph Dupgan's Place,
625 St Cleir St.

- -

.-

Note: All of the above mentioned places were operating openly
at Toledo, Ohio, at the time the Special Agents of this Bureau
conducted instant investigation in June and Jyly 1936,

.
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- VICE end CCRU.TIOKN -

(Telephone Tap on Maxine Belmont)

I P . ’ . ¢ :

On July 6, 1536, a tap was placed on the tslephone
of Mexine Belmont, telephone Adams 1556, listed to her pera-
mour, John Thomas, residence 2105 Vierren Street, Toledo, Ohio.
This tap wde meintained until October 3, 1936, During the
mairtenance of this telephone tep werious conversations were
overheard, definitely indicating that she was in close as-
soclation with certain members of the Toledo Police Department,
especially members or tke vice squad.

Thet very little, if any, effort wes made to cloae
the Shelby Hotel, a notorious house of prostitution operated
by Maxire Belmont;

That the raids conducted by the vice sguad apparently
were friendly reids made apparently only for the purpose of
meking e show of suppressing vice;

That the Belmont women had numerous meetings with
police officers of the vice squad and that her house was
frequently ¥ieited by police officers and even by Municipel
Court Judg Rauney, T
N i '

at the converseations indicated a corrupt allizance
existing between Mexine Belmont and other operators of houses
of prostitution at Toledo and members of the vice squad of
the Toledo Police Department,

The following conversation indicates thet raids
conducted by the Toledo Police Department are a matter of
routine, both for the police officers and for the operators
of houses of prostitution, and was overheard by Special Agent
R. A. Guerin, who was continuously assigned to the surveillance
on the telephone tep of Laxine Belmont, beginning July 6, 1936,

" The pertinent parts of this conversation are set out herewith,
the conversation teking place at 5:16 P, M., on September 3, 1936,
the ca}l being incoming, and the conversation being between -

Jennie}.hitey, manager of the Shelby Ectel, end lLiaxine Belront,

) 2K



whose vcice can be identified by Special Agent K, A, Guerin:

Jennie: Fritz wes in court tcday and wes up to see the
"Big Boss." He seen,all the Qoys, Cookie and.
Gilley. (Apparentlylzook and}‘-illey of the
vice squad), Fritz 8e2id to tHhem, "When are you
going to knock off her on Ontario Street?" They
7 told him they would teke her in her turm and -
then Kitty Diemond would be next. Fritz said,’
"Knock her over first and take Kitty Diemond

late .
Mexine: You mean the old lady?
Jennie: Yes. R

Conversetions between Mexine Belmont and others
indicete that she and other madams of the houses of prosti-
tution at Toledo, Ohio, frequently have meetings with members
of the Toledo Police Departments The following converseation
was overheard by Speciel Agent R. A. Guerin at 11:05 P. M.
on July 19, 1936, the call being en incoming call and the
conversation being between Mexine Belmont end Lena, who
goseip about generasl matters and Lena then tells lMexine thzt
she has to meet the "shamuses" (Jewish for police) at twc
F. 1's tomorrow,

Maxine Belmont apparently had meetings with certain
members of the vice squad and the conversation quoted herewith
has reference to Officer Gilley, a member of the vice squad of
~the Toledo Polize Departrent. The conversation is e result of
en outgoing call made by Maxine Belmont at 4:29 P. M, on
August 23, 1936, to !'ain 0596, which is listed to thg Merket
Business Msn s_Club, 2163 Superior Street (gambling Mouse
operated by persmour of Mexine Belmont, John Thomas) and was
overheard by Special Agent R. A. Guerin'

Mexine: Gilley made an appointment to meet me at your
place at five o'clock and I don't want to dis-
eppoint him., Will there be some place up in -
front for us to sit? * '

>Johnny: Yes.

Special Agent R, A. Guerin can identify both the
voices of l'nxine Belrmont and John Thomas. :
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A subseguent conversetion verified the fact thet
Maxine Belmont actually did meet Gilley, es mentioned in
the conversation of iuzust 23, 1936, at 4:29 P, M, The h
following conversation was overheard by Former Specisl
Agert % J, Kevensush et 9:47 2. M. on Auzust 23, 1936, °
the call being an outgoing call to Adams 4941, which tele-.
phone is listed to Jennie lank, 901 Monroe Street. (This
is the address of the house of prostitution of Rosie}3ush.)
Former Special Agent M. J. Kavanaugh began tke survelllance
on this telephone tep on July 6, 1936, and cen identify the
voice of Nexine Belmont:

Mexine: Hello, Lena., How are you?

Lena: Hot. How are you?

Maxine:  Alrighte Last night Gilley and bis partner were

in the place and wanted to see me, Mary told me

end I hed to mest them end telk to them for one

and one-~half hourss I told them thet I 4id not

want to be & bed loser, but neither 4id I want to

) lose the big prize, * * *

Lena; His partner wes arcund,

l'axine: I knows, I'll ses you tomorrow and tell you ebout it,

3

Frequent reference is made in the conversations of
Waxine Belmont with otlker operators of houses of prostitution
concerning "the boys", reference apparently belng made to
members of the vice sgued, The conversstion quoted herewith
indicates tle friendly attitude of "the boys™ tc Jennie ‘Whitey,
menacer of the Shelby Hotel, the conversation teking place et
5;16 P. M., on September 3, 1936, it being an incoming call;
pert of the conversation mentioned above relatingto Officers
Cook end Gilley. The pertinent portions are herewith quoted.
The eonversation was overLeard by Special Agent R. A. Guerin:

Jennie: * * * nThe Boys™ were up here and he says to me,
"I got to give you credit * * * you took it 1like
a good fellow. (Apparently beving reference to the
arrest of Jennie “Thitey at tle Sheldby Hotel a day or

. two previous to this conversation,)

Mexine: You should sey you hed been here for 20 yearse

Jennie: I told them I wasn't squewking, but I told them I did
tkink it was rotten. Two of them are ecming up
tcnight at ten as trey can't get me there in the duytine.



vexine: A Tmieh ones? The twe smart ones?
Jennie: vezen anl (ilaxine interrupted Jernie ot this point)
lexine: Ch, the 013 timerss Do ycu want me to come up about

tLet time s0 l'll be there?
Jennie: Yes.

DR Y .o e

The following conversation ipdicates thet Maxine
Belmont is friendly with Detective Art{Langendorl, who is
presently a member of the speciel investigative squad of
the Toledo Police Departizent. The conversation took plece
at 4:40 P. M. on September 2, 1936, being an outgoing call
to Adems 4530, whigch telephone is listed to Rose Smith, 628
Onterio Street :which address is a house of prostitution
operated by Bill Kozman end his peramcur, Rose Smith. Special
Agent R. A. Guerin overheard this conversation:

Maxine: Mary, i1s Helen sleeping? Well let me talk to her.
Hello, Helens, How are you?

Helen: Fine, I had the best sleep since I have been here.
You know things are better and I feel fine todaye.
Lena went downtowvn this efternoon,

Mexine: These hours are too irregular, I am cooking dinner
tonicht., Art Lencendorf gave me a fish and I got
it in the Alceo (hotel) last night, I heve got it
cut up =rd it only mekec two pleces and I asx: ed Lene
to come up too. Marie eould not come, - -

Helen: Well, thet will work out sll right. * * ¥,

‘ The houses of prostitution operetinz openly in Toledo,
and apperently with the knowledge and consent of the Toledo
Police Department, apparently are governed by unvritten rules
and reguletions transmitted to the operators of these houses

of prostitution by members of the vice squed, as indicated by
the following conversation overheard by Special Agent E. J. Wynn,
at 2:35 A. ¥, on July 29, 1936, the call being an outgoing cell,
number not being recorded, but espparently to the Shelby Hotel,
end was between laxine Belmont and llaude, whose voice sounded

to Acent Wynon like that of a negro waman.




l'z=xine: Fow ic everythins? Hcr meny zirls working?
l=2udes Tvos "Tre boys" were here tonight. They said
things were hot and not to bave more than two girle
and not to let more than three men in at ore time,
No crowds; you know what I mean, You know we have
- . been having four girls at night, . ol o
: Mexine: I'll see Jennie. You teke cere of things, Keep the
door locked, g . .
L'aude: Yes, mam, I'se taking care of things just like you
was here,

/

Special Agent E. J. Wynn was on duty on July 29, 1936,
apparently only to relieve either Special Agent R. A. Guerim, or
former Special Agent M. J, Kavanaugh, but cannot identify the
voice of Maxine Belmont, _

. b .'

The reference to "things being hot®™ apparently refers

- tc the activities of Agents at Toledo, Ohio, which apparently .
resulted in the ebove rule of limiting two prostitutes to e
house of prostitution.

e

Further confirmetion of the order that only two
girls should be employed et the Shelby Hotel is found in the
following conversation at 3:59 P, M. on July 29, 1936, the
Paacht caell being an outgoing call, the number not recorded on the
v recorder, and the women calling apperently being Mexine Boalmont:

- , Mexige: Hello, Y . :

. : Jennie: I called you this afternoon, but you were not home,
&3—& Maxine: I was home, but I don't answer the phone, I'll ex=-
§§5=' plein why when I see you.

Jennie: *The boys®" were here last night. They saw only two
girls working and thought that was all, They said
not to work any more, but I am getting Margie for
tonight anywey. I'll be up to the house about 7:30
when I get off,

Mexine: All right, Jennie.

The above conversation was overheard by Special Agent
D. P. Sulliven, who relieved either Special Agent R. A. Guerin,
or former Special Agent M. J. Kavanaugh, on the above date, and
bhe cennot identify the voices of either Mexine Belmont or Jennie,

et g
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Information was lixewise obtained indicating that
the captain (apparently of the vice squad) refrained from
conducting a reid on the houss of prostitutiocn operated by
Rosie Bush on a Saturday night, probebly because of the . — -

v

" lerge amount of busine:zs that would be lost by Rosie Bush

if her house were closed on Saturday night, In this con-
nection the following conversation taking place at 12:09 A, M,
on August 3, 1936, was overheard by Specisl Agent R. A. Guerin,
the call being sn outgoing call, but the number called was not
obtained, the conversation being between Maxine Belmont and
Rosie (apparently Rosie Bush), 901 Monroe Street:

Maxine: When you go down there tell "the boys" you want to
be all right, but your lawyer is out of town and you
o want & postponement. Did they call the wegon?
nosie: Yes, the ceptain saii that they could have made it
Saturdzy night, but they garve me a bresk,

Maxine: Schwartzy (apparently{Heslip, the lawyer) is friendly
with you. Know who I mean? So get the postponembdnt
until the 1llth,

Losie: All righte 1I'll talk to them.

Reference is agein made to the ceptain, apparently
referring to Ceptain Fauble of the vice equad, in such manner
as would indicate that no effort was being made to close
houses of prostitution, but only to arrest one immate. The
following conversation reletive to this metter was overheard
by Speciel Agent R, A. Guerin at 12:03 A, M. on August 3, 1936,
and apperently this telephone call has reference to the same
reid mentioned in the above telephone call, The call was an
outgoing one, the number of which was not obtained, and was
between Maxine Belmont and Rosie:

Maxine: Listen, Rosie, you better get thet postponed until
next week, Msake it the 1lth or the 12th and that
party will be backe

Rosie: Do you think I cen do that? .

Maxine: Certainly, Who was there? . ’

Rosie: All of them, even the ceptain, He told me they would
treat me all right; so they only took ones I'll see
you tomorrow and tell you all ahout it,




Inforastion waz likewise obtained concerring gross
miszondacet on the part c? MMoss (apparently Officzer lfoss of
tle vice szued) in thet he admitted that he was intoxicated
at the time apparently that e raid was conducted. Likewise
orriceﬁhﬂenla, who has since been dismissed from the Toledo
Police Depertment was responsible for the Shelby Hotel being
raided by the vice squed, because of newspaper pudlicity to
the effect that Hemla and Jennie Whitey, manager of the Shelbdy
Hotel, were involved in e domestic quarrel with Halla's wife,
who learned of an affair that Hella was carrying on with
Jennie Whitey.

At 2:45 P. M. on August 16, 1936, the following
incoming call was overheard by Special Agent K. A. Guerin:

Woman: I don't feel well, I em disgusted.

kaxine: I suppose you are still bothered after bheving those
teeth pulled. I hed to meet some people up at
Jennie's, so they would not be bothering her, They
said though that they were sent up there., You know,
sent up to do it on account of that other troubdle,

1 {(probably referring to the He@le-Jennie Whitey af-
. fair mentioned in Toledo newspapers,)

Womans I saw somebody yesterdey and asked why they were pick-
ing on here This party said it was beceause of that
trouble she had, * * *

Maxine: When they came up there Freddie Moss (member of the
Toledo Police Department) was drunk he could hardly
stand up, He was paraslyzed and in court he said he
was drunk and he did not know what he was doing.

That other one is coming back to work tomorrow and
you know how he is. He is the leader and I don't
like to see him come back,

The above conversation likewise indicates that Maxine
Belmont hes several acquairtances either in the Toledo Police
Department, or with persons having influence with the Toledo
Police Department, who discuss with such persons the reasons
why the Shelby Hotel should be raided.

The aurveillance on the telephone of Maxine Belmont
likewise developed information to the effect that Municipal
Court Judge Ramey also visited the Shelby Hotels, This is

g%
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verified by a conversation overheard by Special Agent R, A.
Guerin et 5§16 Ps Xs, on September 3, 1936, portions of
which conversation, concerning other matters, have already
been set out. The pertinent portions concerning Judge Ramey

! are as follows: ' o D T .

Jennie: I forgot to tell you = Judge Ramey was up yesterday
) ebcut 11 or 11:30 A. ¥, Viola called me and I
asked her if he called up, and che said, "No, he is
here now, talking to Betty. He made them call you
but you were not home, ‘ o
: t Maxine: Y don't want to call him at home, I'll call him
tomorrow over there, you know, . :

. —_

Maxine Belmont apparently was greatly upset bdy
the fact that a uniformed police sergeant should make an
investigation at, or oonduct a raid on bher house of prosti-
tution, the Shelby Hotel, as indicated by the following con-
versation between Kexine Belmont and Sadie (apparently _
Sadie Dann), operator of a house of prostitution at the [Oxford
Hotel, at 1:50 Pe M,, on July 17, 1936, overbeard by former
Special Agent M. J. Kavenaughs

Maxine: Hello,.

Sadie: Hello, it'e me,

Maxine: Is anybody down there? . = _ o

Sadie: No,

Mexine: Well, one of the sergeants was to our place,

Sadie: Yeos? ’

Mexine: I don't know why you don't have your telephone liotod.

Sadie: Well, I gave you the number, Adams 0644, I'l]l tell
you what, I*ll find out who it is and let you know,

Maxine: We know who it is, but we can't have things going on
like that, .

Sedie: Who 18 1t? : v , ’ .

Maxine: EHalderman (apparently Sergean Halderman), the o0ld
man, end another uniform, and he means business; said
he would be back every hour,

Sadie: Yes, well I*1l find out and let you know tonight, You
will be there at six, won't you?

Maxine: Yes, is everything prepared?

Sedie:  Yes. I ordered it. .




Further information concerning this raid is con-
~sined in telephone conversation at 1:15 P, ¥,, on July 17,
1636, betwcen liaxine Belmont and Betty (apparently a prosti=
tute et the Shelby Eotel), the call being an incoming one
and wee overbeard by former Special Agent M. J. Kavanaugh:

Women: Hello, thine? * % * This is Betty.

Maxine: Yes. : . T
Betty: Is it all right to talk to you°‘ .
Maxine: Sure, / & .
Betty: Halderman and another came in and one went one way

and Halderman caught me on the beds The man pleaded
with him and 4i4 everything but ery, so he let him
€0, and told me he would be dback every hour for the
rest of the day, tomorrow and Sunday,

Maxine: Are you sure it wes Ealderman?

Betty: Yes, he told us his name and he was in here before
kidding.

L) 5
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In connection with the same reid, information was

"?" obteined indicating a disregard by Maxine for the police,

Fira probably because of the power she feels she holds in Toledo

ons in'operating & notorious house of prostitution, The follow-
ing conversetion wes overheard by former Special Ageat M. J.
Kavznaugh et 2:25 P, ., on July 17, 1936, the cell beirng an
outgoing one to Adams 0655, which ie listed to the Shelby

T Hotel at 729; Surmit Street:

£

Eay , Maxine: Bello, Viola?

A : Woman This i» (neme not understood)
Mexine: Is Betty or May busy? * * * Let me telk to Betty.
Womans Hello. . . '

Maxine: Betty?

Betty: Yes,

Mexine: I called and that party goee off work at three o'clock.

Betty: Yese.

Maxine: I'11 be down before you glrlu go off work at rive
o'clock, and telk to you.

Betty: All right, Maxine, : '
Maxine: It's all right for Jennie to tell them to go to hell,

N because she knows them, but you don't,
: ~ Betty: Thet is what I figured. ‘No use to defy him and say,
o . "™ake me down," ’
e e Maxine: I would like to tell him to go to bell myself, but you
-2 have to use your head.,
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e close ellience of Mexire Belmont witlL members
of tre vice sguzd is indiczted in the conversstion wkhich
v111 be cuoted hereafter, wherein }exine mentions thet she
wz2es telking to Jennie end to "the boys" (members of the vice
squad) and epparently leerned frcm them that Halderman and
his partner had no business making an investigation et the
Shelby Hotel, end she indicates that members of the vice
squad are of the opinion thet they are the only officers

R connected with the Toledo Folice Depertment, who have a right

1 to investigate it, or raid houses of prostitution, The con-

: versetion bearing on this matter was overheard by former

, Special Agent M. Jo Kavanaugh at 9:50 A, M. on July 18, 1936,
in an outgoing telephone call to Adams 0655 (Shelby Hotel) -

; between Maxine Belmont and one May, who apperently isa °

rt

=

3

prostitute at the Shelby Hotel,

Maxine: Hello, May?

3 . Mey: Yes, mam,
a’?% Maxine: I was talking to Jennie and "our boys™ last night
E% and they said that those fellows (Hzlderman and
=48 partner) had no business coming there and were Jjust
£ putting on and would hardly be backe
m May: Yese
¥Yaoxire: "Our boys®™ ==id they were awfully burned about it
and seid trey could not come in without them.
May: Yese
Vexine: He goes off duty at three end I don't . hink he will
- be in, ' ' T ’
Vay: We will be careful. We have the door open now,

but when we are busy it is closed,

Maxine: All right May. , ,
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(Telerhone Tan on Sedie Dann)

-~

From August 14, 1936, to September 8, 1936, a
telephone tap was meintained on telephone number Adams 0644, -
listed to the Oxford Hotel, Toledo, Ohio, The Oxford Hotel
at that time 'was being overated by Sedie Denn, XNumerous
conversations were overheard at that time but only such con-
versations as are pertinent to this report are being quoted
herewith, This telephone tap was maintained by Special Agents
N. S, Harzenstein and E, J. Dowl. The conversations overheard
indiceted that Sadie Dann end }axine Belmont had meetings
end apparently essociated together; that certein officers
of the Vice Squad apparently visited the Oxford Hotel and
knew that this place was being operated as a house of pros-
titution although no informetion was obteined indicating that
any ettermt was made to reid this known house of prostitution
by mermbers of the Vice Sguad, 5 ‘

The following conversations ere quoted:

Au~ust £3, 1936, 1 P.ll., outeoinz call to Adams 1556 (listed
to John Thomas, 2105 Warren St.)

Sadie Denn- iiell T heerd lest nizht that something
happened on the street .... there is
something I wanted to telk to you adbout
eses C8n I see you dovmntown this afternoon?

Yarine Belmont- Sure you can meet me at 2:30 or 3 o'clock

! in the same place.
- Sadie Dann- 2:30 is ell right - in the drug store.

The ebove conversation was overheard by Special
Agent N, S, Harzenstein,

August 27, 1936, incoming call.
Sedie Dann- How is everything?

Mickey- Terrible - it is just murder, Are
_ you at home?
Sadie Dann- No - '
Mickey- Fomer just told me there wes a little

excitement down the street - you know,
Sadie Dann- Who told him?
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Dickey- The boys - the boys who come up here -
you know who 1 mean,

Sadie Denn- Freddie (apparently Fred )oss, member
of the Vice Squad).
~ Mickey- Fo Bob - you know who I mean. He told
= ¢ N v Eomer he Just sew two car loeds of

"madels™ (Jewish meaning girls) going
down and he wanted to know if it was
bere or the other. You know what I mean,
Homer just went out to find out some-.
thing for me.’

Sadie Dann- Was Freddie up there?

Yickey~ Yes

Sadie Dann- Did he say enything?

Vickey- Ko

Sadie Dann- Well I ex coing to find out what it
. was - I will c¢all you back,

The above conversation was overheard by Special
Agent N, S, Larzenstein,

fu~ist 19, 1936, incoming call,
3afie lann- Alma still there?
joman answering-No (personsl conversation reserding
cooking, etc.) Mr., Tice and ixr. CoOk
are here now.
(aside -"\r, Tice do you went to telk™)
It is not necessery for you to come
home - it is nothing special.
Sadie Dann- They are there now eh? I will talk to
you later, '
The above conversation was overheard by Special
Agent N, S, Harzenstein,

.I

Note - The Tice and Cook reterred to in this con- .
versation aprarently are officers Tice and
Cook of the Vice Squad,




Punishment to police officers for performing
duties in subpressing vice

Information was obteined during the investigation L
conducted at Toledo, Ohio, that officers fear to carry out

their duties because of the knowledge of the alliance of oper-

ators of vice resorts with the Ppolice Department., The uniformed -

police officers are reluctent to enter houses of prostitution,

even at the date of the investigation conducted dy Special

Agents of this Bureau on August 10, 1936,

On August 10, 1936, officer J, Mihalek, who was
presently in uniform and who formerly was a member of the
Hoodlum Squed, was interviewed, He stated that shortly after
the induction of the present administrastion into office in
January 1936, en order was issued that every policeman was
responsible for anything that occurred on his beat, MNihalak
steted that leter this order was changed to read that
evidence of gembling or prostitution could be investigated
by uniformed police officers but if such uniformed police-
men only had a suspicion that a violetion of leaw was being
cotmnitted in connection with & house of prostitution or a
gaxbling house, this information should be turned over to the
Chief of Pglice. Also }ihelek stated that as & result of
this order no policemen would teke the responsibility of enter-
ing a house of prostitution or a gembling place to obtain
evidence of a violation, even if he had good reason to believe
that the law was being violated, for fear that he could not
prove that his suspicions were well founded, )

Further conrirmation of this reluctance on the part
of uniformed police officers to make any investigation in con-
nection with houses gf prostitution is found in the statement
made by Officer J. PTMcGuire, residence 2140} Perth St.,
Toledo, when he was interviewed by Speciel Agents R. C. Suran
end J. V., Murphy on August 5, 1936, He stated that although
he had the authority to enter Kitty Speery's house of prosti-
tution at 616 Lafayette St., which is on his beat, he has not
done so and does not intend to enter that plece, stating that
such metters are the work of the Vice Squad and he is leaving
it up to that squed.,

-
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Information was obteined also that police orficera
who arparently are anxious to carry out their duties are
transferred to other work when they meke an effort to suppress
vice or gembling, , — -

On August 20, 1936, Capteid Rydmasn, who was Captain
of Detectives of the Toledo Police Department, was interviewed _
by Special Acents B, J, Wynn and D, P, Sullivan, at which time
he confidentially edvised that some years ago he was pleced
in charge of the Hoodlum Squed; that under his orders the squad
raided several houses of prostitution end he was successful
in obtaining convictions and at the same time establishing a
good source of information that could be useful in further
investigations; thet nothing was said to him about his activities
but he was relieved of his assignment a week later and put on
a desk, 1 . H v

Thet an active effort to suppress vice was still’
punishable even up to the period when Special Agents of this
Bureau conducted their investigation at Tpledd is indicated
from information obtained from officer Donsldl.acGregor, who
wzs interviewed by Special Agents J. V., Murphy end R. C, Suran
on July 10, 1936. MacGregor at that time confidentielly
advised thet he was on the Vice Squad from lay 1836, to July 1, -
1936, at which latter date he was returned to uniform; that
on Maey 18, 1936, he with officer Cook errested Jene Evans at
the Shelby Hotel, who was operating the place in the absence
of Jennie Whitie; that Martha Martin, an inmate, was found
baving e date with one #illiem Kennedy; that he end officer
Cook were successful in prosecuting these two women; the
Evans woman was fined $15.00 and costs for keeping a house
of 111 fame and Nartha Martin was fined $10,00 and costs, and
Williem Kennedy forfeited e $50,00 cash bond, - MacGregor
stated that he was removed from the Vice Squad without explen-
ation in less than two weeks; MacGregor stated that Cook was
not removed from the Vice Squad and he mentioned that Cook
was a brother-in-law of Ceptain Fauble, who is the present
head of the Vice Squad.

'! 3
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A telephone tep was maintained on tle telephone listed
in the n=re of «ittenbergz-Jacobs & Perenson, liain 9711, roledo,
Okio, from July 6, 1936, to and ending August 8, 1936,

Conversations over this telephone indicated that the .

of the three
together wit Bezf Berenson, and
rrofessionzl bail bond fimm 1n oledo, Ohio, dealing exclusively .
in erimipal bail bonda. . , LN o * o

- . et
-

firm of Witthberg'Jacobs & Berenson, 538 Erle Street, composed R

"ittenberg brothers, Earl (Ike), Dave, and iyer,
zgacoba, 16 practically the only .

The conversationa over the telephone further indicate
that members of this firm are in close contact with the police
department, particularly the turnkey's office and thet as a
metter of fect verious turnkeys, as well as police matrons call
them and give them information with reference to prisoners, who
are in tke city jail, and in several instences the turnkeys were
heard to comment on whether or not the people who were ar*ested
were good prospects for bail purpoues. . N ) .

Conversatione ower the telephone furtber reflect that
this firm makee & practice of "fixing™ tickets given by the traffic
department of the Toledo Police Depaftment, to motorists for viola-
tions of the auto laws, their ability to do this apparently bdeing
through connections in the city clerk's office,

In addition to the abeve ectivities, conversations over

" the telephone indicate that members of this firm are able to obtain

certain confidzntiel informstion from the city clerk's office with

reference to certein criminal warrants and to use their influence
to have false returns mede on the warrants or to delay their exscu-
tion, this influence extending to the Sheriff's officee f

Pertinent conversations heard over the telephone tap
reflecting the existence ot the above conditions are set out here1n~

afters

- FIXING AUTO LAW VIOLATION TICKETS =

July 7, 1938 Incoming call at 6:10 P, H. v Agent H. B. Dill

I3
ldan calling: Myer, is Abe there? This is Gardner over at the -
county jeil, I got a yellow ticket today and I
would like to have him teke care of it,
Myer: - Abe's not here now, but I'll have him call you.
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Trhe foregoine conversation refers to lialcolm z'..} Gardner,
=130 known es "SpeedY Serdner, & Veputy Sheriff under Sheriff
James .T.I 0'Reilly,

< AT . e

July 7, 1936 Incoming call at 7:36 Pe Me - - Agent H. B. D:lll

N Man calling: Myer, this is Babe, My kid cousin got a ticket yester-
e a day and he's got to go to court tomorrow. ‘

-

ST .- Myer: . How many has he got? - . .
Babe: This is his first, . ' ’
Myer: I'll fix it up. What'shis name end address?
Bebe: : Semore( Davis, 632 W, Delaware Street.
July 7, 1936 Incoming call at 8:57 P, M. Agent He B, Dill,

4

1an calling: Ie Barl there? - . - .
len answering: No, he isn't, I am his brother. Can I help you?
Men calling: A friend of mine, Mrs, Al\Ducey, got a notice to ocme
dovn and she's kind of scared. She got a Ford license
. #1953,
lt2n anewasring: Tell her to tell them she is not at home if they ocome
out for her tomorrow. Xarl will be back tomorrow,

Ta e s .-
S July 8, 1936 Incoming call at 4:30 P M L Agent Ho Be Dill
Fo e » , - - .
““* Man calling: Myer, this is Bill\o*’wine‘. AbeGoodnen got a ticket and
R | , . : I stuck it in my pocket and forgot it, He got a werrant.
£ ‘ - Teke csre of it, will you? Also take care of Lenard’
' I Greenberg and L!arvixg:ZPrioni.
Myers: Thet 48 this? You gbt to be a regular fixer haven't you?
Bill: Well, I got to take care of the Hebes.
- Myer: -~ Prioni ain't no Hebe name to me, o '
) Bill: Well, he works for a Hebe and they got a lot of votea.
Myer: All right, I'1l1 fix it

The person indicated as the calling pnrty, Bill O'Wine, in
view of suYjsequent conversations over the telephone is believed to
be WilliemiLewand, a Deputy Sheriff under Sheriff Jemes J, O'Reilly,
Lucas Ccunty, Ohio.
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July 9, 1936 Inconing ceall et 3:12 7, ¥, Agert E, J, Dowd

Bill: - Dave, & good friend of mine named Lenard Greenbarg,
a partner in thelCleveland Exchange Machinery, got

a ticket, Will ¥ou teke care of it and if a bench

: warrent is issued have it torn up? . -

Dave: : Did they notify him to sppear in court yet? 'f?

Bill: No.
Dave: ©  Well, the night before, let me know and it will be

taken care or and he will not have to appear.

July 9, 1936 Incoming call et 4:05 Pe. M, Agent E. J, Dowd

Bill: This is Bill. Say Ike, Mart)*Watson got a ticket
' end & bench warrant is out £6r him, They were at
the house this morninges Will you take care of it

. and let me know right away?
Ike: Cell up at eight tonight,

Bill: Will you be there then? N
Tke: . No, the Muzzler will let you know esbout it, BHe is
on then,

The Bill referred to is believed to be Bill Lewand, Deputy
Sheriff under Sheriff Jemes J, O'Reilly of Lucas County, Ohio.

July 9, 1936  Incoming cell at 7:00 Pe M. Agent H. B, Dill

Steve Gardner: lyer, this i8 Steve Gardner,s I called the oourt
today about a ticket they had for me, but you didn't
do anything about it end they got a bench warrant
out for me. They had the wagon out here for me,

Myer: ~ I'11 see that it 1s taken care of this times

It is believed that the person referred to in the above
conversation as Steve Gardner isin fact Deputy Sheriff Malcolm u.
Gardner, known as "Speed" Gardier,

;
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. ( .
July 10, 1936

-

Man celling:

Deve:
Man calling:
Dave:
Man calling:
Dave: _
Man calling:
Dave:

July 10,°1936
Mickey:

Ike:

Sheriff Herbert G.

~ Incoming ca%i at 3:18 P.;ﬁo

"I'1l see if I can catch it tonight.

Incoming csll et 10:25 Ps M, Agent H, B, Dill

Yyer, this is Steve (Speed) againe Did you see Abe

about that? They came over here azain for me,
He said he did fix it, but I'll see him again,

- .- . -

g % . o
Agent E. B, Dill
Dave, my Dick got caught on Broadway, Will you fix

it up? ‘ - .

How fast was he going

45 miles.

What officer got hime?

Al Tobey.

When i8 he supposed to appear?

Nine o'clock on July 16the R
"All right, I'11 fix it, } " }

Incoming call at 4:48 P, M, Agent He B. Dill

Ike, this is Mickeye There is a ticket for Harold G
¥atkins, 1071 Lincolne
If I cen’t I'1l
get it in the morning.

avin, whose nickname is i'ickeys He is an office

The pers]g referred to as Mickey 1s believed to be Deputy

deputy in the office of Sheriff James J. O'Relilly in the Lucas County

Court House,

July 21, 1936
Girl:

Dave:

Charlotte:

Incoming ecall at 6:35 Pe Me Agent H, Be Dill
Davey, this is Charlotte. My neighbor got a ticket,
Can you fix it for her? - '

I can't fix it now, The chief makes them account for
every tickets, We even have to pay our own now, ;I
guess she will have to pay the buck, = s

Oe Ko Davey.
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July 22, 1936

>

.
&

July 23, 1936
Men calling:
Ikeg

Man calling:
Ike;

vutgoing call at 1:15 Pe M. to
Adams 8402

Agent H, B. Dill

What is your license number? I wan* to get

your tickets all cleaned up,

My number is 9574 C, Only have one ticket.
. s N . . - N - - .

Y

Agent B, Je¢ Dowd

L d

Incoming call at 1:15 Pe M.

This 18 O'Wine (believed to be Bill Lewand).
Did vou teke care of that ticket? - :
I told the Muzzlsr, We have a few and they all
can't be taken care of,

Did Dave Goodmen show up?

Yes, he was here last night and left $3.00,

The person referred to as the mzzler is believed to be

a men by the name of Shapiro,

July 24, 1936

Ike:

Matt:

July 24, 1936

Dr. Werum:

."'

Outgoing call at 3:52 P, ¥e to 'Agent S Je Dowd

Mein 0114 (Soldier Boy Shoe Sine Stop)

Matt, what is your license number on your car, I
want to get everything cleaned up down here and
make sure that they have no record on you. Now
that & new order came out there 18 no more tag
fixing. '’ K s

My number is 7265 Ae

Outgoing call at 5:54 P. Mo %0 Agent K. J, Dowd
Adams 5549 (listed in name of Dre P. D,

)Werum, 411 W, Bancroft)

Doc, this is Wittenberg celling, Whet is the
number on your car? I want to check the records
and see that there is nothing against youe You
know a new order came out and there is to be ro
more tag fixing, and I want to see that everything
ezainst you is cleaned upe

My number is 7737 B.

39



_Br. '.'}
- Ike: .

July 28, 1936
Men calling:

Man answering:

" Mre Bénedict:

Berenson:

Ike:

Morris:
Ike:

Morriss

July 30, 1936

Outzoing cell at 6:20 Pe Me to Ageut R, A. Guerin
Adams 5549 (listed in name of Dr.
P, D, werum, 411 W, Bancroft St.)

‘Let me talk to Dr. werum, Say Doec, tear

up that ticket the other part is gone and . -
there is no record of it, Do

0. Ko Earl, and thanks, ~ .. .

Tegr it up and say nothing about it to enyones,

.- ,/

- .

Incoming call at 12:02 Po Mo Agent E, J. Dowd

Is one of the Wittenberg boys in? This is Mr.
Benedict callinge

None of the Wittenbergs is in, This is Ben
Berenson, Is there anything I can do fpr you?
Yes. I got a teg in the name of Stella}Breun,
parking in restricted zone in front of the
Melrose Hotel. Wittenberg promised to take care
of it for me, -

I have taken & note of it and will heve it taken
care of, T .

Outgoing call at 7:40 Po Me to . . Agent E. J, Dowd
Jain 5510 (listed to G. & W. Mkt,, T
2231 Monroe Street)
Hello Morris. Let me know your license number on
your trucke : :

CA 84. Wwhat's the idea?
I want to clean up 211 your tegs before tomorrow
night, After that time you are out of luck, Get
me? e L -

Oh. Yoaho o

N
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July 31, 1276 Iacoming cs1l at 10:55 A, L, hgent L. J. Dowd

Girl: Is ixe Berenson in? ,
Thelma (office girl - A A A
for Wittenbergs): No, he won't be here until twelve o'clocke
Girl calling: When Mre Berenson comes in will you please have
. . him call Main 5195 (Devie Machinery Co.) about
P “* a ticket on a cer, license #2924 A? . Ben always

takes care of tickets and fixes them upe This
mcrning a policeman ceme here with an affidavit
regarding this ticket, which was placed on a car
on May 15th for parking in a driveway, It has
to be fixed before midnight tonight, so please
have him call one way or the other whether he
can fix it, otherwise we will have to appear in
court,

Thelma: . I will have YMr. Berenson get in touch with you

: today sure. ) ‘ - :
f g '

, . . X »

July 31, 1936 Incoming call at 11:15 A, Me Agent E, Jo Dowd
sen Berenson: Is Ike in? 4(/
Thelme: No, he isn't, Say, Morris Davis telephcned about =

ticket he got on ley 15th, which be warts you tc fix
before tonight. He gave the license number of his
caer and said that you should call him. Can you fix

it? ..
Ben Berenson: Yeah, I will attend to it and cell Morris
Thelma: Here's Ike now, i '
Ben Berenson: Say, Ike, what about that eheck for Christ? He -’
asked me about it,
Ike: I'11 see about it,
July 31, 1936 Outgoing call et 12:01 P. M. to  Agent E. J. Dowd
Adams 4141 (Toledo Police Dept.)
Ben Berenson: Say, Ben, this is Ben Berenson. Will you see if
- you heve a warrant there for Morris Davis?
Clerk (Ben): . No, I don't see anythinge You might call me later.
Ben Berenson: Oe Ke I'1l do that, -
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July 31, 1935 Incoming call at 4:20 Fe M. Agent =. J. vowd

kKan celling: Dave, this is omithy. I've got one of those yellow
jokers, ¥Will you bhave it tixed for me? I got it
yesterdeye. _

Dave: Did they serve you with a warrant yet? - S

Men calling? : No, but whet am I to do? v = - Y

Dave: n : Do nothing, Jjust let me know when you are served to .
appear in court and I will see that everything is
fixed 0. Ko :

August 4, 1936 Incoming call at 6:12 P, M, Agent E. Jo Dowd

Woxpan: Bennie, you never 4id anything about that ticket

for MildredlGreenberges They ceme out here yester-
day for her and ycu told me to call you when they aia
and you would take care of it, R ; , :

Ben Berenson: I'11 bave the luzzler take cere of it,

August 6, 1936 Incoming cell at 11:15 A. M. Agent £, J. Dowd
— women: . Where can I get hold of Ike? My husband got two .
o tags, one c¢n July 1lst and the other on the 13th and
N he wants him to fix them upe.
S Thelng: He 1s ecross the street. Cell Adams 4141 and ask

for the clerk's office,

’

(Adams 4141 is the Toledo Police Depar%ment sw1tchboard.)

August 6, 1936 Incoming eall at 2:06 Po M - Asent B. 4. Guerin

Man: | Davey, this is Nate. How about that ticket?
Dave: You will have to pay it I guess, Robody can do

anything about them nows Tell him to come dowa
tomorrow and eee me, , . _ i '
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- ALLIANCE BOT.TTH C Iwmrsltﬂr-;r'_uoza: & BIRTTSON WITE

P':;% : ) TURNCV 'S OFFICE AID rOLIZE 10.TRONS -
‘ July 7, 1936 Outgoing call at 7:10 Pe M Agent H. B. D11 .
. ’ Adars 4141 (Toledo P.V.; call .
transrerred to Turnkey's orrice) '
e 5 N
Myer: cnfton, is there nything doing? I
Clifton: Not & thing, yon got them all out. - .
Myer: 00 l. )
. July 7, 1936 Incoming call at 7:50 Pe M. Agent He Be D111

Ihn calling'-

Man answering:

July 8, 1936

Dave:
Turnkey: .
Dave:
Turnkey:
Dave:

July 8, 1936

Men calling:
Turnkey:
Men calling:

© 10:40, .

‘How about briaging those bottles of mine downstairsy

I vill come over and get them. The Lieutenants
want & drink, - ) ,
All right, come on over. ‘ /

Outgoing cell at 8:05 Pe M. Agent E, J, Domd
Adams 4141 (Toledo PeUey Turnkey's

office) -

— e

Is there any‘thing doing?
No. -
when do you get ofr?

-~

I'11 be seeing you. ‘

Outgoing call at 10:30 Pe M, .
to Adans 4141 (Toledo, PeDe,
Turnkey's ofﬂce) L

Agent E. J, Dowd

»r

Amrthing new? :
No, We ain't took in a dam one, except a crazy one.
00 x. r

R4
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July 9, 1%3€ Outgeing eell at 1:25 P, M, Agent E. J. Dowd
to Adems 4141 (Toledo P. D.,
Turnkey's office)

Farl: This is Ixe. Arything for me?

Turnkey: ., - Not e thinge ... ... .. ... .. - _
o July 11, 1936 Outgoing call at 2:15 Py M. .. Agent He Bo Dill
i ) . . J to Adems 4141 (Toledo P Do, X “ . co

Turnkey's office) . ;

Tke: Tke talking. Anybody want me?

Turnkeys Not a thing only a couple of drunks, °
. July 11, 1936 Outgoing call at 5:15 P. M, - Agent H. Bs Dill
N : : to Adams 4141 (Toledo P. D., g ST

Turnkey's office) t ; X )

Ike; ‘ Tke alking; Got anybody?

Turnkey: Alex|Petton = liquor, He is plestered,

July 11, 1926  Iacoming cell et 5:35 P M.  Agent H, B, Dill

Clyde Deed: This 1s cnae‘{neea calling, A man by the pame of

Andrews was arrested by Officer Reess, Will you
. get the details and call me, Jefferson 2974?
Man enswering: . I will cell you, .

July 11, 1936 Outgoing call at 5:40 P. M, » Agent H. B. Dill
‘ , Adems 4141 (Toledo P, D., ’

- Turnkey's otﬁce) .
Man celling: Pittman, have you got a man by the name of Andrews?®
Pittman: Yeeh, his name is{Andius. He was picked up by

Reese and Stewensi

e turnkey who enswers to the neme of Pittmen is believed
to be I.ouinkittman, Turnkey, City Jail.
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July 11, 1936

¥en celling:

Clyde Dsed:

July 11, 1936

Yen calling:

lietron:
Man calling:
Matron:

July 13, 1936

Earl:
Tarrkey:

July 13, 1936

Myer:
Pittman:

Outgolig call at 5:45 P, ¥ Agert E. B, D111
to Jefferson 2974,

Clyde, Reese arnd Stevers picked up andius, so

it must be in connection with an auto. They

ere on the auto squad, '

See what you can do sbout getting him out? -
Julius and I represented him once and got him
out of trouble, His father is all right, He

- 18 a railroeder and owns his own property. Hs

will do whet he says he will,

o~

Outgoing cell at 6:20 P, M, Agent He B. Dill
Adams 4141 (Police Departrent,
mtron's office)

Is Wittenberg there? | | | “
Noe .

Anything for us?
No, there isn'te

Outgcing cell at 4:15 P M, Agent H. B, Dill
Adars 4141 (Police department,
Turnkey's office)

Thise is—Ike. Ia'there enything for me?
We heven't even got anybody in jaile We are
going %o close up, . , L '

s
. 4 g

Outgoing cell at 6:35 P, M, Agent E, J, Dowd
Adans 4141 (Police Department,
Turnkey's office)

Is this-you Pittmen? Anything doing?
No, not a thing, ‘
' \
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July 14, 1936 Outgoing cell at 2:48 F, 1, Azext ¥, B, Dill
to Adams 4141 (Police Depariment,
Turnxey's office)

b4

Ike: This is Tke, Anybody want me®
- Turnkey: . Not so0 far, Ike. L
July 14, 1936 8  Outgoing call at 5:15 P, M. . Agent E. J. Dowd

Adars 4141 (Police Dapartment,
“Turnkey's ortice)

Ben Berenson: ' Hello Pittman. You looking for me?

il Pittman: = No, not until Thursdaye
£
2 July 14, 1936 Outgoing call at 6:02 P, M, Agent E, T, Dowd
" : . . Adems 4141 (Police Depertment, ‘ : -
F : Turnkey's offico) ; .
AL ’ ‘ g
S Myer: This is Myer. Did anyone call rme from thore?
o . My phone rang but I couldn't get to it in time,
o Tarnkey:’ Nothing dcing at all,
D July 15, 1936 Incoming cell at 7:30 Pe Me Agent E. J. Dovd
Ky Man ealling? Is Dave there? This is Speed et the County Jail,
Tke: No, be is note Is there anything I cen &%
This is Tke,. ¢ :
Speed: I Just got a good case for you, 2
Tke: I will be right over just as soon a8 some one

comes in to relieve me,

"Speed®™ referred to in this conversation 15 no donbt
M2lcolm M, Gardner, known ee Speed Gardner, . ’ ‘

Juiy 16, 1936‘ . Outgding cell at 2:16 P, M. ~ Agent B, B. Dil1l
' » to Adams 4141 (Toledo Police * ;
_ Depte, Turnkey's office)
L Ike: This is Tke. hybody looking for me?
Turnkey: No.

b
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July 16, 1936

Yan eslling:

“

Men ansvering:

July 16, 1936

Mén calling: - '

Myer:
Men calling:

July 16, 1936

1en calling:
Turnkey:

¥an callings
Turrkey:

July 16, 1936
Myer:

Don:

Myer:

~

Myer:
Mrs, Yack:
Wyer:
Mrs, Meck:

July 16, 1936

p

Incoming call at 5:55 Py M, Agent E, J, Dovd
Tr.is is the turnkey, We Lave a8 man here on

a D. D. Ch&rgeo

I'1l)l be right over,

- PR . . L.
" - .. bl B - I s R e At e .

Idcoming call et 7 10 P, X .lse'xt He B. Dill
Sey, Myer, the just picked up 2 men by the

neme of Morrii%(()arlski. How about finding out
about him?

0. K, What's your name, I'll call you back? .

¥y number is Main 3542,

Outgoing call at 7:12 Pe Me
(Toledo Police Department,
Turnkey's 0ffice) i

‘Agent Bo B. Dill

or MertinjCarlski?

Yes, he's'here on esseult and battery.

Tell him I will be right over to get him out,
O. Ke

Heave you‘fot a men by the name of Morris

-~

Outgoing call at 7:15 P. M. Agent H. B. Dil11
Main 3542 - ’ ~

Don, he 15 in on assault and battery. I will

go over and get him right outs Can you come

down to the office?

(K, I'1l be right down, How long %o0' get him
out? .

About five minutes.

Outgoing call et 7150 Pe M.
(Toledo Police Dept., Women's
Bureau)

Mrs, thk, anybody looking for me?
Rce
Did you heve & womar in there for petit larceny?
Yes, but the judge let her out,

47

Agent He Be Dill



July 16, 1936

wyer:
Turnkey:

July 17, 1936

Man celling:

Man answerings
Men calling:

July 18, 1936

-

Ben Berenson:

Tom:

July 18, 1936

Ben Berenson:
Turnkey:

July 18, 1936

M¥en celling:
Turnkey:
Man:

Outgoirc call at 7:52 P, M, Agent H, B, Dill
to Adams 4141 (Police Depte)

This is lyer, 1Is anryone looking for me?
No, Muz, got them all outs _

—.— g e nam

(3

Incoming cell at 4:49 Pe Mo Agent R. A, Guerin
This is the furnkeys. There is a fellow here
nemed Willie]Hayes in for D. D. and resisting -
an officer, ¥His folke ere here and the Judge
has set a $500 bill, He wants to talk to you,
I'11 be right over,

Thankse

Outgoing call at 1:20 Pe M, Agent E. J. Dowd
Adems 4141 (Police Depts, + = . ‘
Turnkey's office) } 3 b

H.ave you got a Malner for being ‘drunke His

union celled me up and esked me to get him out

but they would put up no moneye Has he any

money on him, Tom?

Nc, he ain't got » penny.

Outgoing call et 3:28 P. M. Agent H. B, Dill
Adams 4141 (Police Dept., . - .
'I‘urnkey'a office) ) ; : ' :

4 el L - \‘ .

Canfield, this is Benny.
So fer there is nothing.

Outgoing cell at 6:18 P, Me . Agent E, J, Dowd

Adenms 4141 (Police Depte,

" Anything new?
No, Jjust a drink and a train rider. ' : N
0. K, kid, N ; »

=
ce



July 18, 193¢ Outgoing call et 7:40 Pe Va Agent EZ. J, Dowd
(Toledo P. Do, Turnkey's office)

Lian; ‘ Anytring doing?
Turnkey : ) No, there ain't nothing doinge, =77 -~~~ = == -
July 20, 1936 ' Outgoing call at 1:59 P M, ‘ Agent He Bs Dill
- - (Toledo Police Depts, Turnkey's - e
office) ) g A
Eerl: | "~ 9mis is Tke, Hanke Anybody went us?
Hank:? There is nothing doing, Ike,

It 18 believed that Hank referred to is Henry Swank,
Turnkey at the City Jail,

~, B . . s N R Sl
Al i S : $ ‘ y

) i ; ) :
July 20, 1936 Incoming call at 8:30 P, M, ' Agéht H. B. Dill
Man: . ' Louie, this is Dave telking., Say that coon they .

picked up for the [LaTebernilla holdup, is e good
nigger. He had a couple of hundred bucks just tre
other d=ye. You might go over there and see wheat
you cen get out of hix. You might get a chence
to make a couple of bucks end that is what you
are in business for., I don't know his npame, but
- , they call him "Stagger"[tartin. Find out what he
/ ; has got and get what yofi cane’ : §
Men: ° ol All righte . S “ .

July 20, 1936 Incoming cell at 8:35 P, Mo Agent H, B, D11l

Man: ; | This is the turnkey., Dave is here and said he
would he bere for about 20 minutes, He told me to
tell you,

Men: Thenks, ™. T ~

)
1

1Y



July 21, 1936

Outgoing call at 6:31 P M, Agent H. B. Dill
(Toledo Police Depnt., Turnkey's

Office)
Kan: Casmir, did t}ey bring those peopla back yet°
Tvernkey: g No. =~ . o
Man: Anybody looking for me? o
Turnkey: Ro, just had one in tcdeys A. & B, He made his
. own bonds You know that one they hed on $5 000 -
' 'bond; they dismissed the charge, :
Men: I thought 0. It was just a fam‘ly quarrel,
;} The person referred to as Casmir is thought to be basmir
‘ﬁawrzyniak, e turnkey at the city jail. o R

July 22, 1936

Man:

Turnkey:
Mane .
Turrkey:

July 23, 1936

Mans
Turnkey:

July 23, 1936

Ben Berenson:
Turnkey;

July 24, 1936

liens

Outgoing call at 7:07 P, M, Agent K, J, Dowd
(Toledo Police Depte, Turnkey'a .

: Ofﬁce ) . ’ )

4 : ¢
‘ > ’ Vs
Turnkey, Please.

Eello, who ie this?
This is Dan, is there anything rp; me?

No, nothing todsaye

Outgoing call at 2:35 Py Me  Agent £, J. Uowd
(Toledo rolice Dent., Turnkey 8
Orrice) .

Arything for me? _
Not a thinge ~ -

Outeoing call at 4:35 P. M. Agent H, B, vill
(Toledo Police Dept., Turnkey s .
Otfice)

Casmir, this is Benny. Did that guy get out yet?

Yeah. . «
4

Outgoing call at 5:15 P. M. Agent H, B, Dill

(Police vept., Turnxey's O0ffice)

Do you want me?

ou
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July =4, 1936

Ben Berenson:
Turnkey:

Berenson?

July 24, 1936

Man:
Turnkeys
Yan:
Turnkey:
Morris:

July 24, 1936

Man:

Turckey:
Man:

July 24, 1936

Dave:
Turnkey:

You had better call in sbout 10 minutes,

Cutegoing call at 5:30 P, N, Agent He Be Dill
(rolice Dept., ‘turnkey's orrica) .

Yeah, arthurlvilker, 2165 Earight for indecent exposure
~and soliciting for tke purpose of prostitution. ‘iwo
warrants. .~ g - : ’
De Ko

Got anythingng

Outgoing call at 6:10 P, M Agent H. B, Dill
(Police Dept., ‘urnkey's Office)

Is anybody looking for me?

Who ies this? i : » ‘. . .
This ie Morrise } : ; g b
No, not yet, call in about ten minutes, -~ : o
All righte

Outgoing cell at 6:20 P, M, Agent H, B, Dill

(Police Dept., lurrkey's Office)

What is 1t?
Call back in about fifteen minutes,
I may come over.

S

Qutgoing call at 6:39 P, M. Agent H, B. Dill
(Police vept,, Turnkey's ottioo)

Diad anyone call for me? - )

What-you-call-it has come back to talk to thems

He will call you from there in a few minutes,

°~




July 25, 1326 Inconinzg e¢all at 2:06 Pe M. Agent R. A, Guaorin

ien callins: There 1s a fellow over here nwnred Joe Kerton,
vrc ies beinz held for matericl witness and
his femily wante to eget him cut,
Men: Thanks, Andy, I'll be right overe , v v -
It is thought that this call was placed to the Wittenbergs
by some Turnkey et the jeil, - - N N , .
: ‘ o '{- ‘ AN e o
July 25, 1936 Incoming call at 7:05 P, M, Agent E, J, Dowd
Turnkeys }-ﬁa have a men here by the name of Will We
Kinard. Hs is en enginmer, Plenty of money,
Hekes $50 or $60 per week, He wants to make
bond,
Men? I*'11 be right over to see hims
% \'» VoL ‘,t
July 25, 1936 Outgoing at 7:30 Pe Mo Agent E. J, Dowd
(Police Dept., Turnkey's Office) d
Yaas Sey, Turnkey, what was that Kinard's
first name?
Turnkey: will Kinerdy = . __ _ . . _
lian: 0. K. .
. ; : ~\ . . ‘5 '
July 27, 1936 " Outgoing at 3:27 P. M. Agent E. J. Dowd
{Police Depts, Turnkey's Office) T -
Man: Turnkey, what is the charge o J i.thurry?
Turnkey: Suspicion, :
Man: .- Any other call for me, Cap.?
Turnkey: No, nothing. ‘
July 27, 1936 Outgoing at 5:40\ Po Mo - Agent E. J, Dowd
- ’ . ’ . a
Man: "7 Any one listening?
Turnkey: I had better call you later.
Man: - S 0. Ko

R

[



July 292, 1936

Ben Berenscn:
Turakey:

. v +

July 25, 1936

One of the

Witterbergs:
Turnkey:

Wittenberg:

July 30, 1936

Men:
Turnkey:

Man:
Turnkey:

Man:

July 31, 1936

Ben Berenson:

Turnkey s
Ben:

KPolice Dept.) Turnkey's Office) ;

s : eo-

Outzoing cell &t 3:05 Fo X,
(Police Derts, Turnkey's Office)

Agent R, C, Suran

Is anything doing?
I\othing, Bene

e e e w e TEatel ¥ B R o T - .

Outgoing eall at 5:05 P, M, - Agent J. Ve ,Hurphy

-

Anything new? X/

We have a drunk pame is Carl Churmhl and he 13
pretty drunk, but he will want bond,

I will have somebody come up there about 6 P. ll.

A

Outgoing cell at 3:40 Pe Mo - Agent E. J, Dowd
. (Police Dept., Turnkey's Office) C .
Anything for me?
No, not just now, We did have a drunken

sailor, but sent him to the hospital, Eis

nene is Henryfsettin, Lincoln Ferk, Mich,

C. Ko

Outgoing call at 5:15 Pe Ms Agent E, J, Dowd
(Police Depts, Turnkey's Otfice) :
Anything for me? ’ : SR
Sey, come over about six o'clock, Thet man

Henry Settin wants to see you eabout getting out,

He is here on a D, D. eharge.

0. KO ’ X T

Outgoing call at 3:30 Pe Me
(Police Dept., Turnkey's Office) -

What have you got for me?
A colored fellow named S
0. K,

Agent E. J. Dowd

Woody rroi;: Toledo

*



July 21, 193¢ Inconing cell at 4:25 P, L Agent E., J. Domd

vioma2r cellinz: This is the matronjet police hesdjuarters.
Just took in Alicqg Grove - visiting and
scliciting. Will you take cere of it, Dave?
- .. Dave: L. She is from up on Erie Street. 0o Ko I will .
. . come right over and get her oute . B

N

+

t

July 31,

. ' w ‘ . i - - .
©1936 Outgoing call at 5:30 P. M. ' Agent X, J, Dowd
~ (Police Dept., Turnkey's Office) o
Mang Anythlng for me? *
Turnkey: No, not a thing, .
July 31, 1936 Incoming cell at 7:45 P. Me - Agent Ei& J. Dowd
Womans This i2 matron, Ve have Nbllie\Allen here .
. for D. De ‘ s " ‘ ‘J/
Man: Thanks very muchy I*ll be right overs
Aurust 1, 1936 Outgeing call at 1:52 P. M. Agent E, Jo Dowd
(Polize Depte., Turrckey's Office)
Dave: Say, Joe, there 18 a fellow named‘igderson there,
¥We just got & c¢all that the squead 8 bringing him
111. . . - ’
Joe: He did not get here yet, I will call you just as
soon as he arrives, -~ . .
The Joe mentioned is no doubt Joe gickard, city jailer,
August 1, 1936  Outgoing call at 2:10 P. M, Agent E. J. Dowd
(Police Depte., Turnkey's Office) _
Dave:' . Ahything for me? o : - .
Turnkey: ° ~ Not yete : ‘ ; . s :
Dave: Did they place any charges against those two fellows
who were arrested ebout 1:30 this morning for im-
personating an officer?
Turnkey: They are still here on suspicion.
Jave: Did anyone else have & chance to talk tc then?
Turnkey: No, not that I know of,

SE!



Outgoing c3ll at 3:50 P, N, Acent =, Jo Dora

(Poljce Depts, Turnkey's Office)
Anything for me Frel:

August 1, 1926

Man:
rred: No, nothing,.
tians ahet's the tims up there?
e et FI'ed: . ¢ It'a juBt 3'500 R e e - .k - e -
E It is believed that Fred mentioned 19 rred Sideman, Turnkey
at the Jail, = e . :
/ gL . . Y . s ¥

August ¢, 1936 Outgoing ¢all at 1:20 P, M, Agent ¥, J, vowd
(Police Dept., Tum‘cey'a Orfice)

B

Myer: Anyone looking for me?
Turnkey: No, nothing at all,

oy
Ay

U
(Y
.

g

T e > ~
’

Outgoing call at 3:13 P. M. Agent R. A, Guerin

SRV E ST
> epa MY

Aucust 4, 1936
(Police Depts., Turnkey's Office)
m Ike: Fred, anybody there for me?
" Fred: - No, Ike, not yet, :
As previously indicated it is believed thet Fred mentioned
is Fred Siden=n, Turnkey, city jail,

Outgoinz cell at 3:52 P M,

T Aeent E. J. Dowd
(Polize Dept., Women's Burean) . v ;

Aucust 4, 1936

Is there enything for me?

Tke:

Metron: No, not right now,

Angust 4, 1936  Outgoing call at 5:14 Po M. Agent X, J, Dowd
(Police Depte, Turnkey's Ofrico)

Man: ~ Mack, this is Myer, anyone looking for me?

Turnkey: - No, not yete . ‘ ] i ;

S99



fuzust 4, 1936
Man:
Fred:

Mon: ’ !

Auzust 5, 1936

{
Man:
~ Turnkey:

¥Yan:
Turnkey:

Lugust 5, 1936
Turnkey calling:
Man:

Turnkey:

Man:

)

s

August 6, 1936
Women's Bureaug
Man:

August 6, 1936

Man?t

Fred:

I

Outgoing c2ll et 7:03 P, M,

Agent Z. J. Dowd
(Pclice Depts, Turnkey's Office) . .

~

Tred, ie there anythiné new? A
No, nothing for yous ke jJust got a dbunch
of train riders in. v .
OoKe

Outgoing call at 6:26 P. Me Agent E. J. Dowa

(Police Dept., Turnkey's Office)

Have you got & man nemed Charlea’ﬁells there
for Vs D.? His friend is here,

He just ceame in, Hoe 1sin no shape to go out now,
It will be at le=st two hourss : :
Has he got anything on him to go out?

Yes, he has enoughe '

Incoming call at 6:23 Pe Me Agent K., Jo Dod
Itve 2ot a fellow here who is goirg to put up

a $500 bonde I em getting him ready to go oute
¥hat's his neme? )

Never mind his name come right over, : '

O. KO. . i

!

Incoming call at 4:16 Pe Me o - Agent E. Jo Dowd
We heve Agnesﬂcrosby for petit larceny from

the stores, ‘ i

We will take care of her,

-

N

, . . ) ' :
Outgeing call et 6:37 Pe Ms Agent E, J, Dowd

(Police Dept,, ‘Iurnkey's Office)
¥red, this is Benny. ia there anything new
for me?

No, not a thinge

Benny is no doubt Benny{Beranson, and Fred is thought to be

¥red Sideman, Turnkey, city jeils

obL



wraist 7, 1936 Outeoing cell at 12:52 P, M, Acent K, Je Dowd
’ =
(Police Depts, Turnkey's Office)

Myer: Anything there for me?
Turnkeyi - Not & thinge.. ... - . -«

August 7, 1936 v Outgoing call at 4:23 P, M. Agent M, J, Kavanaug!
E o ' {Police Depte, Turnkey's Office) - . -

-

Myer: ‘Anybody asking for mei
Turnkeys ‘ No, nothing,.

'r -
¥
v
s



ACTIVITIES WITD HEFEREICE TO FIXING WARRWNTS
WITZ 'EE OFFICE OF TiE CITY CLERK, AND ALSO

Tir SHERIFF'S OFFICE, AsD ABILITY TO SECUHE
CONFIDENTIAL INFOR&ATION ¥1Td HEFERENCE ™ T
WARRANTS . .

K3 ’ s - .
. ¥ H

July 9, 1936, 5: 25 P.M, incoming call:

Man calling in: Earl, this is Bill!Ryan' the police
Just picked up a good friend of mine;
he gave the name of Jamesf Taylor;
get him out on bond - caXl me at Msin 1980,

Earl Wittenberg: I will let you know after I know what
the cherge is, .

-

; 4 ; This call was overheard by Special Agent E.J.Dowd,

The telephone number Main 1980 is listed in the name
of krs, Sally Byckley, 321 Jefferson Ave,, Toledo,

July 9, 1936, 5:26 P,M. outgoing call to Adams 4141, Police Department;
call pleced thrquh“po T_urnkey's'otfipg__:__~
Eerl Wittenberg: Rarl Wittenbérg calling; do you have a
A . Jemes Taylor and if so, on what charge?

.

'Turnqu: : Yes - he is held here on suspicion,
;éyf? Earl Wittenberg: Who are the officers?
Turnkey: Langendorf, Msnson, Eggleman and Fielding,

Earl Wittemberg: Uh - 0.K.

The above call overheard by Special Agent E. J. Dowd,

s




July'9. 1856, 5:28 P,M., outgoing call to lain 1980:.

Earl Wittenberg:

T e
~
)

’

Bill:

Earl Wittenbérg:

Say Bill, thet guy is being held on
suspicion - we can not do anything
until there is some cherge against him,

Can't ibu'get in touch with the officera
and arrange that he gets out on bond?

All right - 1 will try and get the chargo
chenged and call you,

The ebove conversation overheard by Special Agent E, J. Dowd,

July 9, 1936, 6 P.l.,

Bill Ryen:

l'eyer wittenberg:

Bill:

\

_ about it,

;

Meier Wittenberg:

‘-

[4

1ncam1ng calls, } ' ?

What did you do about getting thet fellow out
(talking with Meyer Wittenberg).

I just came from the Safety Building and
tallked to the officers - they said the man
beat & hotel bill at Akron and that they
are now waliting for a releases, - -

I already sent the money - they got the
wrong man but don't tell them anything

A . i -
The officers know that the money was sent
and just as soon as the Chief of Police

at Akron notifies them to release the man,
he will be turned out. :

The above conversation overheard by Special Agent X, J, Dowd,

Men calling:

Man gnsweripg:

July 19,1936, 12:15 P.¥. incoming call;

Who is this?

Benny (Benny Berensen)

oY



han celling: This is Bill Ryen «~ what did you do about
getting that fellow Taylor out?
Benny Berenson: I understand the cops from Akron are camins
to get him on a warrant,

N -~

This is & bum rap - the warrant is out for

- Bill: S
: e man nemed Clabby; anyway the bill is paid
and I don't see how they can prosecute Taylor.
Ben Berenson: Sorry we can not do anything - it is now up

to Taylor to prove he is not the men, but
if the hotel accepted the money, they can
not prosecute him,
.
The above call overheard by Special Agent E. J. Dowd,

N
[y

July 13, 1936, - 3:05 P.,M, incoming call:

Man calling: Benny - this is Billy - is there & warrant
for Billey Burns?
Ben 3Berenson: No - do you know where she is?
] Bill: Yea.
; Ben Berenson: You might as well bring her in.

Bill: O.K. -

The above conversation overheard by Special Agent H, B. Dill,

Men ealling: Sey, Sammyfreinstein got caught in lMaumee
(a suburd of Toledo,0hio,) the other day =-
. he was going 56 and the speed limit is 50;
' officers Sheppard end VanRennsaler got him,
' Can you fix 1t? He is supposed to appear
at 7:30 tonight; he was driving en Oldsmobile cer,

Nen enswering: Tell him to forget about it - I will fix it -
I will call Jim[Eighland.

The above call overheard by Speciel Agent H, E. Dill,

60
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July 21, 192€ - 6:30 P,}, outgoins call to Adams 9121,
(telephone listed to rrescott juality larket, 2132 ishlend):

- Men calling: Sam, I straightened it out for you =- I
saved you a "sawbuck™,
| Sem: . 0.K. - I will take you to the Chinks tomorrow ~
‘d .

R night - I will meet you ‘at 6 O'Clock.'g

Dave Wittenberg: All right.

Above call overheard by Special Agent H, B, Dill,

July 27, 1936 - 11:58 A.M., outgoing call to Adams 4244 -
(Sheriff's office in Court House):

Man cealling: Hello ¥ick - say, will you look up a warrant
' . for a fellow named Reinstein, which was
returnable on the 25th, 'His address is
1905 Wynover (phonetic) Drive, and mark it
*No service®,

Mick: All right Davey but if there is & bench
warrant issued, I do not see how I can
. o do very much,

Dave Wittenberg: O that is just a bluff, isn't it?
Mick: . No ~ the Kayor is now on the muscle and they
: are beginning to look after these things,
however, I will see what I can do and call you,

The above conversation overheard by Special Agent B, J. Dowd,

The person referred to as Mick is no doubt Deputy Sheriff
Herbert G, Gevin, whose nickname is Mickey Gevin, He

is en office deputy at the Court House office of Sheriff

James O'Reilly of Lucas County, Ohio,

b1



July 27, 1926 = 2:17 P,l. outgoins call to Adsms 4244 (Sheriff's
office in Court Hpuse):

Dave L/ittenberg: Deve .ittenberg calling - hello. rickey -
call Reinstein on that Reader.", o

Mickey: Davey. in my absence one of the Keys called
e, . , - . bim up, It does not matter because it is . . .
o8 : ! - ‘ e State warrant and it would follow him all
' over enyway - you ought to let us know about’
these things before hand - see Bill about it

and we will hold 1t,

The ebove conversation overheard by Special Agent D.P.Suliivan.

e The person referred to as Davey 1s Dave Wittenberg.

;; The person referred to as Kickey is Deputy Sheriff

;3 . . Herbert G. Gavin, s

T ' The person referred to as Bill is no doubt Bill Levand,

E?% ' ) ) a Deputy Sheriff, ) o

(4 | . :

ol July 27, 1936 - 3 P,M. - outgoing call to Adams 5111 (Iucas County Jeil):

Dave ittenberg: Dave wittenberg calling; Steve (poss;bly Sreed)
this %s Dave = is the honorsble 2il11)0'.enn
(Bil wend) there? R

Speed: No he is not.
Dave Wittenberg:- I want to get him pretty bad - there is a warrant

out that was sent over here for e man named
Reinstein - I want to have it taken care of,

Spesd: 0.E. I just got it in my hand right now - nothing
to worry ebout « if you do not get ahold of Bill,
I will teke good care of you,

Dave Wittemberg: Thanks.

_The above conversation overheard by Special Agent E.J.Dowd,

! s




The person referred to as Bill O'Wenn, es indieated,
i8 no doubt Bill lewand - it was rather difficult to
get his name correctly in early conversations, however,
subsequently on this tap his neme was straightened out,

- . “~ ~ : L
The person referred to as Steve or Sreed is Deputy Sheriff
Malcolm X, Gardner, whose nickneme is Speed, and who is
employed as a Deputy Sheriff under Sheriff James J, O'Reilly
and whose principal work consists in handling complaints,

July 27, 1936 - 3:01 P,M, outgoing call to Adams 9121 (Prescott
Quality Karket, 2132 Ashland):

Dave Wittenberg: Sem, this is Dave = I think I got that warrant
. all fixed; I just wes talking to the man who
has it in his hands and he told me there is
nothing to worryeout; I think everything will
be 0,K, and I will see you about 7 tonight as
I want to call someone else - get me?

LGP i mmemiinnr v e
- r \ ‘,‘ ‘2,4‘ T N
t)& .’.' - :V % -fllii.';'

Sam: O.Ks

The ebove conversation overheard by Special Agent E.J.Dowd,

July 27, 1936 - 4:14 P.M, outgoing call to Sheriff's office in Court House:

Men celling: Mick - this is Irving; say,‘about that werrant
. you are holding, whet do you say? .

Micky Gevin: Tell him to keep away from here for a few days;

the town already is too hot, )

Irving: You mean he should not go near the store at all

. Micky?

Micky Gavin: . Yes = it would be better, °

Irving: : All right - I will tell him not evbn to go pear

Maumee and to go over into Michigan,

The above conversation overheard by Specisl Arent EK,J,.Dowd,

63



o

I

P rr

v
.

0

July

July

27, 1926 - 4:40 P,M., incoming call:

l'an calling: Hello Senny, this is Bi1l O'l.enn (Bill lewand
Deruty Sheriff), Is Dave or Ike there?- I
x . got abold of that warrant,. .. . e
Ben Berenson: Hold the wire, Deve is right here.
Bill Lewand: - Sa}. I'got ehold of that State warrent fpr Sammy
o " Reinstein - I have it right here now; I went to
‘ the officers who made the pinch, Ven Rennsaler

end Sheppard, and they told me that the case was
in Connell's Court; I saw Connell end he told me
*"This is a court of justice and not a court of fix"
80 } could not do snything with him, but I saw
JimfHolland in the Mayor's office, Ee told me that
the !’ayor in this case, where the fellow is charged
with stealing, will not 4o a thing, but you just
. o let me hendle this for a couple days longer and 1
i . think I cemn fix it 0.K. ;
Dave Wittenberg: Bill, tell them that Sam went to lMichigan for hay
fever and stall it off as long as possible until
- you are able to fix it up, '

Bill Lewmnd: 0.K. kid = I never failed yet,

The above conversation overheard by Specisl Agent E,J.Dowd,

is listed in the neme of Fred fOsterman, 413 Columbus St,.,Toledo):
Bill Osterman 1s a one armed Deputy City Clerk, who handles
warddants in the City Clerk's office,

27, 1936 - 7:35 P.M, outgoingjgall to Pontiec 164~W (This 'phone
8

Man calling: Is Bill Osterman there? Bill this is Maurice.
: Johnny Andrews is here; he says he will have a
carton of cigarettes here for you, .

Bill: That 18 fine; I am out; I want to see you tomorrow
eayway about Kitty, R ~.

Maurice: * ' Something bad? l\ . : :

Bill: No; I will see you tomorrow,

(o)
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This conversetion overheard by Special .igcent R, A. Guerin,

48 indicated, Osterman is & Deputy City Clerk, who handles warrants,
It is believed that the Kitty Referred to in the conversation is
Kitty Diemond, a notorious medem of a house of prostitution in
Toledo, Ohio,

. -
g B
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July 31, 1936 - 12:01 P.M, - outgoing call to Adams 4141, Police
Department, the call being routed to the City Clerk's Office:

Ben Berenson: Say Ben, this 1stBenny Berenson; will you see
: : if you have a warrant there for bMorris Davis,

Ben, the clerk: No, I do not see anything - you might call me
later,

Ben Bersnson: 0.K. I will do that,

The above conversation overheard by Speciasl Agent E.J.ﬁowd.

July 31, 1936 - 2:32 P, - outgoling cell to Adams 4214:

}an calling: Is l.orris there?

Woman answering: Yes, hold the line please,

Yorris: qulo. _

Man caliing: : Sey, Remey wenis you to meet him et the Y.
Morris: Ie court out?

Man calling: Yes,

Vorris: He can not do me any good at the Y - he was

supposed to meet me at the station.

Men calling: 1 do not know anything about that « you will
bhave to telk to him, ¥

Morris: | I guess he can give me a note,

Men calling: . I do not know,

6o



The above conversetion overheerd by Specisl agent :..J,.Cavanauzl,:

The Ramey mentioned in the conversation is Judge fomer Ramey,
one of the Judges of the iunicipal Court,

July 31, 1936 = 5;50 P,M. - incoming call: .

" Men calling in: Is Dave there Benny? - £,
Ben Berenson: No But I expect him back shortly.
Man calling: Tell him to call Micky at the County Jail

it 1s important.

4. b
Ay

Ben Berenson: 0.K.
The above conversation overheard by Speclel Agent E.J.Dowd,

The Micky mentioned in the conversation is Deputy
Sheriff Herbert G, Gevin,

July 31, 1936 - 3:55 P,M. - outgoing call to Sheriff's office in
Court rfouse:

Dave .ittenberg: kickey, what is on your mind?

Nickey: I am interested in Anna Todd, Sunset Blvd,}
' she comes up in court tomorrow morning.

Dave Wittenberg: Gee, that is before 0'Connell - he is tough;
Tell you whet you do; call him on the 'phone
right away, Adams 4141, and tell him who you
are and that Jim O'Reilly is personally
interested, and I know you will get action,

Mickey:  0.KE. I will call him,

The above conversation overheard by Special Agent E.J.Dowd,
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July 21, 1825 - 4:05 P,l.. incoming call:

lien calling: - Iickey Cavin celling - sey Jave, I tried to
B get Judge Q'Connell on the 'phone but no
one enswers, o

Dave “ittenberg: I just left him {n his office; he must hévi»
S . left there with Garvin; I will see bhim in
the morning and let you know how I come out,

Vickey: - ' I am all right with him; tell him Mickey in
the Sheriff's office is interested,

The ebove conversation overheard by Speciel Agent E.J.Dowd,

August 3, 1936 ~ 12:35 P,M, incoming call:

Woman calling in: Dave, they are out here with a warrant for
Eate agein; the policeman just left here;
isn't there any way of fixing this up?

Deve “'ittenbere: Christ no; Frank{('Connell is on the bench
and there is no way of fixing enything with
him; I will heve to see 3ill Osterman tonight.

Woman: How is it you always fixed it up for Kate before?

Dave Wittenberg: I told you Judge 0*Connell is on the bench this
week end there is no way of putting a “fix"™ on
N : with him; Kate will have to appear unless I can
do something with Bi11l Ostermsn tonight.

The above conversation overheard by Special Agent E.J.Dowd,

The Bill Osterman referred to in the above conversation
is a one armed Deputy City Clerk, who handles werrants in
the City Clerk's office in the Safety Building at Tpledo,

R [

3

iugust 3, 1938 - 4:35 PN, incoming calls
Mancalling: Is Ike iittenberg there?

Man answering: No, he is gone for the day.
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ben calling: Is Berenson there?

kan snswering: No, he 1s also gone; thia is Leyer Wlttenberg
talking, whet cen I do for you? :
Man calling: . Talk a little louder 80 1 can recognize your
“ s voice before I talk to you, .

Meyer Wittenburgs I know who this i8 - it's Oscar isn't 1t?

Oscar: That's right; I have an agreement with Ike that
you are to bail out every one hendling the green
bottles and keep those in hendling the flash
bottles,

Keye: viittenburg: How are we to know?

Oscar: You will haQe to meke inquiry and you can get me
by calling MNonroe, Michigan, 7100 F 1 - that's
my residence,

The above conversation overheard by Specisl Agert E,J.Dowd.

August 6, 1936 -« 7:03 P M, ~ outgoing call to Adams 7141, Police Dept,,
the call being routed to the Clerk's office:

Van calling: Is Bill Osterman there yet?
Jen answeringc: ' Yes, he is here now, -
Man calling: I will be right over,

The above conversation overheard by Special Agent X.J,.Dowd,

Bill Osterman, it is to be recalled, is a Deputy Clerk
who handles warrants in the City Clerk's office,
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COIMNZCTIONS +ITh Z0USzS CF IROSTITUTION:

LY

July 10, 1836 - incoming call 5:45 P ),

Woman celling:
Woman answering:

4
Woman calling:

Woman answering:

Is one of theLW1tﬁenbergs fhere?
No but Mr. Meygr‘is Just across the street.

Tell him to get a girl from 45 }lichigan
Street out, ) . : . i :

0.K,

The above conversation overheard by Special Agent H,B.Dill,

’

45 Michicaﬁ Street in Toledo 43 & known house of prostitution
and this call undoubtedly refers to a prostitute who was
arrested from that house,

July 10, 1936 - 5:48 F,lL. incoming call:

Woman calling:

Veyer:
Joman calling:
Meyer:

Maxine:

Yeyer - what's this about that second beef
at 45 l.ichigan Street; some guy said he lost
some money,

Who is this?

" This is LMaxine,

We just got a man by the name of Brown out,

You f£ind out about it and call me at Adams 3658,

The above conversation ias overheard by Special Agent H.B.Dill,

The ¥axine referred to in the conversation is kaxine Belmont
Thomas, the most notorious madame of houses of prostitution

1

in Toledo, Ohio, : , !
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July 10, 1936 - 5:50 r,M. outgoing call to Adems 4141, Folice Dept.,
connection placed through to latron's office,

Meyer calling: Have you got a girl ovef‘thefe frﬁiiis Michié;n?

Matron: - Yes, her name is Beatrice; they got her for
; u - petit larceny, ‘ ) )
| Neyer: ~  ‘Thanks, - |

The above conversation overheard by Special Agent H.B.Dill.

July 10, 1936 = 5:52 P,)M, to Adems 3658:

Meyer Wittenberg. liaxine, she is in for petit larceny, do you
, want me to get her out,

‘. . K

‘Maxine: L Sure and let me know what its all sbout; we
do not know,

‘Veyer Wittenberg: All right; I will get her end let hertelk to
you from our office,

lexine: C.X.

The above conversation overheard by Specisl Agent H.B,Dill,

July 10, 1936 - 6:05 .M. - outgoing cell to Adams 3658:

Meyer Wittenbarg: Maxine, the bond was $300,00; she's here; I will
let you talk to her,

Girl: ) Hello, .
Maxine: What's the matter?
Girl: ~ I do not know; he must be crazy.

Veyer wittenterg: The men is crazy; he will be in all night; you do
not need to worry ; they have not got a case
ageinst her,

-3
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Vexine:

whet about two charges in one dey?

Veyer Wittenberg: That's all right; they will not doranythiné;'.

ﬁaxine:

Ee&er Wiitenberg'

How :imch is the bond going to cost?

You can see Ike about that tomorrow.

.

The above conversation overheard by Special Agent H,B.Dill,

23, 1936 ~ 7:10 P.X, outgoing call to lain 5459 (inal recorder
not functioning properly, therefore, this number is questionable):

Man calling:

Woman answering:

liancalling:

VWoman answering:

lan calling:
Woman enswering:
lian celling:

Woman aenswering:

Men calling:

Woman:

Men calling:

How do you feel?

Oh - B0 80 ~ 1 do not think I am living right.

A ‘\

%hat do you know?
Not a thing, ' o

Did you know the o0ld landledy, lgarie )g’.arrington,
is coming back to Toledo and operate. she bought
the property.

Yes, I knew all about it and to hear Pguline, you
would think she had everybody interested in her
property; enywey she got rid of it,

Yea and if I never see her again, it will not be
too soon; I do not want to have anything to do
with her,

Marie sure got ahold of a fine class' I guess she
stands in well,
Yba - she aIWays aia, What did you do last night?

Oh, I got up et 1:30 this morning end went back to
bed at 3,

Fhat were you doing?

]
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jomen answering: I wes busy - what do you think?

Man calling: I would like to see you; I will call you up
tomorrow.', _ , .
Woman: 0.K. ’ y

The above conversation was overheard by Special Agent E,J.Dowd,
and the voice of the man calling sounded like the voice of

Ben Berenson, The Pauline mentioned is Pauline Neinstein,
who sold the Riverside Hotel, a house of proatitution, to
Marie Harrington, .

July 23, 1936 -~ 7:30 P,M, incoming call: ™
%omsn celling:. Is Benny B there? g R

Nan enswering: Yes, how are you Kitty?

.Kitty: o I am so disgusted; I want to see you tomorrow
evening; that party wants a bottle (They cerry on
a long Jewish conversation).

Ben Berenson: I will see you tomorrow evening and you cen have
it then,
Kitty: Yes, 4o not come in the afternoon, (Another long

conversation in Jewish),

The above conversation was overheam™d by Special Agent E.J.Dowd,

The person mentioned in the conversation as Kitty is no doubt
Kitty Dismond, the medam of one of the largest houses of
prostitution in the city of Tpledo,




SLOT AND PINBALL MACHINES - CORRUPTION (Fretti Tap)

On August 17, 1936, a teclephone tap was estpblished on
telephone }AIN 5412, which it the telephone of thelgﬁar Vending
Company and thei sement Geme anfl Novelty Company, firms R
which are operated by Joe and Ben]Fretti, at 514 North Monroe
Street, Toledo, Ohio. This tap Was continued until September
24, 1936, and was . meintained by Special Agcent E. J. Dowd except .-
during the period when he was relieved for lunch by other agents.
Conversations overheard on this telephone tap show the corrupt -
alliance existing between the ecriminal element in Toledo, Ohio
and the Toledo, Ohio, Police Department. Further information
- was obteined indicating that Joe and Ben Fretti practically
control the pinball business in the city of Toledo; that they
are closely allied with numerous police officers.

This tap @stablished that _

“4\ B . . » - - ~ .. )
1) Pinbell machines pay™8ff in money end slugs which ere 1\
redeemed in money or merchandise are openly operated.

2) After the passing of & local ordinance compelling the
licensing of each pinball or slot machine device
considered to be an amusement device and not a gambl-
inz nachine, rinball machines and slot machines continuel
to operate openly in Toledo, Ohio, these machines paying
off in cash and slugs,.

3) Ben and Joe Fretti are the apparent heads of a local
syndicate at Toledo, Ohio, controlling the pinball
busineas in that city. (

4) Joe and Ben Fretti are allied vith various police
officers and their interests are protected by such
officers. Evidence of collusion and condonation of ;
law violations are shown as follows:

a) Meetings of Joe Fretti and Sergeant udel at
Knudel's home for the purpose of Knudel convey-
ing to Fretti official orders issued to the poliece
concerning pinball machinos. e .

b) Various meetings of Joe Fretti with Sergeant
Knudel end other police officers of the Toledo
Police Depertment under suspicious circumstances. .
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¢) Definite inform=tion indicating that police
officers of the Toledo Folice Department
mzke efforts to foster the interests of Joe
- -.+ “ .  and Ben Fretti in their operation of pimdball =~ -~
machinee in the city of Toledo, Ohio, and T
and advocate actions that might be even in vio-
i , lation of law, Knowledgce by Joe and Ben Fretti
s i of proposed tolice activities before such in-
¢ ’ tended action is teken. - -

d) Indications that violations of lew concerning
the operation of pinball machines are fdixed

* in court.

Fi ~ o

w3 e) Checking on the activities of investigating

5 police officers and threatening police officers

who might be investigating pinball machines .
\ : operated by Joe and Ben Fretti. Use of the local
" : police at Toledo, Ohio, to aid in stemping out
operators of competing pinball machines. Racket-
eering methods used in coercing individuals tk
use Regal beer distributed by Joe and Ben Fretti.

On or about June 1, 1936, Speciel Agents E. J. Dowd and

J. V. lurpby interviewed Benjamin Fretti, who stated that he and
T ' his brother, Joseph Fretti, reside at 3252 Parkwood Avenue,
b Toledo, Ohio; that he and his brother, Joseph, are associated with
Ben Harris as partners in the slot and pinball machines in Toledo,
Ohio, under the trade names of the Amusement Games and Novelty
Comrany znd the Star Vending Compeny; that their business is eon- .
fined to the city of Toledo, Ohio,therebeing a gentlemen's agree-
ment not to operate in Lucas Coutty, Ohio, outside of the city of
Toledo; that in the city of Toledo he end his associates mention-
ed have twenty-four race horse machines, 108 one-ball pin machines,
125 ten-ball machines; that the race horse and one-ball machines
pey rewards in tokens which are exchanged by the proprietors of
places where these machines are located in cash; that the ten-ball
machines are for smusement purposes only; that daring the past six
months from 20 to D mechines have been confiscated by the police;
that when the machines were confiscated the proprietors of the
places where the machines were located were arrested and that he
and his brother, Joseph, paid the fines in connection therewith.
Ben Fretti further stated that meither he nor his brother, Joe, has
ever been arrested in commection with slot machipes; that he end
hie pertners and other pinball machine operators meet one or more
times & month to discues conditions in their business and to pro-
mote and iron out any difficulties that mizht exist; that when
necessary they raise money to promote and protect their business,
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eand named the following ovperztors of slot machines in Toledo,

Ohio:
LouisIBouse, 405 Platte Street 100 pinball machines in Toledo'
Al Fetzer, 318 18th Street 70 . .
xha fonal Coin lachine Co., - - -
‘ , opergted by Carl]Cooper and T S
¥ Vike| Jamison; Tryone Lake, S L .
: . ' Tole , 48 = = L
Merle} Fike, office of O0'Rourke -~ . . .
Mtr, Sales Co., Toledo. - 85 " « e =
DonaldX eake, Eastern Ave., oL A,
Toledd 35 one and ten pinball machines °

&

3LaP?ante, 318 18th St., Toledo 35 one pinball machines;

:ﬁf Roy}Kerr, 8treet address unknown,

frme Toledo, operates victrola machines

Z N 8 one pinball machines ..

s Sem'Lupica, Bishop St., Toledo 16 pinbell machines, '

&ﬁq Fred Neal, same office as Fretti :

£ Bros., Toledo 25 pinball machines

g Ben Fretti further steted sll pinball machines are overated
on a fifty-fifty bases with the proprietors where the machines
are loceted; that the collector when he removes the proceeds makes
tte count in front of the proprietor or his representative and
divides on a fifty-fifty besis and renders a collection receipt -
signed by both the proprietor end the collecter. Ben Fretti

stated that he realized that at the time of this interview

te was engaged in an illezal business end mentioned that for a
number of years he has dabbled in politice in Toledo; that he
controls sbout fifteen hundred votes and from time to time makes
contributions to both the Democratic and Republicen parties.

J

S
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That pinball machines operate openly in Toledo, Ohio, is
verified by an investigation conducted by Special Agents E. J.
Dowd and J. V. Murphy on June 10, 1936, at the Waldorf Hotel
cigar stand. At this place Agent Murphy played all four of the -
pinball machines operated in the lobby of this hotel and received
tokens from these machines which were turned in at the cigar stand,
for which he received 50¢. The four machines pleyed by Agent
Murphy consisted of one rece horse machine called "Paces Races"
and three pinball (one-ball) machines, Each of the four machines

played by Agent Murphy is a 5¢ machine,

e ke P
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tr. . V)!Dixson, proprietor of the jzldorf cizer stand,
when interviewed, stated that the Paces Races machine was install-
ed by the .umusement Gemes and liovelty Compeny; that the "digger"
machine was also installed by the arusement Games end Novelty
Cozrany; that the "bally" pinball machine was instituted by
~l Fetzer, 2116 Sherwood avenue; that the multiple pinball machine ..
was installed by the National Coin Machine Company, 2137 Tyrom
Lake; that all of these machines are operated on a fifty-fifty
besis; that the machines pay rewards in the form of tokens, fbr R
which he exchangey cash at the rate of S5¢ per token. = .

- -

lr. Dixson further atated that when the collector makes
collections from these machines a duplicate collection slip is
furnished him end he exhibited to the investigating agents a
number of these duplicate collection slips which indicate that
ne receives an average of between fifteen and twenty dollars
per day from the operation of these machines. .

Investigation also conducted on the above date by Special
Agents E. J. Dowd and J. V. Murphy at the Corbett Drug Store lo-
cated in the Hillcrest Hotel resulted in the location of threo
pindball machines in operation at that drug store; that the -
machines were played several times by Agent Murphy and eight
tokens were peid by the machines 'hich tokens were exchanged for
nickels. - - - HEE R

Ar. ¥. D. lLindau, lianacer of the Corbstt Drug Store,

Fillcrest Hotel, when interviewed, stated that two pinball
— machines were put in by Al Fetzer and the other machine by the -~ - -
RS Amusement Gemes and Novelty Company; that all the machines
A are operated on a fifty-fifty basis., Mr. Lindau exhibited his
records which indicate that the drug etore revenue from these
machines runs about ninety dollars a week, 2nd he admitted that
the rewerd tokens paid by the machines are cashed by the drug s
store.

In the case of the pinball machines located in both the
Weldorf Hotel lobdby and the Corbett Drug Store in the Hillcrest
Hotel no effort is made to conceal these machines, and both Mesars.
Lindau and Dixson stated that occasionally uniformed police officers
come into wbetr places of business but pay no attention to the dis-
pley or operation of these pinball mechines, even tho at the date
of this investigation such operation of pinball machines was il-
legal in the city of Toledo. . 3 .

. . ,./"
. . -
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lr. Willian Foulos when interviewed by Special Acgents
Je V. lurphy end R. C. Suran on August 23, 1936, at the Penny
Arcade, Jim's Flace, Put-in-Eay, Ohio, stated that at the
time of that interview his wife had eighteen one-ball pinball
rachines operating in the city of Toledo, which were operated
on the "sneak", : .

On July 6, 1936, a municipal ordinence was passed in the
city of Toledo, which corpelled the licensing of amusement de-
vices operated by inserting coins or slugs. The ordinances,
pertinent parts of which will be quoted hereafter, prohibited .

the licensing of eny gembling devices. A .

i Ordinance #186-36 was passed on July 6, 1936, to take
4 effect thirty days later. Pertinent portions of this ordinance
§%, are quoted hereinafter, the purpose being set out as follows:
4 ' "to license and regulate mechanicaleamsement
pe devices and to provide a nenalty for the vio-
Yt lation thereof...."
o T
oo Section 1. "A mechenicel amusement device is hereby defined as

’ @ nachine whieh, upon the insertion of a coin or slug, operates,

or may be operated, for use &s a game, contest or amusement of

eny description, or which may be used for amy such geme, contest

or emusement, end which contains no sutometic pay-off device for
o the return of slugs, money, coins, checks, tokens or merchandise,
or which provides for no such pay-off by any other means or menner.

- : Section 2. "No person, firm or corporation shall exhibit a
mechanicel amusement device, as hereinbefore defined, without first
i obteining a license therefor from the Commissioner of Treasury. ’
o Such license shall be issued after application to the Cormissioner
‘ of Treasury, and such license and application shell be in such
form as he mey require. No license to operate any amusement device
shall be granted until the Director of Public Safety has approved
the arplication, after having satisfied himself that such a device
is not e gembling device, or will not be used for gamblingeeecece.”

ﬂ'!?i Section 4. "No person, firm or corporation by himself or another,
] : or otherwise, shall give any prize, award, merchandise, gift or

£ : enything of value to any player or to any operator of such mech-

3 enical emusement device, or to any contestant for & high score made

N w*a on said device."
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a separate offense,

Section 6. ™.0 rerson, firm, or corporation shall orerate any
meciaenical amusement device, nor shell a license be issued
terefor, which is so constructed that the seme may be converted
into en automatic pay-off device, which will discharge coins, . ..

slugs, checks, or other takens to the operator or player of

such device,

Section 7. "Any person violating any provision of‘this ordi-
nance shall, upon conviction thereof, be fined not exceeding
fifty @ollers ($50.00) or imprisoned not exceeding thirty (30)
days, or both, and each day of such violation shall constitute

A emending ordinance was passed by the Council at Toledo,
Ohio, on August 3, 1936. ,This ordinance is #234-36 and amends
Section 7 of Ordinance No. 186-36 quoted above, reading as fol-
lows:

Section 7. "Ainy rerson violating eny provision of this ordinance,
stall, upon conviction, be fined not exceeding fifty dollars §50)
and each day of such violation shazll constitute a separate of-
fense, end upon such conviction the Chief of Police may revoke any
license." - » o . S

Section 3, "That this ordinance ig hereby declared to be an emer-
gency measure, necessary for tte immediate preservation of the
public safety end welfare, and shall take effect immediately upon

its passage.
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éﬁ ' ' The telephone tap maintained on the telephone of The - -
Amusenent Games and Novelty Company operated by Joe and Ben Fretti

Eﬂ resulted in obteining information concerning corruption on the )
- pert of rolice officers attached to the Toledo Police Depart--, '
ment. 3

The following conversation was overheard by Special Asent
E. J. Dowd at 5:01 pm on August 20, 1936, the call being an in-
coming one, the person calling asking tor Joe Fretti. The per-
tinent conversation is herewith quoted:

eesessoman calling: Say, Joe, I got a copy of the pick-up
order with the vending attachment. I'M
just about finished and going home.
“ Joe Fretti:  What kind of an order is it? - -

Man celling: It's a regular issued order to the men. ° :

I can show it t6 you better than read- !
' " ing it over the telephone. -

Joe Fretti: That's fine; I will be out to see you to-
night; will you be home? What's your
number out there?

san celling: I'll be home all evening. liy number is
1836.

Joe rretti: I'1]l be seein' you, . I

LR Concerning this telephone call, it is to be noted that the address
- of Sergeant Clint Enudel is 1836 Fernwood Avenue, Toledo, Ohio.
T It is probable that the men speeking with Joe Fretti in the above-
5 5 quoted conversztion wee Sgt. Clint Knudel, 3 :
EE : -
ﬁ. a Sergeant Knudel was interviewed at his residence: 1836
Er Fernwood Avemue, by Special Agents E. J. Wynn eand D. P. Sullivan
- %ﬁ on Septemb8r 1, 1936, and he stated that he is in charge of the

o Radio Department of the Toledo Police Department; that after the

enectment of the municipal ordinance prohibiting pindall machines

he was placed in charge of the licensing of such machines coming

under the ordinance; that the ordinance required that the coin

box which dispenses coins and the tube leadinz to it be removed

before the license is granted to the owner of a machine; that ) \
any wachine having & coin box or slot tube is operating illegally;

that slot machines whidl pay off in coins or slugs are also il-

. t . - legala ' .

Sergeant Lnudel here stated that =Hortly before this in-
terview Joe Fretti complained to him about the greet inconvenience

)
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entailed in brin-inz bulky, heavy and mechanically delicate pin-
tall rackhizes to the Sefety Biildins for inspection for licensing,
81d Le asked Sergeant Knudel whether it would not be possible to
have an officer inspect these mechines where they were located; -
that Fretti stated to him, Knudel, at that time that if such
could be done "I will meke it worth your while".
, Sergeant Knudel here stated that he broached this subject
mentioned by Joe Fretti to the Chief of Police, Ray Allen; that
Allen told him, Knudel, that it would be agreeable to him to have
the machines inspected at their locations; that shortly after this
conversation with Joe Fretti he, Knudel, went on a vacation. When
asked what benefits he had obteined from Joe Fretti as a result of
carrying out the proposition made by Joe Fretti Knudel stated

that he had not obtained enything; that during his, Knudel's,
absence from the Toledo Police Department Williem Lucas, a patrol-
man assigned to the License Bureau, took his place in handling the
licensing of pinball machines. Y ' + 1

Knudel also stated that he did belfeve that the Fretti Sro-

gthers obtained confidentiel information on prospective activities

of the police department concerning slot and pinball machines,
because wlen a compleint weas received end officers answered the
comrleint, they would find on many occesions that the rachines had
been removed prior to their visit; that onm August 21, 1936, the
date that te went on his vacation, there were 608 machines licensed,
‘of which465 belonged to the Fretti brothers.

Altho pinball machines are operating openly in various
places in Toledo, Ohio, no apparent effort is made to either con-
fiscate these machines or to prosecute the operators thereof. This
fact was mentioned to Sergeant Knudel on the morning of September
1, 1936, when he was interviewed, specific mention being made of
the pinball machines paying off in cash at the Corbett Drug Store
located in the Hillcrest Hotel, . ; A

: It is interesting to note the following conversation over-
heard by Special Agent E. J. Dowd on the Fretti tap at 3:30 pm
September 1, 1936 (a few hours after agents interviewed Sergeant

Clint Knudel): , . . ) | ’ N
" Man calling: Say, Joe, the law is over at the Hillcrest
(Botel Hillcrest); are you coming up?
Joe Fretti: You don't know who it is, do you?
Man calling: No, I don't; you had better come over.
Joe Fretti: Right away.

C’o
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Tre followins conversation indicates that Sergeant Clint rnudel
carried out the proposition broached to hix by Joe Fretti, wherein
iretti suzgested that Knudel arrance with Chief of Folice Ray

.. Allen for the inspection of pinball mechines in the places where

: they were located rather than to have such machines taken to the
Safety Building for inspection. This conversation was overheard
by Agent E. J. Dowd at 10:27 am on August 22, 1936, on the tele-

. i phone tap mainteined on the telephone ot Joe and Ben Fretti, the
- call being en incoming ome: o .

The man calling states that hia neme is Lucas (undoudbtedly,
Officer Wm. Lucas), who talks to Joe Fretti
and tells him that if he, Joe Fretti, has
his machines in the back of his place ready
to send out, that he, Lucas, will be glad to
go over to Fretti's place and put the tags on
tham.

- - A -
\ . N
1

Joe Fretti: ﬂhat time do you get off today, Bill? / .
Lucas: I quit at 3 o'clock today and next week will °
. be working over with the License Bureau rrom
noon to four.
Joe Fretti: Well, Bill, we're going to quit here today at
about 2, but I will get in touch with you Lionday
or you can call me.
Luces: Ok. o o o .-
Numerous conversations were overheard on the Fretti tap in-
dicating that police officers, especially Sergeant Clint Knudel and .
Officer Williem Lucas, frequently had meetings with Joe Fretti;
; that Sergeant Knudel and Cfficer Lucas ' 4id . approach Chief Ray
' Allen in an effort to convince him not to bother pinball machines
operating within 400! of schools in violation of law, In this
connection the following conversation is noted: at $:26 pm on
September 9, 1936, Special Agent E. J. Dowd overheard the following
incoming call

Man calling: How does 1t look on themachinea, Joe?
Joe Fretti Leave them rest until tomorrow morning; Sergeant
Knudel end Lucas are going in to see the Chief
this afternoon end try to persuade him not to
bother the machines that ere in saloons regard-
less of whether they are within 400! of a school,
as children are not allowed in these places anyweay. ,
. I think we'll come out alright.
Man ecalling: Alright then, we won't remove the machines til1l
we heer from you.

O -
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In view of tlLe above eonversation the fcllcwing is
quoted from Regculstions 32 end 32-a, dated February 14, 1935, of
the Derartment of Liquor Control, State of Uhio:

32 "Conviction in any court of competent jurisdiction

- - of eary bholder or holders of permits issued by the .
: Department of Liquor Control, of keeping, exhibiting

for gain or operating & gambling device in viola- -
ticn of the laws of the State of Ohio shall be ~ .

ground for revocation of any such permit. o \

oA

S2-a, "No person authorized to sell beer, 1ntoxicat1ng liquors
or ale in the State of Ohio shall have, harbor, keep,
exhibit, possess or employ or allow to be kept, ex-
hibited or used in, upon or about the premises of
tre permit holder any device, mechine or appurtenances
which may or can be used for gaming or wagering.”

The following conversations show the ¢lose association of
Officer William Lucas with Joe Fretti (at 9:55 A, M., on August 20, .
1926, thia eonverceation, an incoming call, Y] overreard by Special
Agent E. Jo Dowd)t :

Men calling: Let me talk to Joe Fretti, please, | =
Girl enswering: Fold the wire; I will connect yous
en calling: This is Luces; come over to the Radio (Radio
Bern, of tre Toledo F.D.)
Joe Fretti: O.Ke Bill, 4'1]l be right overe . ... .. . -

In the following conversation Officer Lucas expresses his
regrete in being unable to license certain pinball machines operat-
ed by Joe Fretti' .

Incoming call overheard by Special Agent E. J. Dowd at 5:55 P. M.
on August 24, 1936:

Men celling: Joe this is Lucas, I am sorry to say they would
not 0«Ke the machines that you sent over,

Joe Fretti: When are you going home; I want to see you?
Lucas: I am reedy to leave right now,
Joe Fretti: I am esbout to leave for home and will drive over;

I want to see you; will be tkere in five minutess

! N »
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The followins hes reference to another meeting of Officer
iuces and Joe Fretti:  incoming call overkeard by Special Agent
&. J, Dowd at 16:10 am on September 8, 1936:

}an calling: 1Is Joe there?
;! ) : ' Ben Fretti: Hold the wire (Joe Frett_}answers the phone)’
Men calling: This is Lucas over at the Radio Barn. Can
you.come over right away? I got to go out.

v

Joe Fretti: I was looking for you Saturday; I guess r

-

you went home a little early. ¢ ;
Lucas: I was here until 3:45 pm S ‘
Joe Fretti: I am coming right over to see you, Bill~ 'ait
for me. A , .

The following conversation indicatea that orricer Lucas
was unable to do anything concerning & pinball machine located
within 400*' of a school building.

‘gi@n‘ e e o
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Incaming call was overheard by Special Agent R. A. Guerin
who was relieving Special Agent E. J. Dowd at 1 0S pm on Septem-

ber 9, 1836: - _ , o d

7
-
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~

P Man calling: Joe, that fine and cost straightens out three
[ ovdl , ~ ways, won't it? Doc's here now.
Joe Fretti: I suprose s0; what does Doc say about talking
to Lucas for a new location.
(Doc goes on the telephone)
Doc: Ee said he couldn't do anything about it as it's
within 400' of a school, and that's the ordinance.

It's out of his powers. .
Joe Fretti: Well, leave it up as it is,

From the statement made above by Joe Fretti it ia apparent
that even tho a machine is located within 400' of a school and it
is known to be there by Officer Lucas. Joe Fretti, however, makes

no effort to remove same.

In showing the close alliance or Joe and Ben Fretti -1th
members of the Toledo Police Department, the following conversa- -
tion is noted: (apparently the parties to the conversation are
Joe Fretti and Officer Wm. J;rTripp) This incoming call at 3:55
pm on September 15, 1936, was overheard by Special Agent E. I.

i ;

Dowd: : . )

Man celling: Ben? (Ben Fretti) This is Tripp; I'll meet you
in exactly four minutes on the corner of Monroe
and Ontario Streets.

Ben Fretti: OK; I'll be right over,
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after this conversation Special Agents E. J. Zowd and R.
~. Guerin proceeded to the cornmer of lonroe and Cnterio Streets,
where they obtserved at four pm an 0ld 4-door sedan, appearing to
be en'Overland bearing 1936 Ohigzlicense 3844~C and occupied by
two uniformed police officers. ese men rerked their car on the
northwest corner and remained there about five minutes, meamwhile
continuously looking toward the east as tho they were expecting
someone. They thereafter turned their car around and drove east )
on Jonroe Street to the intersection of Erie Street. At this . -
point a stocky, swarthy individual proceeded west on lionroe Street”
on foot was seen. The officers signaled to this man, end he cross-
ed the street. This man looked around suspiciously and made a
pretense of looking in the window of a store and then casually
walked over to the car and engaged in a conversation with the
officers, lasting about thirty seconde only. Thereafter, the man
welked east on lMonroe Street and proceeded in the direction of 514
Monroe Street, the place of business of Joe and Ben Fretti.

As the result of & check made at the Lucas County Automobile
Registration Bureau informetion was obtained that Ohio 1936 license

" plates #3844-C were issudd to william J. Tripp, 3844 Burton Street,

Toledo, Ohio, for & 1929|Durant sedan, motor #11062. The Toledo
City Directory lists Willdam J. Tripp (Leura G.) as city policeman,
residence given as 3844 Burton Street, Toledo, Ohio.

The following conversations indicate that Joe and Ben Fretti
rzve rrior kmowledse of the activities of the Yoledo Folice Deprart-
zent bearing on pinball rmachines., This incoming call at 10:50 am
on August 28, 1936, was overheard by Special Agent E. J. Dowd and
is as follows:

':a, ¥an ¢alling: Say, Joe, tﬁia is Carl Cooper. I jusf heard from

Bush that they picked up one of the eutomatic
machines near the Sherlock bakery - on Detroit
Avenue. Is it one of yours? =

Joe Fretti: This is the first I have heard of it. We do have
a machine near there in a drug store but up to
eight o'clock last nite there were no compleints,
and if any such thing was going to happen, we'd
know about it ahead of timee ccecccccccccccescce
I got all our machines open and running, and we
absolutely will know if anything is going to
happen, so don't worry and go along as usual.
The thing we got to do is to watch end be 2
little careful, Just as soon as a complaint
comes in, we know about it.
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Incoming call overheard by Special .cent E. J. Dowd at
11:27 am on September 8, 1936:

Man calling:
_Joe Fretti:

Shearer:
Joe Fretti:

This is ﬁeﬂrer evscsscccee

Luces eczlled me over this morning and

told me about the police going o0~ “~ ™
tighten up on all pinball machines '
located within 400" of a school. .

This is the eity ordinance. He is going

to give me a list of all these machines
this afternoon; I will check them then

and see what I can do with them. It .

won't be necessary to take the machines

out today. If we have to, we can replace
them with slots. Babe Johnson in the
Medicel Arts Building says he was noti-

fied to take the machines out right

away; they're our customers, but I am

not going to do anything until I get the -- _
list from Luces and see what machines n
are namsd. y , . e . o
Will the police gradb them todey?

No, go ahead as usual and have your cus=-
tomers pley them. I will let you know

after I talk to Lucas.

Incoming czll overheard by Specizl igent E. J. Dowd at .
3:35 pm on September 8, 1936: (Bill Lucas of the Radio Barn

is celling)

Lucas:
Joe Fretti:
Luceas:
Joe Fretti:

Joe, I've got that list for you.

t/hen are you going home, Bill?
Right away.
I'1l be over in five minutes,

Incaming call overheard by Speciel Agent E. J. Dowd at
10:3)1 am on September 9§, 1936: . o

l’an calling:

This is 570 Detroit. The officer was hzre
this morning and told us to t&e out two
pinball machines which he said were in
the school zone. He said that if I did
not take them out immedietely, he would |
take them out for me, 80 I just thddght '
I*d let you know, I have them covered now l
in the back-room. - -

39



Len Fretti: VYe imew all ebout this and that the officers
were going to call, e are seeins about it
this morning. You éidn't have to teke the '

~ machines down; go ahead. and play them until ‘
you hear fram me. N ]

Incoming call overheard by Special Agent E. J. Dowd at
3:45 pm on September 9, 1936 - . . - " :
) R .
kan calling: Thia is Shearer. Say, Joe, I understand the
motorecycle cops are calling on places and
telling them that their machines must cane
out or they'll grab them.

Joe Fretti: Why, we got the information in advance. I
have a list here and there are quite a
number of places. It is the city ordinance.
No machines are allowed within 400t of any
GchOOl . ’. . ‘ . -

Man calling: They are not going to pick up the machines?

- Joe Fretti: Not yet; I'll let you know when to teke them
) out....‘.....

The following conversation that either money or a gift may
heve been left at the radio Barn by Joe Fretti or his associates for

— Officer Williem Lucas: (incoming call overheard by Special Agent
;;ﬁ{ E. J. Dowd at 12:03 pm on September 8, 1936:

kian calling: asked if Fike is there (Fike answers the phone)
Orficer Lucas: Say, I have a few more spots for you. Stop over
- end see me at the Radio Building <{Toledo FD)

o after ome o'clock.
- Fike: 0K and say there's a package there for you; pick
. - it up on the way home,
- Lucas: Alright.
‘ o § From the following conversation it 1s epparent that pinball
fa = nachines operating as gambling devices continue to have pay-off
BE boxes in violation of the licensing statute'
S Incoming cell overheard by Specisl Agent E. J. Dowd at
L HE 10 am on August 24, 1936:



wan cualling:  This is Joe. George, what's the word? ,

Joe Fretti: You better lock up every box you've got; = ) - -
the inspection starts today., Keep them ‘(
locked for a few days - until you hear fram{

me. . °

t

Incoming call Qvérheard by Specidl Agent E. J. Dowd at
10:12 am August 24, 1935:

Men calling: This is Devis; did you call me?

Joe Fretti: Yes, get right on the job and lock all your
paytable boxes. They're going to inspect tidey.
Don't open them until you hear from me.

: From the following conversation it appears that the
Fretti brothers occasionally arrenge for a pinball machine to
be vicked up, probably for the purpose of making it appear to
the public that the police department is axtive in suppressing -
pinball machines operating as gambling devices.

.Incoming call overheard by Special Agzent E. J. Dowd at
:32 am on August 27, 1936:

)

l.an calling: This is BoﬁxBartells,Bernie (apparently one
of the colléctors for Fretti brothers)
‘What's this I read in the paper this morning
about picking up a machine, TN
Bernie: Yeah, we hed it arrenged. There's a reason
for it. You can open up the boxes and play
the machines, but use checks instead of nickels.

The following conversation indicates that there is cor-
ruption in the issuing of licensqs for mechanical amistment de-
vices, the int ion being that ilson (probadbly a Toledo police
orricer) and oﬁ?ﬁaerman are collecting $20 on each license is-
sued,

Incoming eall overheard by Special Agent E. J. Dowd at
4:15 pm on August 28, 19363

Budrow: Let me telk to Herman (Herman goes to phomne)
(phonetic) Herman, what about them?

Berman: Is Wilson there? ¢ .

wilson: Herman, see that no one is on the extension

phone and don't let anyone hear you. You've
been reying thet "S of a B" $2,00; give him
the gate; we were supposed to get $1 each and
the D. so and so never cams across; I arranged
the license.

Herman: Alright, George, I get you.
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The followins conversetions indicate prosecutions concerning
the operation of pinball machines are fixed in court. Incoming
call ove-heard by Srecial igent E. J. Dowd at 12,15 pm on September
9, 1836: . e e et ey e = -

; ‘
llan celling: This is]Fetzer (phonetic) Well I have got a ‘25
fine end costs and the diggers machines were con-
: . tinued until 2:30 pm next Tuesday.
Joe Fretti: ,I don't kmow why you didn't go to bat? Judge
: Yiierlin told fConen (attorney) that if we fought
the case, he was not going to rind you guilty.

Fetzer: Well, it can't be helped now. Joe, I thought it
the best thing to do in order to keep things down
and thought there wes everything against me.

Joe Fretty: Ko, it can't be helped now,

A Incoming cell overheard by Special Agent X. J. Dowd at 4'04
pm on September 9, 1956 T ; .
Yen calling: Joe, thia is Cooper; I thought you were going to
be over at court this morning.
Joe Fretti: No need of me being there when we had the attorneys
to represent uS. cescceece
Cooper eeesessse 1 8ee Fetzer got off alright,
Joe Zretti: Yes, I had that teken care of; I was over thia morn
: ing and saw Luc@Be cececee . 1

Probatly because of the authority that they know they have
with the Toledo Police Department the Fretti dbrothers exhivit an
audacity end boldness in dealing with police officers regarding
confiscating pinball machines. -, . i

The following conversations indicate that Joe end Ben Fretti
openly express over the telephone their opinions about investi-
gating officers and threaten when an officer 1nvestigatea pinball

machines operated by them.

Incoming call overheard by Special Agent . J. Dowd at 11:15
am on August 18, 1936: . . . :

ban calling: Thie is Mickey. I jnst learned thet a "eopper" is going
‘ : around with the inspectors to play the race horse
machines. I am in a place right now where he is
playinge.
Yan answering: Did you tell the fellow not to pay him off?:
Other man: I elready attended to thet., Did you get the name of
the copper that is going out with the inspector?

Man calling: I think it's Wilson
Cther man: OK; I will send Joe over to look after it.
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Zncomir: cell
ar on Augus%mie; 1936

womcn czlling:

Joe Fretti:

overheard by Special <cent E. J. DLowd at 10:58

Joe, I got some nice news for you. They are
coming up and I have ot to prepare something
for dinner. (it this part of the conversation
Agent Dowd heard scmeone tell Joe Fretti that
he was wanted on the other telephone located
in the Fretti brothers place of business )

!
hgent Dowd overheard Joe Fretti ask the woman |
calling (apparantly his wife) to hold the wire
while he answered the other telephone and the
following statement made by Joe Fretti was
overheard by Agent Dowa: .

Now listen, Wilson, you want to be a detective
don't you; well, now teke a tip from me and
stall around for an hour and the license will
be there for the table, 'hat's the big hurry?

Joe Tretti then enswered the other telephone and continues a
conversation with the above-mentioned women concerning domestiec

affairs.

Inéoming call'overheard'by Arent Dowdé at 12:27 pm on

august 27, 1936:
wen calling:

‘an c2lling:
Ben Fretti:

Man calling:
Ben Fretti:

kan ecalling:

Ben Fretti:

§
I3

ﬁhn calling:

Ben Fretti:

This is Dick; let me talk to Den Fretti eccececees
(Ben Fretti gets on the phone)

Say, Ben, what'e the dope on the machines?
Everything is alright; we arranged to have the
test case continued until the 14th as we ques-
tion the welidity of the ordinance. In the mean-
time, everything is arranged to open up ell the .
boxes. You just go ahead and operate.

Yeah, but if we get pinched, who pays the fine?
If there's any trouble, we stand good for the

$50 fine. :
There are two patrolmen on the beat out here and
they came in making inquiries about the machines
but we had them locked. -
Hell, open them up. What's the names of these
coppers? -

I don't know; the ome in the afternoon seems tc be
a pretty good fellow.

Get the names right away and see me and 'e'll see
thet they don't bother you.
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Incoming cell overheard by Special Agent E. J. Dowd at 11:58
am on September 3, 1936:

Men celling: Joe, have you got a spot at 516 Front: two coprers
heréythere a little vhile ago meking inguiries; looks . .
like they might want to grab the machines.

Joe Fretti: Yeah, we got machines there., Thanks for calling;

. I will look it up and have them put eway.

- \, . . .
) . 4 ’ :

Ben end Joe Frettd epparently are not averse to using racket-
eering methods in preventing competitors from entering the pinball
machine business in Toledo, Ohio

Incaming call overheard by Specizl Agent B. J. Dowd at 12:13
pm on August 27, 1936: (Guy Shearer telks with Ben Fretti)

Guy Shearer: Ben, get this ad in last nite's paper: Attention,
: shopkeepers - pindall machines cheap s80l1d, rented
and exchanzed and serviced, 436 Superior Street,
Is he connected with you? '

Ben Fretti: No, I never heard of the place but don't get con-
fused. If they are attempting to sell pinball
machines to the shopkeepers, they are going to
get en awful trimming. You know we are not in
business for our heslth. Just as soon as they
put in a machirz alongside ours we will take
ours out and after they lose a few machines,
pay $50 fines and go into court, they won't last.
What we got to do is keep our collectors on
the elert and whenever they find any of thease
rachines, f£ill them with slugs and we'll take .
care of the rest ...seeceee As I said before,
instruct all collectors to be on the look-out for
any of these new machines, and if you get any
further information d it, let me know,

o]

Joe and Ben Fretti have obtained the distributing agency
for Regal beer in ten counties in northwestern Ohio. On August 12,
1936, in an interview had with Ben Fretti by Special Agents John
L. Madala and J. V. Yurphy, Fretti stated when reference was made
to several hundred cases of Regal beer in stock in their place of
business at 514 llonroe Street that he end his brother, Joe, had
the distributing agency for this Regal beer in the above-mentioned
: territory and that he moved from his former location, 504 lionroe,
b on August 7, 1936, to obtain larger quarters.
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The followinz conversation indicates thet the Bmtti brothers
are using the tynicel "muscling” methods of racketeerinz in order
to cistribute this beer. Incoming call overheard by Azent E. J.
Dowd at 11:48 am on August 17, 1936, the conversation being between
Joe Fretti and an unknown man calling

Kan calling: Eddie at 801 Cherry Street, listed to Mother H,

operator of a house of prostitution at 627

COntario Street, is hot under the collar. Ray -

Q'Boyle was in there and told him he would have

, to teke 25 cases of beer. Eddie said he didn't
like the way O'Boyle talked to him; that he .
uses about 70 cases of beer a week and has ar-
ranzements 'ith three other bdreweries; that when
he buys 25 cpses he gets one free. Tell Eddie

-,

Joe Fretti: we fired Ray] 0'Boyle; that we'll meet his pro-
poseition. . pays for 24 cases and gets one
free.

S Thereafter Special Agent E. J. Dowd engaged in & conversation
S with EennielPuttler at the Adams Cafe, 17th and Adams Sireets.
‘éuttler is # bartender at this cafe, which is operated by "Muchy"™

e

-

vine. Puttler stated to Azent Dowd that e salesman for Regal
eer came to the Adams Cafe and stated that this place was down for
to cases of beer; that the Dutch Villace night club was down to
take 25 cases of beer a week end mentioned several other places
which have been allotted a specific number of cases of beer that
they were to teke each week. IFuttler stated ihat the beer was
taken, but no effort was made to sell same.

Information waes likewise obtained over the Fretti brothers
telephone tap indicating that such was their influence that they
could also arrance for cafes to remain open after the closing
hours in violation of the closing hour law, as indicated by the
following conversation:

Incoming call overheard by Spocial Agzent E, J. Dowd at
4:15 pm on August 18, 1936: .

Kan calling: Joe, (Fretti), I am going to open up the Weatherly
Cafe Thursday nite and expect & big crowd, it .

. being opening nite; I was wondering, Joe, if you

. couldn't do me a favor and fix it up for me to
remain open all nite. I have a 2:30 license but
am expecting a mob after the other joints close
and it will give me a chance to make a little
money that nite,

e

84



Joe Fretti: I vill be glad to see what + can do. I will call
you on the telephone iomorrow or it may be better
for you to call me tomorrow afternoon and I will
let you know definitely., .

Incoming call bverheard by Special Agehf E. J. Dowd at
12:45 pm on August 20, 1936: - - . v . o=

3

+ Tu

This is Casey. What did you find out, Joe,
about allowing us to stay opem tonite?

Men calling:

Joe Fretti: I tried to get it through but I am told
nothing doing, this being your opening night
you will probably have 25 or 30 saloon keepers
there, and if you are allowed to keep open,
there will be all kinds of "™veefs” from them.
What I suggest is that you close your doors
at 2:30 and serve the people who are inside,

Casey: ' That's taking a chance though.

Joe Fretti: Well, that's the only thing I can suggest,
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Definite informetion was obteined thet persons over-
atirg slot machines end pin ball machines in Toledo, Ohio, are
compelled to pvay a certain amount of money for each machine so L
operated to the Fretti brothers. On July 30, 1936, "Turk™fTobin
was interviewed by Sreciel Agent D, F, Sulliven znd he stated
that about Jung.1l5, 1936, he came to Toledo, Ohio, with his
employer, xike13003aris, for the purpose of placing in oper-
etion some automatic "digger"™ machines, These digger machines
ere electrically operated crenes which are placed in operation
by the insertion of a nickel in a slot and the player attempts
to so direct the amall electric crane that it will pick up
one of numerous prizes placed inside of the mschine, Tobin
stated that at the time that he and Boosaris came to Toledo
tiiey got in touch with Joe Fretti and Boosaris agreed to pay
Joe Fretti $1.50 each week for each machine he operated in
Toledo, Ohio; that after this acreement wes made & cerd was
pleced in each machine operated by Boosaris, the cerd being
en identifying mark indicating that a weekly payment was made
to Joe Tretti for the operation of such machine, the card
reading: “Crane Operators Associetion, Toledo, Ohio"; that
if such arresnzenents for nrotection had not been made with
Joe -retti, the digger riechines would bhave been either
hi-jacked or dcstroyed by hoodlums connected with the Fretti
brothers., 7Tobin stated thet it was his duty to pay the $1.50
per week for each machine to Joe Fretti but that he failed
to do so but pocketed the money for his own use,
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o .

93



iAvrerent elteration of Police Records,
Gross Ne-lect of Duty By Folice Officers,
"Caszet" Comnlaints,

i , , . .. . — e
Officer L. Dih‘fills of the Tpledo Police Department,
residence 2517 Portsmouth Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, upon interview
stated that on July 15, 193§,/at ebout 2 A.,M, he arrested a
notorious "pimp" naned A11e§ Yackenthorn, and booked him
"on suspicion™ in order that!' he could thoroughly investigate .
this individual, Without Kjlls' knowledge, someone changed
the charge to ®"suspicious person®™, which charge permitted
Hackenthorn to be released on bond and Hackenthorn was released;
that he,Mills, did not learn of this until after Hackenthorn's
releese and he expressed his opinion that Detective Art Langendorf
was responsible for changing the charge placed against Hackenthorn.

In referring to the present set up at the Toledo
Police Denertment, Detective Jemes Ford mentioned that when
}ayor Klotz was in office in 1934 to 1935, one John}Price
was Safety Director, who wes considered honest and Peliable;
that Price had as his secretary a men by the name of {iagner,
who was reported to be comnected with Ted Angus and 4;e Fretti
Brotters; Ford st-ted that Wagner is presently secretary to
City i=nager Edy.

Indicative of the lexity of law enforcement in the
city of Toledo on the part of members of the Toledo Police
Depertment is the statement made by police officer Arthur Brown,
residence 728 Humboldt St., to Special Agents R, C, Suran and
D. P. Sulliven on Jyne 15, 1936, Brown stated, in referring
to members of the Barker-Karpis "hanging out® at the Casino
Cludb that he was acquainted with Wm, J, Harrison under the name
of Willie and hed seen this man on three or four occasions at
the Casino Club during the summer of 1934; that Willie told
him that he had been residing et Hammond, Ipdiana, and that
he had been in a hotel room with a girl who jumped out of the
window; that as a result the police charged willie with attempt
to rape this girl. Brown further stated that Willie told
him that the charge was without foundation as the girl had
jumped out of the bath room window herself but that because
of e chenge in the city administration he could not do anything
about the charge and had to leave town. Brown could not
explein why he did not report this matter to the Hammond
Police Department, knowing that #illie was wanted on a charge
of attempt to rape.
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In referring to Willie Zerrison, officer John
FcCerthy, residing et 644 Colourn St., Toledo, Ohio,
advised Special Agents D, F. Sullivan end E, J, ¥ynn, on
August 10, 1936, that he knew Willie Harrison as “"Little
Willie™; that he met Farrison at the Cesino Club in the
summer of 1934 and lcarned from khim that he wes from northern
Indiena, near Chicago, and was in Toledo, Ohio, waiting
for the "heat™ to blow over in some Indiana town where he
hed gotten in bed with & woman; that he, Mclarthy, under-
stood from "Little Willie™ that he was charged with some

offense resulting from a women jumping out of a hotel window,

L'cCarthy did not explein when questioned why he d4id not
investifsate to find out whether Harrison was a fugitive.

Information was obtained in the course of this
ion rerarding so-celled "basket™ comnleints.

conridentislly advised Special Agents E, J, Dowd and.

the time Geo.

71l 1ney 1ssued or.ers
to keet out of the "sporting Louses™ except on complaint;
thet comnl=ints agecinst houses were made known to the Vice
Squad by means of memoranda from Ceptein Timiney, which -
menorande were placed in the Vice Squed complaint basket,
These complaints usually were couched in general language

end stated in substence that at a certein address there was
*yindow knocking™, "indecent exposure", etc,, and that the
complaint should be given irmediate attention., The memoranda
never stated who made the cozplaint and these were called

by members of the Vice Squad "basket™ complaints end were
usually issued to the Vice Sguad shortly after the 15th of
each month, Mention has been made in this report thet when

a medeme of 2 house of prostitution failed to mske a monthly
peyment for protection the Vice Squad would reid the houses
operated by such mademes and it is probable that these
"hasket™ camplaints were directed ageinst some such operators
of houses of prostitution who had failed to mske payments of
-protection money for that month, . .
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Tne following informetion wes obteined, which shows
that it is evident thet certain members of the Tpledo Pplice
Department do not live within the salary that is paid to them’
by the Toledo Pplice Department.

Miss Deczne kllen, ipt. 4, 220 1onroe St., when - .

} interviewed by Srecidl Agents =, J, Dowd end J. V. Murphy,

‘ stated that during the time she lived with George Timiney,
up until the fall of 1932, that Timiney spent money freely
and on one occasion he purchased for her a new sutomobile
and took a trip with her through Cenada, the trip costing
ebout $500,00; that on another occasion she found a list in
Tirciney's clothes of 93 disorderly houses after he had met
Ted Angus in front of a disorderly house located on Orange
Street in Toledo, Ohio; that Timiney spent more money than
he could possibly have receivod as ealnry from the Toledo o
Folice Denartment. 4 ' A . :

Frank \Greenwald, who operates the [rrivate Cad

Comrany, stated, upon interview, that it was noticeable that
shortly after certain individuels in the Pglice Department
vere nlaceil on the Toodlur znd Vice Scuads, they would show
ur with new clothes, new esutomobiles end generally presented
e condition of wezlth, whereas vrior to that time these indi-
viducls would usuelly be broke znd would be borrowing money
from any one who cared to loan it to them.

Gambling Houses ) _
\' \* . " b -
R. & K. Smoke Shop, 4281 Superior St. . : J

On June 29, 1936 Special agents E, J, Dowd and J. V

L Furphy mede en 1nvestlgation et the ebove address, which is
Eo located over the DeVeaux kestaurant, It was found that this
E%?ﬁ smoke shop occupied the entire second floor, the front being
B partitioned off and occupied by a lunch room end smoke shop
ks and the rear portion is fitted out as a horse racing bookie

L shop. Three men are employed at this place at the betting

B counter in taking and cashing bets; one man is employed making
a large board displaying the names of horses entered at various
notorious race tracks in the United States; another man is
enployed in the rear of this gambling place announcing race
track information over a loud speaker; a black jack geme is
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orerated =t this booxie place and et the time of this investi-
retion there were numerous reorle enceged in bettins =2t tiis
address. e
Superior Snorts Center, 120 Superior St.

On May 29, 192g, Special Arents E. J. Dowd and J. V..
I'urphy mede en investiracion at this sddress. They noted '
that an opexn doorway from the street leads into a large room
epproximately 60 x 40 ft. In this room a race horse book
shop is located with boards extending the length esnd width of
the room, giving horses running in all races at six different
race trecks in the United Stetes, Race track information is
broadcast in this room by means of a loud speaker; eight
employees behind a counter occupy themselves in taking bets
on the various horse races; a "black Jjack™ and %“21" game are
in open operation at this gambling place; there is also a
®chuck-a-luck™ game in open operation in this room, This_
plece is an unrestricted gambling place and is open to the
public without passes or identification, -

The Toledo newspapers carried news items to the effect
that the Lucas County Grand Jury in session at Tpledo, Ohio,
on June 17th end 18th 1936, wes meking en incuiry into vice
gné cembling in Toledo. This Grand Jury subooeneed the ovr.ers
of the following vieces of trOﬂerty Where barbling pleces ere
operated, namely

The Buckeye, 229  Superior St.

Suverior Sports Center, 120 Superior St,

The Jovial Club, 631 St Clair St. !
Courtesy Club, 513- Jeffersom St. - .

On June 18, 1936, Specisl Agents E, J. Dowd and
J. V. Murphy made an investigation &t the Superior Sports
Center end the Buckeye and the Courtesy Club, and it was
noted they exverienced no difficulty in grining entrance
to these places as they were being openly operated and apparently
the Grand Jury inquiry had 1ittle or no effect on their operation,

That gembling is going on to ‘the knowledge of the
rembers of the Toledo Police Department is evident from the
statement made by Officer Wm, }Myers of the Vice Squad of the
Toledo Police Department when he was interviewed, He stated
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that he knew of several mmbling esteblishments and named
severel of the gbove mentioned ga~bling places elready named
in this report. M\yers further stated that a person from the
street could hear the loud speakers at the Buckeye and at La
120 Superior St., calling out the results of horse races,

: Gambling pleces have openly operated at Toledo, Ohio, '
for many years and members of the Toledo Pplice Department - -
apperently are aware that they should not interfere with the
operation of such houses. Detective L.|Shimmon, residence
1619 Schomberg St., Toledo, Ohio, when Interviewed on August
4, 1936, stated that he was essirned to the Vice Sgued from
April or lLay 1933 until Auzust 1933 and wes exclusively
assigned to work on gambling; that during that period Bennie
FEerris and Bennie Aronoff were having an argument and the
Police Department was on the side of Bennie Aronoff, which
resulted in the Tyledo Police Separtment reiding Bennie Farris
frequently; thet he, Shimmon, refused to concentrate his.
efforts egainst Bennie Harris inesmuch as both Harris and
Aronoff were violeting the law; that as a result of his
attitude he was removed from the Vice Squed, -
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SLOT MACHINES (LUCAS COUNTY)

Investigation carried on incidental to the harboring investi-

retion teing conducted at Toledo, Ohio, from June 1lst up until the
rresent date has resulted in obtaining information indicating that
slot machines and pinball machines are openly operated in Lucas -
County; that in great measure the ownership of such slot and pinball
machines is vested in Tom Worland. Evidence has been obtained that
Worland's interests in such illegal gambling devices are protected
by the Sheriff's Office of Luces County, in that his slot machines -
_apparently have a legal immnity from confiscation; that slot and’
pinball machines operated by competitors of Worland are freguently
confiscated by the Office of the Sheriff, while Worland's machines
are untouched; that, es & result of this general understanding,
there appears to be a general reluctance on the part of special
deputy sheriffs to interfere in any way with the pinball or slot
machines operated by Tom Worland and leave the matter of investi-
gating such violations of law as operating illegal slot machines
to the Sheriff's Office; that the Sherifft's Office of Lucas County
apoerently is aware of the fact that slot and pinball machines are
orerated in various parts of Lucas County, inasmuch as a survey of
pinball and slot machines was made by County Prosecutor Frazier
\xReanB, and the definite information concerning the places where
slot 2nd pinball machines were found was turned over by Mr. Reams
to Sheriff James O'Reilly a few months ago; that deputy sheriffs’
interviewed admitted kmowledze of pinball and slot machines being
ir Lucas County and of conrisci ing pinball and slot machines
orerated by compretitors of Tomf orland; that Worland's machines
are touched only when a specirib complaint is made concerning a
certzin machine being operated.

_ The following slot machines were found by azents who will
be named hereinafter at the addresses noted during the time that
investigation was being made at Toledo, Ohio, and wvicinity in
connection with the harboring cese:

DATE AGENTS LOCATION . NUMBER OWNER
6-1-36 E. J. Dowd C. ¥. Recht )
J. V. Murphy Hollend, Ohio S Deluxe Service
do do 0. W. Young,
“ Chicago Pike mnd . - .
Eber Road : 1 DeLuxe Service
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do

do

8-25-36

8-28-36

do

J. V. Murphy
R. C. Suran

]

do

do

do

do

LOCATICN NUEIR

G. J. O'Brien
Valley Wood Golf

Club, Chicago Pike

Adams Lunch, Junct. .‘

US Biy 20 end St. -
Bwy 263 .

.
D
»

Garden Gate Oar'ey"
US Bay 20 and St.
Rwy 263

Natiomvide Grocery
Junct., US Hwy 20

" and Dulton Drive

Dick witt store
Waterville, Ohio

Veterans of Foreign
Wars Club,
Foint Place, Ohio

Z.0. Harper,
Junct,, Bwy 2 and
US Hwy 208,

Lunc‘hroom,' South
Side, US Hwy 208

C

O.ER

Deluxe Service

ﬁeLuxe Service

DeLuxe Service

do

not known

R G Kerr,
32 laher St.,
Toledo, Ohio

Tom Worland -

-~

Tom Worlend

within Lucas County
Line S
6-1-36 E. J. Domd Red and White Grocery’
J. V. Murphy Intersect., Ind., Tll.
and Conant Streets,
Meumee, Ohio . £

Dale Holmes, Holmes
Grocery, Cor., Conant

- and Dudley Stireets
= Maumee, Ohio

R DeT.uxe Service
do - do ' :

1 Deluxe Service

100



-~
k2
%

e o M v

Iy
4

R
by
N

D.TE SI2TS LOCATION NULBER 0. NER

6-1-36 E. J. Dowd Hi-Speed Gasoline

J. V. Murphy  Statiom, J. M. 'S DeLuxe Service

Todd, kaneger,
Telegreph Rd.,near “

- Ohio-Wich. 1line R v
do = do - G W Crabdb, = : ’
The Roundhouse, ' ' ’
Telegraph Rd. . o 4 W-B Service Co.
do do Myron J. Crabb, |

Crab Service Station,
cor., Alexis end
Telegr&ph Rds, 2 DeLuxe Service

do do , F. E. Tiplady : +
. " Tipledy Service Station ’ , L
Telegraph R4 and Orville o
Drive 2 DeLuxe Service

do do ¥rs. Nedeau, Top-Notch
Lunch stand 1l do

do do H. Peterson - T
Canary Cottage
4713 Detroit Avenue 1 do

@6  do . Wayne Eddington ° S do
a The Bungalow .- .
4712 Detroit Avenue

The rollowing pindbell machines were found in Lucas County
in investigation incidental to the harboring case being conducted at
Toledo, Ohio, by the egents hereinafter noted:

DATE AGENTS LOCATION i 'NUMBER . OWNER
6-1-36 E. J. Dowd " ¥.J. Hickey :
J. V. Murphy Cgo. Pike US 1l DeLuxe Service
do do A. Codes, =~
Code's ¥ayside
Inn - Cgo. Pike 2 &
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DATE ASEITS LOCATION NIMSER OUKER

6‘1-36 Eo J. Do“’d Po Gn Plumer
J. V. Nurphy Flum Garden-
Cgo. Pike l DeLuxe Service

% . & = G.J.0%rien T e omT
Valleywood Golf Club, ST e o
Chicago Pike . : A do

. Y
f [ _ v

6~-1-36 do Dale Holmes, Holmes ~ .

Grill, cor. Conant and

Dudley Streets,

Maumee, Ohio -,

6-1-36 do G. W. Crebb, The
Roundhouse, Telegraph
Road : 1l W-B Service Co.

" a0 - do " ‘pixie Inn \ . | | \
‘ Telegraph Road . 1 Deluxe Service’

do do H. Peterson,
Cenary Cottage,
4713 Detroit Avenue 1 do

do do %ayne Eddington
+ e - The Bungalow . . . .
Lo ' 4712 Detroit Aveme 1l DeLuxe Service

5-26-36 do Jemes Coleman,
Granadas Gardens, - ;
Secor and Monroe Sts. 2 o

8-22-36  J. V. Murphy Dick Witt's Store,
R. C. Suran Waterville, Ohio 1 not known
do do ~ Waylog Imn’ - | _
Waterville, Ohio . . 2 not known

do do Saloon- Whitehouse, O, 2 not known
do do Seloon- Whitehouse, Oe p § not known

1 1

»

2
B
4
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At most of the places above mentionedwhere slot machines and
pinbell machines were found the investizating agents played such
rachines and learned that they paid in either cash or tokens,
which the owners of the pleces where such machines are located
would exchange such tokems for cash or merchandise. =~

Tom Worland, DelLuxe Service Company, 129 Monroe Street, Toledo,
Ohio, when interviewed by Speciel Acents J. V. Murphy and E.J.
4 Dow#d advised that the Deluxe Service Company is a trade-neme used °

by him; that all slot end pinball machines in Lucas County oper-
ated by him bear a sticker tag of the Deluxe Service Company;
that he also permits other operators of slot and pinball machines
to place on their machines the sticker tag of the DeLuxe Service . .
Company; that at the time of the interview he had not more them
a hundred machines in verious places in Lucas County and was
opereting not more than ten or fifteen pinball machines in the
city of Toledo, Ohio; that slot end pindball machines operated by
7 him in Lucas County outside of the city limits of Toledo pay rewards -
in cash of 5S¢ denomination; that the pinball machines; however, pay
rewards in tokens only but that the tokens are fully cashed by the
merchants where the machines are located, and the Deluxe Service
Company takes up the tokens for exchange in cash.

vorland edmitted that he knew that the ooeration of slot and
7inbzll machines was illezal. He denied, however, thet he was
"o ayinz-off" any city or county officials to permit him to operate
but stated that from time to time he donates campaign funds to
both the Democratic and Hepublicen parties.
: -1 - : .- S v - ,

. Joseph AurEecker on June 2nd (1936) wae interviewed by Special
hgents Dowd end Murphy at 2305 Caledonia Street, Toledo, Ohio, and
stated that he was a geputy sheriff during 1928 and 1929 under
former Sheriff Josephl{Zimmerman; that he owns about fifteen slot
rechines and about twenty pindball machines, which are located in
various places in Lucas County; that, in addition, he takes care
of about fifty slot and pinball machines for Tom Worland, owner
of the Deluxe Service Company; that all of the machines owned by
him as well as Worland's machines are placed with merchants and
others on & fifty-fifty basis; that he purchased his machines
from Tom Worland; that he receives from Worlend twenty-five per
cent of the income from the machines owned by Worland, which he,
Becker, takes to cover for services rendered on them; that he
does not operate any machines in the city of Toledo.

~ - - - - - —
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Ir. Chester A.Hunter, 807 Alvinson koad, Toledo, Ohio,
when interviewed on June 2, 1936, by Special :igents E. J. Dowd
and . V.lurphy stated that ne takes care of twenty-six slot
mzchines und thirty four pinball machines at various locetions
in Lucas County for Tom Worland of the Deluxe Service Company;
that he personally owns nineteen slot machines and fifteem pin-
ball machines; that these machines are rlaced and operated on
fifty-fifty basis with the owners of the places where the - ,
nachines ere located;-that he operates his machines with De- e
Luxe Service Company stickers vlaced thereon and for the use of . ‘
that service he buys his machines from the Deluxe Service Com-
pany and paye two dollars a month for the use of the DeLuxe -
Service Company telephone; that for collecting from end servicing
DelLuxe Service Company machines he recelves twenty-five cents on
each machine serviced.

From the ebove it will be noted that ¥orlend and other
operators of slot end pinball machines in Lucas County epparently
do not operate any such rachines in the city of Toledo; that with
the exception of the ten or fifteen vinball machines mentioned by
Tom %Worlend, which he states he operates in the city of Toledo,
Ohio, he and other operators by some mutual egreement, apparently
with the operators of pinball and slot machines in the city of
Toledo, restrict their activities to the county. . -

zvidence wias obtzined durinc this investigation indicat-
inz that while Tom worland ar-arently orerstes ninball and slot
pachines with comparttive immunity from confiscetion by the
Sheriff's Office of Luces County, other operators of pinball and
slot machines are hindered by the repeated confiscation of their
machines by the Office of the Sheriff. . : :

. In this connection, Williaﬁrifulos, when interviewed by
Special Agents J. V. Murphy and R. C. Suran at the Penny Arcade,
Kim's Flace, Put-in-Bay, Ohio, on August 23, 1936, stated that
he operated slot machines in various parts of Lucas County for
the past three years up until four or five months ago; that the
pumber of machines operated by him varied; that at one time he bad
as many as thirty machines operating in various parts of the.
county; that about four or five months prior to the interview
had with bim Sheriff O'Reilly came to him and instructed him to
take e11 of his slot machines out of Lucas County, but O'Reilly
did not give him, Poulos, eny reason why he should teke his
machines out of the county, while Tom Worlend wes permitted to
continue operations; that Worland thereafter continued to oper-
ate apparently without being bothered by the Sheriff's Office;
tkzt in verious pleces where he had placed slot machines deputy
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sheriffs of Luces Tounty came in and removed such slot macizines,
elthousl tcey feiled to disturb slot maci:ines operated by the

DeTuxe Service Comnany thet micht be located in the immediete
pneighborhood., Verification of the fact that. the Sheriff's Office ...
of Lucas County condones the operation of slot and pinball B
machines by Tom Worlend at the same time that it confiscates

8lot machines and vinbell machines operated by competitors is

made in the statement of H, Coover, who was interviewed on b

August 31, 1936, by Svecial Agents J., V. lurphy and R. C. Suran,

’r. Cooper operates a filling station and grocery store at

the corner of ¥hitford and Monroe Streets, Sylvanie, Ohio,

Coover stated that about eight months prior to the date
he wes interviewed, Foulos, a Greek, (apparently William Poulos),
operator of the W-B Service, put in one 57 slot machine in his
rlece of business; that ebout a week efter it had been in the
place Deputy Sheriff Sharkey ceme in and seid he hed orders to
reriove the mschine and took 1t out; that after this took place- .
e1d shortly before the interview hed with Cooper, e man employ~- ;
ed by Tom Worlend ceme into the store and asked Cooper to permit
Lim to place & pinball machine in the store, and that he, Coover,
refused to have such done. : ~

Definite infortietion showing thet Tom worlend's interests
in =lot znd vinbzll macinines operating in Luces County ere pro-
tected by the Skeriff's Office was obtzined from interview had
by Special Agents J, V. Yurrhy and R,  C., Suran with O, W.yPlotner,
who operates a filling station and store at the intersect¥ion of
Telegre-h Road and werrington Street in Lucas County. Plotner
stated that Poulos of the wW~B Service Company had a 5¢ slot
machine in the place of business opereted by him, Plotner; that
shortly after this slot machine was put in operation & men em-
ployed by Worland stopped into the store end observed the W-B
Service Comrany slot machine; that about a week later a deputy
sheriff ceme to the service station and told Plotner that he had
received e complaint from some teachers'! association ebout the
slot mechine and ordered Plotner to E;move it.

Plotner stated that a MrsJ''iplady opverated a filling
station adjacent to his filling station; thet she was principal
of & school; that when he asdvised the deputy sheriff that Nrs,

. Tipledy had slot machines in her place of business, the deputy

sheriff pretended surprised to learn of this, then proceeded to
krs. Tipledy's place of business and thereafter returned and
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advised rlotner that ’rs. Tiplady had been instructed to rerove these
rzchines; thet the machirnes were removed from his rlace of busi-
recs and fror. .rs. Tirledy's rlace of busiress at thet time, but
tkat tne machines were replaced in irs, Tipledy's place of busi-
¢85 shortly thereafter; that this took place about the first part
cf the year 1936; that about five months after the above-mention-
ed occurrence the W-B Service Company placed a 1l¢ slot machine in
his filling station and that this machine was shortly thereafter . -.
- removed by the same deputy sheriff who bed previously removed [ =’ "
ot the other slot machine of the W-B Service Company, which had been
U E pleced in kr. Plotner's place of business; that various slot mach-
i ines owned and operated by Tom Worlend are located in various fill-
T ing stations elong Telegraph Road in the vicinity of his, Plotner's,
3 £illing station; that these machines bear e sticker of the De-Luxe -
Service Company and that they apparently are not bothered or re-
moved by the Office of the Sheriff,

It eppears from the investigation conducted in Lucas County
thet it is generally known that slot machines and pinball machines
are openly operated there. v [ ;

W. H. keed, Justice of the Peace, Sylvenis Township, Syl-
venia, Lucas County, Ohio, when interviewed on August 19, 1936, by
Special Agents R. C. Suran and J. V. Murphy stated that he under-

i stool tket Tom worland hed slot machines and crap games in the
i"Dug-out", a gembling house onerated by Tom Vorland; that he does
not consider it Lis business to look for slot machines and that
if ..e received a complaint about one,'ﬁg would probabdbly refer the

prey natter to the Sheriff's Office, pa xr/if the slot machines were
| in e place of business of a friend of the Constable and would em-
s . barrass the Consteble to meke an arrest or remove the machines.

J . It apoears to be the genmerel understanding in Lucas County

' that the question of confiscating slot machines illegally operat-
‘ed in the county is left entirely to the Sheriff's Office. Special
ceputies epparently understand that it is not a part of their duties
to teke any action against the slot machinists.

Car;Y;isher, Justice of the Peace, who operates a grocery
store at the\intersection of Highways Nos. 20 and 263 in Lucas
County when interviewed on August 22, 1936, by Special Agents

R, C. Suran and J. V. Murphy stated that the constables working
out of his office darry deputy sheriff commissions but would take
no action egainst slot machines, as that is & matter that would
be left up to the Sheriff's Office, and as Justice of the Peace

100



RS TR

| 44" Bres R ——

re left nrosecution of the slot mschine cases to the Prosecutor's
Office. The fect that these slot and pindball machines are
orenly overated in Luces County is imown to law enforcement
officiels 'in that county, and it appears evident from the state- ---
ment mede by Justice of the Peace Fisher when asked why pinball
end slot machines were permitted to operate openly in Lucas
County - he merely smiled and stated ™I suppose fees are vaid
tothe Sherirf', but would not enlargce on that statemegt.’ L
This 18 borne out by the statement of Z. ;;arper, who
operates a £illing station on Rural Route #4, Swanton, Ohio,
when he was interviewed by Special Agents R, C, Suran end J., V.
Murphy on August 28, 1936, At thet time Mr. Harper advised that
the 57 slot machine and the 1¢ slot machine in his place of
business have been continuously loceted in his store for the
past five years; that various deputy sheriffs visit his place
of business for the purpose of using the telephone; that these
slot machines, which are placed in e conspicuous position in his
filling station, epparently are seen by these deputy sheriffs,
who, however, teke no sction to confiscate them.

Deputy sheriffs of Lucas County, when interviewed by Azents,
heve eimitted knowing of slot and rinbzll machines operating in
Lucas County esj is verified by the interview haed with Deouty
_heriff Donszld fCochrene, 2048 '/srren Street, on August 27, 1¢36,
by Sreciel wnrcents E, J. wynn and D, r, Sulliven. Jhen esked vwhe-
ther he, Cochrane, had knowledge of & survey of slot machines and
vinbell mechines made by Frazier Reems, County Prosecutor, recently,
Cochrane stated that a list of various places where slot and pin-
b2ll mechines were located was turned over to the Sheriff's Office;
thet the Sheriff's Office checked on it but he 4aid not know wtat

the ultimate result was,

Deputy Sheriffs of Lucas County admit that eltho the oper-
ation of slot and pinball machines paying off in cash or in tokens
which are exchangeable for cash or merchandise is illegal; never-
the less, they know of no case where prosecutive ection is taken
egainst the operators of such slot machines, On the occasion when
Deputy Sheriff Donald Cochrane was interviewed, as heretofore men=-
tioned, he stated thet during the time he has been employed by the
Sheriff's Office since January 1935, he can not recall eny person
being prosecuted for owzing or operating any gembling or slot
mechines operated in the County of Luces,
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when cuestioned for en exrlenation &s to why prosecutive
ection was not taken Cochrane could not give any adequate reason
cther than to state that the proprietors of various places from
wiiich slot rachines and rinbell machines were taken did not. ..
e reveal who the owners of these machines were. '

Further confirmation of the fact that the Sheriffts = -
Office of Lucas County is advised of the presence of slot &nd
pinball machines in that county wes objained through an inter- .
view bad with Deputy Sheriff George J.JZang by Special Agents
D. P. Sullivan and E. J. Wynn, on August 27, 1936. Zang at that
time stated that as far as he knew no person or group of per-
sons was given immunity so far as control of slot and pinball
machines was concerned. He advised that whenever he discover-
ed slot mechines in Lucas County he brings them in, but later
contradicted himself by saying that he did not know of a place
"where there were slot machines, indicating that he had some N
reason for not bothering these machines but would mot elaborate
on the matter.’ PO ; - o y :

) ] S P i ey 1 AR ,

"That the influence of operators of slot and pinball
rachines in Lucas County bears considerable weight with the -
law enforcement officisls in that county is borne out by the
staterent made by Constable and Deputy Sheriff]Corrothers on
September 1, 1936, when interviewed by Agents J. V. Murphy
end R. C. Suran. At that time Corrothers was interviewed at
uis residence on Penn Roed, Adams Township, in Lucas County,

v
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??f end he mentioned that he visits the "Dug-out®, a gambling

R house operated by Tom Worland on Hill Avenue almost daily;

P that there are dice tables in operation at that place, altho
g&% he does not go into the rooms where the dice games are operated,
¢! and that there are five or more slot machines operating in this
g?‘ place; that he left slot machine matters up to the Sheriff's

3 Office, altho he is a deputy sheriff; that the main reason he
£, did not want to touch slot machines is bécause he does not de-

gire to interfere with someone else's business and get "takem
for a ride"; that he knows he has a right as a constable to
close up this gambling establishment but knows it would be
opened up the next day; that if he continued to close up such

a plﬁ £ he feared someone would catch him when he came home
some ia%e and "teke him for a ride"; and that he had no desire
to be killed; that at different times he has seen regulearly ¢
salaried deputy sheriffs present at the "Dug-out”; that these
men epparently take no action to confiscate slot machines locat-

ed in that gambling establishment.
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Lefinite information was obtained from De-uty Sheriff
Cherles Shzrkey as will be hereinafter set forth, showinz that

Sheriff James J. O'Reilly is cognizant of the fact that slot

and pinball machines are operating in Lucas County end apparently . - ...

o issued orders to refrain from confiscating slot and pinball

machines located in various party of the county; that Sheriff
C'Reilly does not desire to offend the persons who have slot and
rinball mechines located in their place 6f business, feeling that
if he did disturdb such machines he would thereby lose votes; that
ke, Sharkey, tekes action against slot machines operated by the
DeLuxe Service Company only when specific complaints are received
concerning such machines; that, however, in the case of machines
operated by the i-B Service Company he confiscates every machine

gi operated by that service company that he sees, regardless of whether

‘; he receives the complaints concerning the operation of the machines
E§ or not.
&, '  Om Septembér 1, 1936, Spécial Agents J. V. HMJph§ and

i R. C. Suran interviewed Deputy Sheriff Charles Sharkey at his home
on Plainview Road, RR #2, Toledo, Ohio, and Sharkey stated that

FE- he has been a deputy sheriff since January 7, 1935, end was former-
22: ly employed as a brick layer; that when Sheriff O'Reilly first
took office, he issued instructions that all slot machines in

oneration in the County of Lucas should be seized; that there-
efter he, tharkey, end his pertner, ..ndrew Carr, seized numerous
slot machines irrespective of the ovnership of seme; that in so
doing they incurred the displeasure of various business men who
had machines in their places of business, and he reported the
fact to the sheriff, and it was decided by the Sheriff that the
; drive against slot machines, if continued, would seriously inter-
fere with Sheriff O'Reilly's chances for re-election; that the
Sheriff then decided that the only machines which should be seiz-
ed were those against which complaints had been received by the
Sheriff's Office. Sharkey at that time admitted that he knew that
Tom Worland had several slot machines in the "Dug-out®, a gambling

house operated by Worland. . - -

Depdy Sheriff Sharke¥ upon further questioning stated that
he did not know of any prosecutive action ever being had in Lucas
County in connection with seized slot machines. FHe stated that
he has no use for William Poulos, who operates slot machines on
the trade name of the .'-E Service; that he considers Poulos as
g"“é being very unscrupulous, and he, Shaerkey, seizes every slot machine
""ﬂ: that he sees bearing the tag of the W-B Service; that in the case

- -
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of slot machines owned by Tom Worlend and operated under the trade
neme of tke Deluxe Service he seizes such slot machines only when

a specific cOﬁplaint concerning one is received by the Sheriff's

Office. ) Cer e :

Deputy Sheriff Sharkey in speaking of the operation of
pinball and slot machines in Lucas County stated that the only
reason that slot and pinball machines ere presently operating
in Lucas County is because 8heriff O'Reilly does not desire to: -
offend the persons who have these machines in their places of
business and thus lose a lot of votes. '

Corruption

Further evidence was obtained indicating that Tom ¥Worland
apparently had practical immunity in illegelly operating slot
machine and pin ball machines in Lueaa County. .. Y

7 -
TonyiS'Brien, O'Brien Tavem. 447 L:-onroe St., Toledo,
Ohio, was interviewed on August 28, 1936, and he stated that Joe -
Becker, collector for Tom Vorland, advised him thet 4n case ke,
Tony, allowed him to place slot machines and pin ball games in kis
nlzce of business, he need not worry ebout beins errested; that
efter “ecker placed machines in C'Brien's Tevern, he returned on
several occesions and took the slot machines out saying that
there was temnorary "heat" on but that in one or two days Becker
would return with them; that about the first part of 1936, the
slot machines were taken out altogether but the pin ball machines
were left there, ) ) . ‘ f

Ars. Ton O'Brien, wife of Tony O'Brien, was also inter-
viewed om August 28, 1936, and she, stated that Sheriff James C'nreilly
end James Coleman,who operates thelGranada Gardens in Lucas County,
are very close friends; that JamesjColeman has only a beer license
but sells hard liquor; that O'Reilly undoudbtedly knows that Coleman
is violeting the law but apparently does not report the fact; that
the Granada Gerdens remains open throughout the night, as long as
James Coleman has customers and that Sheriff O'Reilly apparently
tekes no steps to see that the Granade Gardens is closed at the

legal closing hour. e _ ‘ . K

Investigation was made by Special Agents J, V. Nurphy and
E. J. Dowd at the "Dugout™, a gembling place operated by Tam Worland
in Lucas County just outside the city limits of Toledo, Chio,
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*his place was found to be an open gambling place with dice .,

end card games in operstion and it was noted that there were

five or six slot machines in operation et this place. Inform~

ation was obtained during this investigation that the- 'Dugout' T~

has operated: openly for some years and apparently no sttempt . ’
bes been made by the Sher1rr's Office of Luces County to cloae ‘
this place, - , )

Gambling pleces apparently ére operated in Lucas County
without interference oy the Sheriff's Office of that county
in the past. Louis}ireiner, residence 128 15th St., apt. 5,
Toledo, Ohio, was interviewed on 4ugust 6, 1936, and he stated
that in October 1929, he opened up a night cludb known as the
‘Chateau, located about six miles outside the city limits of
Toledo, Ohio, in Lucas County; that Chesteﬁg ‘arks, who is now.
deceased, was & partner in this veature; thdt after Merks died.
he continued to operate the Chateau until December 31, 1934, ’
vhen the place was destroyed by fire; that in esddition to the
night club at the Chateau, gambling gemes were also operated
at this place; that when the Chateau was first opened Joe Zirmermen -
vas sheriff of Luces County and he st po time interfered with
the gambling operations at the Chateau; that he did not "pey off"
to Joe Zirmerman but was very active in Zirmerman's camnpaign
when he was runnine for office and for this reason the Sheriff
permitted him to operate gambling gemes at the Chateau; that
David M, Krieger took office as Sheriff on January 1, 1930,
and Xrieger likewise did not interfere witn the gambling oper-

ations at the Chateau,
- - F - ’
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